
 
Town of Surfside

Special Town Commission - Quasi-Judicial Hearing
AGENDA

Tuesday, April 12, 2022
6:00 PM 

Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue
Surfside, Fl 33154

Rule 7.05 Decorum. Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes
boisterous while addressing the commission shall be barred from further appearance before the
commission by the presiding officer, unless permission to continue or again address the
commission is granted by the majority vote of the commission members present. No clapping,
applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in support or opposition to a speaker or his or her
remarks shall be permitted. Signs or placards may be disallowed in the commission chamber by
the presiding officer. Persons exiting the commission chambers shall do so quietly.

Rule 6.05 Agenda. The good and welfare portion of the agenda set for 8:15 p.m. shall be
restricted to discussion on subjects not already specifically scheduled on the agenda for
discussion and debate. In no event shall this portion of the agenda be allotted more than 45
minutes with each speaker to be given no more than three minutes, unless by vote of a majority
of the members of the commission present, it is agreed to extend the time frames. Likewise,
commission members shall be restricted to speaking three minutes each unless an extension is
granted in the same manner as set forth in the prior sentence.

Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting lobbying
activities is required to register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to engaging in lobbying
activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235.  "Lobbyist" specifically includes the principal, as defined in
this section, as well as any agent, officer or employee of a principal, regardless of whether such
lobbying activities fall within the normal scope of employment of such agent, officer or employee.
The term "lobbyist" specifically excludes any person who only appears as a representative of a
not-for-profit community-based organization for the purpose of requesting a grant without
special compensation or reimbursement for the appearance; and any person who only appears
as a representative of a neighborhood, homeowners or condominium association without
compensation for the appearance, whether direct or indirect or contingent, to express support of
or opposition to any item. 

Per Miami Dade County Fire Marshal, the Commission Chambers has a maximum capacity of 99
people.  Once this capacity has been reached, people will be asked to watch the meeting from the
first floor. 

* Denotes agenda items as “must haves” which means there will be significant impacts if the item
is not addressed tonight.  If these items have not been heard by 10 p.m., the order of the agenda
will be changed to allow them to be heard.

 

Agenda
Special Town Commission - Quasi-Judicial Hearing

Tuesday, April 12, 2022 1



1. Opening

1.A Call to Order

1.B Roll Call of Members

2. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications

2.A 9165 Collins Avenue – Hillcrest by the Sea – 9165 Surfside LLC Site Plan
Approval - Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE,
FLORIDA, [APPROVING/DENYING] AN APPEAL OF THE APPLICATION OF
ZONING IN PROGRESS TO  ROOFTOP AMENITIES; [APPROVING/DENYING] A
SITE PLAN APPLICATION TO PERMIT THE DEVELOPMENT OF PROPERTY
LOCATED AT 9165 COLLINS AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, FOR A
MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT CONSISTING OF 14 DWELLING
UNITS AND 32 PARKING SPACES SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS; PROVIDING
FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

 
Staff evaluated the development proposal relative to the requirements of Section 90-
20(2)(a) of the Zoning Code and found the proposal conforms to the
Comprehensive Plan and the Zoning Code. The project has minimal impacts on the
environment and natural resources. Impacts to public facilities and transportation
will be reduced with improved access to Collins Avenue and on-site service
deliveries. Redevelopment of the parcel will have a favorable impact on the
economy of the Town and the building design is consistent with the community
character of the beach side neighborhood.

3. Adjournment

 

 

 

 

 

 Staff Report for TC_4-12-22.docx
Resolution Approving/Denying Site Plan - 9165 Collins Avenue.pdf
9165 Collins Avenue Site Plan.pdf

  
 
Respectfully submitted,

Andrew Hayatt
Town Manager

THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH
DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL
ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY
SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER
THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.

Agenda
Special Town Commission - Quasi-Judicial Hearing

Tuesday, April 12, 2022 2

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1325317/Staff_Report_for_TC_4-12-22.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1313217/3KI4835-Reso_Approving_Denying_Site_Plan_-_9165_Collins_Avenue_TA_v1.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1316279/9165_Collins_Avenue_Site_Plan.pdf


IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE
WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH
RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A
RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A
VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE
TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE
TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE. ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA
ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863. A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS
ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov.

TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING.

THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH
COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.
THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL 33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC,
SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION.

Agenda
Special Town Commission - Quasi-Judicial Hearing

Tuesday, April 12, 2022 3

file:///tmp/www.townofsurfsidefl.gov


 

MEMORANDUM ITEM NO. 2.A

To: Honorable Mayor, Vice-Mayor and Members of the Town Commission

From: Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager

Date: April 12, 2022

Subject: 9165 Collins Avenue – Hillcrest by the Sea – 9165 Surfside LLC Site Plan
Approval

 

 

 

 

 
This application is a request for Site Plan Approval for a proposed development for the
property commonly known as the Hillcrest by the Sea Co-op Apartments.   The existing two 2-
story buildings with 24 units will be demolished.  The developable portion of the site is located
from the Collins Avenue east right of way line to the Town of Surfside Bulkhead Line and totals
0.54 acres. The area east of the Bulkhead line to the Erosion Control Line (ECL) is a private
recreation area totaling 0.33 acres. A 11 story structure with 14 apartments units and 32
parking spaces in an underground garage is proposed.
 
The project site is located on the north side of the Seaway Villas and on the south side of the
Carlisle on the Ocean.  The project frontage on Collins Avenue is 100 feet. The use of the new
setback option (Ordinance 21-1716) allows the building design to provide large balconies on
the east, south and west while minimizing the balconies on the north. The resulting building
envelope under this option produces a building with less volume than that derived from the
Inclined Side Setback option where a 10 foot side setback increases 1 foot for each 3 feet of
height above 30 feet.
 
Staff Findings: Staff evaluated the development proposal relative to the requirements of
Section 90-20(2)(a) of the Zoning Code and found the proposal conforms to the
Comprehensive Plan and the Zoning Code. The project has minimal impacts on the
environment and natural resources. Impacts to public facilities and transportation will be
reduced with improved access to Collins Avenue and on-site service deliveries.
Redevelopment of the parcel will have a favorable impact on the economy of the Town and the
building design is consistent with the community character of the beach side neighborhood.
 
Design Review Group (DRG): The DRG met on Tuesday, January 14, 2022 via Zoom to
discuss and review the proposed Site Plan request.   The DRG was satisfied the proposed
Site Plan reduced the impacts to public services and did not negatively impact the Town.
 
Planning & Zoning Board: The Planning and Zoning Board considered this application at
meetings of January 27 and February 24, 2022.  At the February meeting, the Planning and

4



Zoning Board recommended to the Town Commission, the application be approved with staff
conditions and with an additional condition the balcony architectural features should not
extend beyond the maximum allowed balcony encroachment. 
 
Budget Impact: The Applicant has proffered $180,000 to address the impacts of
development.
 
Growth Impact: The property has a maximum density permitted of 58 dwelling units. The
proposed site plan provides for 14 dwelling units. The building layout on floors 3 through 7
provide for 2 dwelling units and the Applicant has indicated the dwelling units on these floors
could be combined to further reduce the total number of dwelling units. The proposed Site
Plan proposes a density reduction of 44 to 49 dwelling units.
 
Staff Impact: There has been no impact to staff other than the work necessary to review the
project. The Applicant has funded the review through the cost recovery process and the
building permit review will be funded through the building permit fees. 
 

Staff Report for TC_4-12-22.docx

Resolution Approving/Denying Site Plan - 9165 Collins Avenue.pdf

9165 Collins Avenue Site Plan.pdf

Reviewed by: Prepared by:

5

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1325317/Staff_Report_for_TC_4-12-22.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1313217/3KI4835-Reso_Approving_Denying_Site_Plan_-_9165_Collins_Avenue_TA_v1.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1316279/9165_Collins_Avenue_Site_Plan.pdf


SITE PLAN REPORT

6



- 2 -

This application is a request for Site Plan Approval for a proposed development for the property commonly 
known as the Hillcrest by the Sea Co-op Apartments.   The existing two 2-story buildings with 24 units will 
be demolished.  The developable portion of the site is located from the Collins Avenue east right of way 
line to the Town of Surfside Bulkhead Line and totals 0.54 acres. The area east of the Bulkhead line to the 
Erosion Control Line (ECL) is a private recreation area totaling 0.33 acres. A 11 story structure with 14 
apartments units and 32 parking spaces in an underground garage is proposed. 

The project site is located on the north side of the Seaway Villas and on the south side of the Carlisle on 
the Ocean.  The project frontage on Collins Avenue is 100 feet. The project is proposing to utilize 
Ordinance 21-1716 which was adopted on second reading on November 9, 2021.  The Ordinance provides 
an additional option to address side setbacks in the H120 Zoning district when lots are 100 feet or wider.
The new option allows a 20 foot setback on each side with an additional 5 foot average setback. The 
average setback may be applied at any point along the floor of the building, mixed and matched among 
floors, and/or joined with setbacks taken from the opposite side elevation. The option requires 
determination of the aggregate volume of the average setback. The resulting building envelope under this 
option produces a building with less volume than that derived from the Inclined Side Setback option where 
a 10 foot side setback increases 1 foot for each 3 feet of height above 30 feet.

The use of the new setback option allows the building design to provide large balconies on the east, south 
and west while minimizing the balconies on the north.  The first floor of the building provides for a lobby, 
stairwells and non-habitable spaces, cabanas, pool for a majority of the residents and beach access.  
Additionally, a large cabana space is provided for the apartment above on Level 2 with private garden 
spaces, large deck area, private pool and beach access.

Level 2 includes a fitness center and one apartment (6,086 SF).  The building is designed to provide very 
large apartments with the possibility that on floors which have two apartments (5,484 SF & 2,7891 SF), a 
purchaser may combine the two units into a larger apartment. This could occur on Levels 3 through 7. 

Level 8 provides for one large apartment with approximately 12,438 SF including the balconies.  Levels 9 
and 10 are considered penthouses with apartments with approximately 12, 500 SF including the 
balconies.

The rooftop is Level 11 with mechanical equipment in an enclosed area and private decks and pool for the 
penthouse(s).  Table 1 on the following page, summarizes site characteristics and zoning requirements.

Ordinance 21-1716 also allowed for open and unenclosed balcony encroachments on side yards of 10 feet 
for 50% of the setback and up to 5 feet for the remaining 50 percent of the balcony length. Additional 
information needs to be provided by the Applicant to support the balcony encroachments and the average 
setback adjustments.

A traffic study was provided by the Applicant prepared by KBP Consulting dated January 2022. The traffic 
study was based on 14 dwelling units for a mid-rise multifamily land use.  The estimated daily traffic is 64 
trips per day with 5 trips in the morning peak hour and 5 trips in the afternoon peak hour.  The estimated 
traffic associated with the existing 24 dwelling unit 2-story apartment buildings was 162 trips be day.  

7



- 3 -

Table 1 - 9165 Collins Site Characteristics and Zoning Requirements

Address 9165 Collins Avenue  

General Location East side of Collins Avenue and south of 92nd Street

Property Size 23,522 SF or 0.54 Net Acres (37,807 SF or 0.87 Ac w/Private Rec Area)

Zoning District H120 

Adjacent Zoning Districts H120 north and south, H40 to the west

Future Land Use High Density Residential/Tourist

Units Permitted 109 Dwelling Units (DUs) per Acre x 0.54 acres = 58 DUs

Units Proposed 14 Apartment Units (may end up less with SF expansion of units)

Proposed Parking Spaces 32 parking spaces - Located in an underground garage with 21,932 SF

Floor Area Detail

Apartments 14 - (95,347 SF includes stairwells and non-habitable but not balconies)

Level 1 7 Cabanas (885 SF), Cabana (Deck and Pool for Level 2)

Lobby, Mechanical and Outdoor Pool

Level 2 3 BR w/Cabana on Level 1 (6,086 SF w/3,263 SF Cabana)

Levels 3-7 4+ BR (5,484 SF) and 3 BR (2,791 SF)

Level 8 4+ BR (8,531 SF)

Level 9 Penthouse Unit (8,401 SF)

Level 10 Penthouse Unit (8,571 SF w/Access to Rooftop Decks/Pool)

Level 11 Rooftop (2 Decks, Pool and Enclosed Interior & Mechanical)

Maximum Building Height 120 Feet (from Wave Crest at 18.25 NGVD to the Floor of the Rooftop)

Modification of Height 20 Feet (from the floor of the Rooftop to top of the enclosed space)

Setbacks

Front (40 Feet) 40 Feet.

Side South (20 Feet) 25 Feet Averaged

Side North (10 Feet) 25 Feet Averaged

Rear Beach (30 Feet) 30 Feet

Platted Bulkhead (20 Feet) 20 Feet

Pervious Area (20% Min) 25.6%

8



- 4 -

The proposed development will be accessed from northbound Collins Avenue at a southerly one-way 
inbound driveway which quickly turns north providing a drop-off lane at the front steps of the building 
and further connecting to a 2-way drive along the north side of the building.  Vehicles can turn left and 
exit with a westbound right turn on Collins Avenue or turn right proceeding easterly along the north side 
of the building sloping downward to entering the underground parking garage. A 12 foot wide by 30 foot 
long loading space with 14.5 feet of height is located at the end of the northside drive in the underground 
garage.

While the traffic impacts of the development are not expected to be significant, some clarifications are 
needed.  The traffic study is predicated on a typical mid-rise apartment buildings from 11 – 31 studies 
where the average number of dwelling units varied between 169 – 201 units.  This proposed project is 13 
non-typical very large square foot units.  There are no dimensions on the project driveways or drives.  
Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) access approval is required.

A landscape review was performed.  Differences were noted between the Architectural Site Plan (Sheet 
A3.00) and the Landscape Site Plan (L-100).  Pervious area requirements for H120 are 20% and 25.6% is 
provided with the majority of the previous area occurring in the private recreation area east of the 
Bulkhead Line. The landscape plan utilizes the landscape treatment provided by the Seaway project on 
the south side of the property. The landscape plans did not include the required irrigation plan.  
Dimensions of the landscape buffers need to be provided between properties.  A landscape calculation 
table needs to be provided indicating the minimum required and provided comparisons of the proposed 
plant material. Provide percentages of landscaping in VUA, street lengths, buffer lengths, percentages of 
Florida Friendly material and native/drought tolerance material. Proposed Green Buttonwood trees 
exceeds 30% of the same species and should be reduced in number. Oleander can be used as an accent 
but does not qualify as a required tree or Palm. The percentage of required trees being proposed as Palm 
trees should be provided.

The Design Review Group (DRG) met on Friday, January 14, 2022 to discuss and review the proposed site 
plan request.   The DRG was satisfied the impacts of the proposed site plan on public services do not 
negatively impact the Town.  A copy of the draft minutes of the DRG meeting are attached to this report.

Applicant Submitted Package:  The Applicant submitted the following items relative to the Site Plan 
Application:  Letter of intent, Site Plan Application, Architectural Plan Set (22 Sheets), Landscape Plan (9 
Sheets), Civil Engineering Plans (5 Sheets), survey and Ground Level Lighting Plan.

Staff Recommendation:  Development review requirements for this type of project follows Sec 90-
20(2)(a) of the Zoning Code which requires:

 The development, as proposed, conforms to the comprehensive plan and the zoning code

 The development, as proposed, will have a favorable or unfavorable impact on the environment 
and natural resources, including a consideration of the means and estimated cost necessary to 
minimize the adverse impacts, if any

 The development, as proposed, will have a favorable or unfavorable impact on the economy of 
the Town of Surfside

 The development, as proposed, will efficiently use or unduly burden water, sewer, solid waste 
disposal, education, recreation or other necessary public facilities which have been constructed 
or planned and budgeted for construction in the area 

9



- 5 -

 The development, as proposed, will efficiently use or unduly burden or affect public 
transportation facilities, including mass transit, public streets, and roads, which have been 
planned and budgeted for construction in the area, and if the development is or will be accessible 
by private or public roads or streets 

 The development, as proposed, is consistent with the community character of the immediate 
neighborhood. In addition to consistency there must be congruity between the subject 
development and neighboring improvements and surroundings including but not limited to form, 
spacing, heights, setbacks, materials, color, rhythm and pattern of architectural or aesthetic 
interest or value as well as with any overlays and other development schemes or legislation; and,

 In the event of redevelopment, the applicant shall also submit a detailed plan for demolition.

Staff finds the proposal complies with the Town’s Comprehensive Plan in that the developable portion of 
the parcel is west of the bulkhead line with a density lower than the maximum allowed and the portion 
of the parcel which is east of the bulkhead line is private recreation.  Staff also finds that the proposal 
generally complies with the Zoning Code, the Town’s Zoning in Progress and with the intent of Ordinance 
21-1716.  

The project has minimal impacts on the environment and natural resources.  The lower unit density and 
the combination of the new side setback/average setback option has significantly reduced the volume of 
the building thereby, minimizing construction impacts and providing greater air flow and light.  Impacts 
to public facilities and transportation impacts will be reduced with improved access to Collins Avenue and 
more efficient passenger access to the building with on-site service deliveries.

Redevelopment of the parcel will have a favorable impact on the economy of the Town and the design of 
the building will be consistent the community character of the beach side neighborhood.  With the 
demolition of the existing structure and the construction of this site, the developer will implement a 
vibration monitoring program.

The balconies setbacks and average setback adjustments provided in Ordinance 21-1716 limit the primary 
front extension to not more than 8 feet and the rear of the building to 12 feet west of the bulkhead line. 
For the interior side setbacks, no more than 50% balcony length at 10 feet or less with the remaining 
balcony length at no more than 5 feet.  The balconies also include a decorative extension of approximately 
24 inches, this extension needs to be located within the above noted extensions, not an increased 
extension.

It is recommended the Applicant’s Site Plan package be recommended to the Town Commission for 
approval subject to the resolution of the following comments.

• Revise the balcony widths to not extend beyond the maximum allowed extension

• Provide dimensional and pavement markings information for the access drives, driveways and 
parking ramp

• FDOT Access Connection Approval

• Verify whether the landscape areas over the underground garage are included in the pervious 
area calculations

10



- 6 -

Town of Surfside Development Review Group (DRG) Zoom Meeting Minutes
Hillcrest Site Plan Application

The Development Review Group (DRG) conducted a zoom meeting on Friday, January 14, 2022 at 1:30 
pm. The purpose of the meeting was to review the site plan application by Fort Partners for Hillcrest by 
the Sea located at 9165 Collins Avenue. The DRG meeting was attended by the following:

Town Staff Participants:
Andrew Hyatt, Town Manager
Jason Greene, Assistant Town Mgr.- CFO
Tony Recio, Town Zoning Attorney
James McGuinnes, Town Building Official
Marisol Vargas, Building Department Supervisor
Walter Keller, Town Consultant Planner
Hector Gomez, Public Works Director
Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director
John Healy, Town Police Captain

Applicant Participants:
Ian DeMello, Shubin and Bass, PA
William Thompson, Fort Partners
James Galvin, Fort Partners
Kurt Dannwolf, O’Donnell Dannwolf & Partners Architects
Tadao Shimizu, O’Donnell Dannwolf & Partners Architects

Jason Greene, Assistant Town Mgr. – CFO, opened the meeting.  The Town Manager, Andrew Hyatt, was 
driving and monitoring the meeting. Walter Keller, Town Planner, noted the application is a request for 
Site Plan approval for the property known as the Hillcrest by the Sea Co-op Apartments.  

James Galvin, Project Manager for Fort Partners, provided an overview of the proposal.  The proposed 
plan provides for demolishing the existing Hillcrest buildings and constructing a 10-story structure with 
13 units although an alternate floor plan provides the possibility of less units if buyers elect to combine 
units on Levels 3 - 5. The project site is adjacent to the Seaway parcel and the building is designed with 
similar stone cladding and glass with larger balconies on the Seaway side and smaller balconies on the 
Carlisle side. 

Tadao Shimizu of O’Donnell Dannwolf & Partners Architects discussed the use of the 20 foot setback and 
5 foot average setback use as depicted in the floor plan illustrations on Sheet A3.50.  Sheet A3.50 
provides the floor area, balconies and setback areas for the ground floor (Level 1), Level 2, Levels 3-5 
and Levels 6-8.  Sheet A3.51 provides for similar information for Levels 9, 10 and the rooftop.  Walter 
Keller noted additional dimensional information is needed to support the setback and average setback 
use.

James McGuinness, Town Building Official, questioned the status of the ground floor elevation relative 
to V-Zone implications. Mr. McGuinness noted the cabanas with bathrooms and larger cabana were 
located below the wave crest elevation and may require the use of flood vents in the various enclosed 
spaces.  Mr. Galvin indicated they would look at this and address this issue.

11



- 7 -

Hector Gomez, Town Public Works Director, inquired on the trash pickup, proposed water and sewer 
connections and storm drainage provisions.  It was indicated the trash room is located adjacent to the 
north drive and Hector Gomez was satisfied with the location.

John Healy, Town Police Captain, wanted a description of site access, valet service, drop-off and service 
deliveries. It was mentioned a lane is available for front building drop-off and an on-site loading zone is 
located at the east end of the north drive in the underground garage.  Captain Healy was comfortable 
with the drop-off and service delivery proposals.  Walter Keller requested information relative to the 
Florida Department of Transportation access approval.

Mr. Keller asked the DRG members their thoughts on the site plan proposal.  The DRG members were in 
general consensus that the proposed impacts of the site plan amendments were considered and the 
project should proceed to the Planning and Zoning Board for further review.

12



Page 1 of 9 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-___  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, [APPROVING/DENYING] 
AN APPEAL OF THE APPLICATION OF ZONING IN 
PROGRESS TO  ROOFTOP AMENITIES; 
[APPROVING/DENYING] A SITE PLAN APPLICATION TO 
PERMIT THE DEVELOPMENT OF PROPERTY LOCATED 
AT 9165 COLLINS AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, FOR A 
MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT 
CONSISTING OF 14 DWELLING UNITS AND 32 PARKING 
SPACES SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, 9165 Surfside, LLC (“Applicant”), fee simple owner of the property located 

at 9165 Collins Avenue, Surfside, FL 33154 and legally described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto 
(the “Property”), subject to two (2) 99-year ground leases held by Hillcrest-by-the-Sea, Associates 
Inc., a Delaware corporation, who has consented to the Application, submitted an “Application” 
on August 6, 2021, requesting site plan approval from the Town of Surfside, Florida for a 14-
dwelling unit multifamily residential development with 32 parking spaces; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Property was previously developed as the Hillcrest-by-the-Sea Co-op 

Apartments consisting of 24 multifamily dwelling units which are proposed to be demolished; and  
 
WHEREAS, the subject application was processed while Zoning in Progress had been 

invoked by notices dated September 7, 2021, December 7, 2021, and March 27, 2022.  While 
similar in form, the successive notices of Zoning in Progress were not identical.  Consequently, 
the rooftop amenities and structures depicted in the site plan may not conform to one or more of 
the Zoning in Progress notices. To resolve this issue, the Applicant has filed a formal appeal  
pursuant to Section 90-6(3) of the Town Code seeking the Town Commission’s determination that 
Zoning in Progress should not be applied to the rooftop amenities; and 
 

WHEREAS, on February 24, 2022, the Planning & Zoning Board, at a duly noticed and 
televised quasi-judicial public hearing, after reviewing the Application and hearing from its 
professional staff, the Applicant, and members of the public, considered the requirements of the 
Town Zoning Code and the Application’s consistency with the Town of Surfside Comprehensive 
Plan and recommended the Application for approval with staff conditions and an additional 
condition that balcony projections, including all architectural features, not extend beyond the 
maximum allowable encroachment for a balcony; and 

13



Page 2 of 9 
 

 
WHEREAS, on April __, 2022, the Town Commission, at a duly noticed and televised 

quasi-judicial public hearing, reviewed the Application and heard from its professional staff, the 
Applicant, and members of the public, and considered the recommendation of the Planning & 
Zoning Board, the requirements of the Town Zoning Code, the Application’s consistency with the 
Town of Surfside’s Comprehensive Plan, and the substantial competent evidence presented at the 
hearing. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPLICABLE TO APPLICANT, ITS SUCCESSORS 
AND/OR ASSIGNS, AS FOLLOWS: 

 
SECTION 1.  RECITALS AND FINDINGS OF FACT. 

A. All recitals set forth above are incorporated into the body of this Resolution as if same 
were fully set forth herein. 

B. The Town Commission finds that the proposed Site Plan as conditioned, is in 
compliance with the requirements and criteria set forth in the applicable Town Code and the 
Comprehensive Plan. 

SECTION 2.   APPEAL OF APPLICATION OF ZONING IN PROGRESS TO 
ROOFTOP AMENITIES.    The appeal of the application of zoning in progress to the rooftop 
amenities depicted in the site plan is hereby [approved/denied].  

             SECTION 3.  SITE PLAN [APPROVAL/DENIAL].  The request to approve a site plan 
is hereby [approved/denied] based on the plans submitted to the Building Department as part of 
the Application as updated on February 15, 2022, by O’Donnell, Dannwolf, and Partners 
Architects, Inc., consisting of the following sheets: 

• A0.00, A1.00, A2.00, A3.00, A3.50, A3.51, A4.00 – A4.07, A5.00 – A5.03, A6.00, 
A7.00, and A7.01 

• C100, C101, C200, C300, and C400 
• L-000, L-100, L-200, L-201, and L-300 – L-305. 

 
 SECTION 4.  CONDITIONS.  The approval granted herein is subject to the following 
conditions:  

 
1. Prior to building permit, the Applicant shall: 

a. Execute a recorded covenant that states that the landscaping material and design 
approved per the site plan shall not be modified without a site plan amendment. 

14



Page 3 of 9 
 

Plant and materials may be changed out due to maintenance but shall be 
reinstalled with the same type of plants and materials per the approved site plan.  

b. Clarify floor criteria requirements for cabanas and cabana bathrooms on level 1 
and for flood venting of level 2, subject to the approval of the Building Official. 

c. If the appeal of the application of zoning in progress to the rooftop amenities is 
denied, the applicant shall revise the site plan to conform to the applicable land 
development regulations under the Zoning in Progress notice published on 
March 27, 2022. 

d. If the Town Commission concurs with the Town’s Staff Report and the Planning 
& Zoning Board and determines that the architectural features extending from 
the balconies beyond the maximum allowable balcony projection into the 
interior side setback are not permissible, then the Site Plan shall be revised to 
adhere to the maximum allowable projection for a balcony.  

e. Demonstrate compliance with Ordinance No. 2022-1720, adopted March 8, 
2022 (codified in Section 14-104 of the Town Code), regarding construction 
sites. 

f. Tender the Applicant’s voluntary proffer of $180,000.00 towards the cost of 
water and sewer improvements on Collins Avenue.  Said funds may be used at 
the Town’s discretion for design, engineering, planning, permitting, installation 
and construction observation or for any costs related to the planning, design, 
development, and implementation of water and sewer improvements. 

g. Demonstrate compliance with Section 14-30 of the Town Code regarding the 
required bond for damage to Town property. 

h. Comply with calculating the cost of construction and auditing procedures 
pursuant to Town of Surfside Ordinance No. 16-1656 (Section 14-29 of the 
Town Code). 

i. Provide water/sewer fees to the Town of Surfside in the amount prescribed in 
Town Code Section 78-83 and calculated using all fixtures in the buildings. Said 
fee shall be paid at the issuance of a Building Permit and there shall be no offset 
for existing fixtures if such offset is prohibited by law. 

j. Dedicate a hardpack easement to the Town in form and substance acceptable to 
the Town Attorney, and in compliance with Section 90-60.1(5) of the Town 
Code.  

 
2. During construction, the Applicant shall: 

a. Comply with all applicable requirements of Ordinance No. 2022-1720, adopted 
March 8, 2022 (codified in Section 14-104 of the Town Code), regarding 
construction sites. 

b. Comply with Section 14-32 of the Town Code regarding construction hours and 
noise. 

15



Page 4 of 9 
 

c. Prior to commencement of any above-grade work, obtain approval from the 
Florida Department of Transportation for both driveway access points to Collins 
Avenue. 

 
3. Prior to Temporary Certificate of Occupancy, or Permanent Certificate of Occupancy 

if a Temporary Certificate of Occupancy is not granted, the Applicant shall: 
a. Exclusive of and in addition to any financial proffers, remove existing 8-inch 

water main and install a new C-900 8-inch water main within Collins Avenue 
for the entire width of the Property and the Seaway property located at 9133-
9149 Collins Avenue (the “Seaway Property”). 

b. Tie-in to existing sewer main using existing sewer laterals.  New sewer cut-ins 
shall not be approved. 

i. Ensure the Town's water/sewer infrastructure is ready to receive the 
approved utility connections referenced in condition no. 1. above. 

ii. Any damage to the existing sewer main or adjacent water main caused by 
the Applicant’s development activities will be restored by the Applicant to 
the satisfaction of the Town’s Public Works Department. 

c. Improve the entire dune system east of and adjacent to the Property and the 
Seaway Property, bringing the elevation to +15.00 feet NGVD or the elevation 
of the dune adjacent to the Surf Club property, whichever is less, and improve 
dune as follows subject to FDEP approval: 

i. Preserve existing sea grapes; 
ii. Remove all invasive species; 

iii. Replant island with 6-gallon sea oats or approved equivalent; and  
iv. Permit applications, including existing conditions plan, grading plan, tree 

disposition plan, and landscape plan, shall be submitted for approval by the 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection and the Town’s Public 
Works department prior to commencement work.  Existing trees may be 
relocated as approved by FDEP and the Town. 

d. Plant shade trees as close as possible to the sidewalk abutting the Property for 
providing shade to pedestrians using the sidewalk. 

e. Restore all adjacent roadways damaged by construction to Town of Surfside and 
FDOT standards. 

f. Maintain all landscaping materials on site in good condition, replacing diseased, 
dying or dead plant material as necessary so as to present a healthy and orderly 
appearance at all times. A bond in the amount and duration determined by the 
Town Manager or designee shall be posted to ensure the survival of landscaping 
material for one or more years after the Certificate of Occupancy is issued. 

 
4. General conditions: 

a. All utilities shall be installed underground.  

16



Page 5 of 9 
 

b. Applicant shall improve the public sidewalks abutting the Property with pavers 
with the design approved by the Town Manager or designee. Applicant shall 
provide a suitable transition between public and private sidewalks. 

c. All voluntary proffers and commitments made to the Town of Surfside pursuant 
to the Resolution, including but not limited to, those described in these 
Conditions, shall be binding upon Applicant, its heirs, successors and assigns, 
and, as to payments, shall be due and payable, or in the event of an action, shall 
be performed, in strict compliance with the manner and within the time frames 
set forth in these Conditions and any change in ownership, or modification of 
the site plan or design, whether substantial or minor in nature, shall not excuse 
the performance or the payments, all of which are part of the Conditions subject 
to which the Applicant's request for site plan approval were granted. 

d. In the event the Applicant obtains a building permit and the permit expires, it 
shall be required to comply with Section 14-55 entitled "Vacant lots or 
buildings" of the Town of Surfside Code, including but not limited to, the posting 
of a bond to defray the cost the Town may incur if required to secure and 
maintain the site, if necessary, and as may be required by the Building Official.  
The Applicant for this purpose shall provide a bond not to exceed five (5) percent 
of the construction cost, as required by the Building Official. These funds shall 
be used to secure the Property and the construction site in the event construction 
is abandoned or ceases prior to completion. 

e. The Applicant shall design the project to be LEED silver certifiable and use best 
efforts to obtain Silver or its equivalent certification within 12 months of 
issuance of the Certificate of Occupancy and maintain such certification 
thereafter. 

f. The Applicant shall meet all requirements of the Department of Public Works 
and Miami-Dade County for storm drainage services. 

g. The Applicant agrees that all contractor and subcontractor agreements applicable 
to this development shall include a separate clause prohibiting construction 
workers from parking on residential streets or public parking lots and that 
Applicant shall submit the proposed clause for the approval of the Town 
Manager or designee within 45 days of the effective date of this Resolution. 

h. The Applicant shall provide monthly reports to the Town Manager of any 
problems or complaints with regard to workers parking their vehicles in 
residential neighborhoods. 

i. If the Town Manager deems necessary, the Applicant shall provide more 
frequent reports and develop additional preventive measures to protect the 
residential neighborhoods. 

j. Any change in ownership of the current property owner shall be fully disclosed 
in writing to the Town Manager and Town Attorney immediately upon said 

17



Page 6 of 9 
 

change occurring. Any change of ownership of the Property shall not extend or 
modify any of the dates for payment or performance included in this Resolution 
or in any related agreements referenced in this Resolution nor shall any change 
of ownership modify or excuse or extend any of the payment obligations 
contained in this Resolution or in any related agreements referenced in this 
Resolution. All payment obligations and performance obligations of any kind set 
forth in this Resolution and in these Conditions are binding on the Applicant, its 
heirs, successors and assigns. 

k. The Applicant shall only apply for a Certificate of Occupancy and Certificate of 
Use from the Town once in compliance with all terms and conditions of this 
Development Order are met and documented. The Certificate of Occupancy and 
Certificate of Use shall be subject to cancellation upon violation of any of the 
Conditions, in accordance with the law. 

 
5. Ongoing Operational Conditions: 

a. The rooftop deck shall not have live music. Recorded music, over a distributive 
sound system, no greater than 75 dba measured 1 meter from any speaker, is 
permitted only between the hours of 11am to 7pm.  No music is permitted prior 
to 11am or after 7pm. 

b. The rooftop deck and garden shall not be used for organized events or activities 
after dusk. 

c. All lighting on the rooftop deck shall be internally focused. 
d. To the extent that a valet parking operation is used to service the building, the 

Applicant shall provide a copy of the valet operations agreement to the Town 
Manager to confirm the required number of valet attendants to optimize the on-
site vehicle stacking. 

e. All employees shall be required to park on private property. 
f. All deliveries and loading after Certificate of Occupancy, shall occur on-site and 

shall not block the street, sidewalk or any right-of-way. 
 
 

 
6. Revisions to Plans: 

a. A reduction in the total number of units, with no other exterior or operational 
changes, shall not require formal amendment of this site plan approval.   

b. Changes to the plans based on conditions in Section 4 above, 1.c and 1.d, shall not 
require a formal site plan amendment of the site plan approval before the Town 
Commission, and shall instead by reviewed and approved by the Town Planner.  

18



Page 7 of 9 
 

c. Any other changes to the approved site plan, including changes to lot coverage, 
volume, height, or massing of the building, shall require a formal site plan 
amendment. 

 
SECTION 5. VIOLATION OF CONDITIONS.  Failure to adhere to the terms and 

conditions of this Resolution shall be considered a violation of the Town Code and persons found 
violating the conditions shall be subject to the penalties prescribed by the Town Code, including 
but not limited to, the revocation of any of the approval(s) granted in this Resolution. The 
Applicant understands and acknowledges that it must comply with all other applicable 
requirements of the Town Code before it may commence construction or operation, and that the 
foregoing approval in this Resolution may be revoked by the Town at any time upon a 
determination by the Town Commission, following a public hearing, that the Applicant is in non-
compliance with the Town Code or the conditions of this Approval and has failed to cure, or to 
provide an acceptable plan to timely cure, the non-compliance. 

 
SECTION 6.  SEVERABILITY CLAUSE.  In the event any portion or section of this 

Resolution is determined to be invalid, illegal or unconstitutional by a court or agency of 
competent jurisdiction, such decision shall in no way affect the remaining portions of this 
Resolution, which shall remain full force and effect. 
 

SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall become effective upon 
adoption. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this ___ day of April 2022. 

 
 
Motion by: ______________________________________, 
 
Second by: ____________________________________. 
 
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 

Commissioner  Fred Landsman  ____ 
Commissioner Marianne Meischeid  ____ 
Commissioner Nelly Velazquez  ____ 
Vice Mayor Jeffrey Rose   ____ 
Mayor Shlomo Danzinger   ____ 
 

______________________________ 
Shlomo Danzinger, Mayor 

ATTEST:   

19



Page 8 of 9 
 

_____________________________ 
Sandra N. McCready, MMC, Town Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY  
FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 
 
______________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

 
 
STATE OF FLORIDA  ) 
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE ) 

 

I, Sandra N. McCready, Town Clerk of the Town of Surfside, Florida, do hereby certify 
that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 2022-____ 
adopted by the Town Commission at its meeting held on the __ day of April 2022. 

 

Issued: ___________________ 

 

_____________________ 
Sandra McCready, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

20



Page 9 of 9 
 

                                          
EXHIBIT “A” 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY  
 
 
 

 
Parcel 1: 
 
Lots 6 and 7, Block 2 of "Altos del Mar No. 4" according to the plat thereof as recorded in Plat 
Book 10 at Page 63 of the Public Records of Miami-Dade County, Florida more particularly 
described as follows: 
 
Begin at the Southwest comer of Lot 6; thence run North 05°55'47" West, along the Westerly 
Line of said Lot 6 and Lot 7 and the Easterly Right of Way Line of Collins Avenue as shown on 
the Florida Department of Transportation Right of Way Map for State Road A-1-A (Collins 
Avenue) Section 87060, for a distance of 71.43 feet to a point; thence run North 05°12'20" West, 
along the Westerly Line of said Lot 7 and the Easterly Right of Way Line of Collins Avenue as 
shown on said Right of Way Map, for a distance of28.69 feet to the Northwest comer of said Lot 
7; thence run North 87°04'29" East, along the Northerly line of said Lot 7 for a distance of 280.00 
feet to the Northeast comer of said Lot 7; thence run South 05°43'20" East, along the Easterly 
Line of said Lots 7 and 6, for a distance of 100.12 feet to the Southeast corner of said Lot 6; 
thence run South 87°04' 29" West, along the Southwesterly line of said Lot 6, for a distance 
of280.00 feet to the Point of Beginning. 
 
Parcel 2: 
 
A Parcel of land lying Easterly of and adjacent to Lots 6 and 7, Block 2 of "Altos de Mar No. 4" 
according to the plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 10 at Page 63 of the Public Records of 
Miami Dade County, and Westerly of the Erosion Control Line as shown on the "Erosion Control 
Line" according to the plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book I 05 at Page 62 of the Public Records 
of Miami Dade County, more particularly described as follows: 
 
Begin at the Northeast comer of said Lot 7, thence run North 87°04 '29" East along the Easterly 
extension of the North line of said Lot 7 for 95.89 feet to a point on the Erosion Control Line as 
shown in said Plat Book 105 at Page 62, thence run South 05°23' 57" East, along said Erosion 
Control line, for a distance of 100.09 feet to a point on the Easterly extension of the South line 
of said Lot 6; thence run South 87°04'29" West, along the aforesaid Easterly extension of Lot 6, 
for a distance of 95.32 feet to the Southeast comer of said Lot 6; thence run North 05°43'20" 
West, along the Easterly line of said Lots 6 and 7, for a distance of I 00.12 feet to the Point of 
Beginning. 

 
 

21



H
IL

L
C

R
E

S
T

91
65

 C
O

L
L

IN
S

 A
V

E

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

L
 3

31
54

M
U

L
T

I-
F

A
M

IL
Y

 A
N

D
 N

O
N

-R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
IA

L
 S

IT
E

-P
L

A
N

 A
P

P
L

IC
A

T
IO

N
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 1
5,

 2
02

2

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

22

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 R
E

G
. N

O
.

A
R

92
04

2

02
/1

5/
22

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IN
D

E
X

A
1.

00

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IN
D

E
X

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E

A
0.

00
C

O
V

E
R

 S
H

E
E

T
02

/1
5/

22

A
1.

00
D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IN

D
E

X
02

/1
5/

22

S
U

R
V

E
Y

S
U

R
V

E
Y

06
/1

5/
21

A
2.

00
Z

O
N

IN
G

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 &

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
A

T
A

02
/1

5/
22

A
3.

00
S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
02

/1
5/

22

A
3.

50
S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 &

 B
A

LC
O

N
Y

 D
IA

G
R

A
M

S
02

/1
5/

22

A
3.

51
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

, R
O

O
F

, P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 A

R
E

A
 D

IA
G

R
A

M
S

02
/1

5/
22

A
4.

00
B

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
 P

LA
N

02
/1

5/
22

A
4.

01
LV

L 
1 

F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N
02

/1
5/

22

A
4.

02
LV

L 
2 

F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N
02

/1
5/

22

A
4.

03
LV

L 
3-

7 
F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

02
/1

5/
22

A
4.

04
LV

L 
8 

F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N
02

/1
5/

22

A
4.

05
LV

L 
9 

F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N
02

/1
5/

22

A
4.

06
LV

L 
10

 F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N
02

/1
5/

22

A
4.

07
R

O
O

F
T

O
P

 D
E

C
K

 P
LA

N
02

/1
5/

22

A
5.

00
N

O
R

T
H

 E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
02

/1
5/

22

A
5.

01
E

A
S

T
 E

LE
V

A
T

IO
N

02
/1

5/
22

A
5.

02
S

O
U

T
H

 E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N
02

/1
5/

22

A
5.

03
W

E
S

T
 E

LE
V

A
T

IO
N

02
/1

5/
22

A
6.

00
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
02

/1
5/

22

A
7.

00
R

E
N

D
E

R
IN

G
 -

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 V
IE

W
02

/1
5/

22

A
7.

01
R

E
N

D
E

R
IN

G
 -

 B
E

A
C

H
 V

IE
W

02
/1

5/
22

C
IV

IL

C
10

0
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

N
O

T
E

S
 A

N
D

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
02

/1
5/

22

C
10

1
W

A
T

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

E
W

E
R

 N
O

T
E

S
02

/1
5/

22

C
20

0
P

A
V

IN
G

, G
R

A
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 P
LA

N
02

/1
5/

22

C
30

0
W

A
T

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

E
W

E
R

 P
LA

N
02

/1
5/

22

C
40

0
D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 D
E

T
A

IL
S

02
/1

5/
22

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

L-
00

0
C

O
V

E
R

 S
H

E
E

T
02

/1
5/

22

L-
10

0
O

V
E

R
A

LL
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N
02

/1
5/

22

L-
20

0
LA

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 P

LA
N

 -
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
02

/1
5/

22

L-
20

1
LA

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 P

LA
N

 -
 R

O
O

F
 L

E
V

E
L

02
/1

5/
22

L-
30

0
LA

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 N

O
T

E
S

02
/1

5/
22

L-
30

1
P

LA
N

T
IN

G
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
02

/1
5/

22

L-
30

2
P

LA
N

T
IN

G
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
02

/1
5/

22

L-
30

3
P

LA
N

T
IN

G
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
02

/1
5/

22

L-
30

4
P

LA
N

T
IN

G
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
02

/1
5/

22

L-
30

5
P

LA
N

T
IN

G
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
02

/1
5/

22

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

23

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



LE
G

A
L 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
:

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

’S
 C

E
R

T
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
:

"N
ot

 v
al

id
 w

ith
ou

t t
he

 s
ig

na
tu

re
 a

nd
 o

rig
in

al
 r

ai
se

d 
se

al
 o

r 
a 

di
gi

ta
l s

ig
na

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 F

lo
rid

a 
Li

ce
ns

ed
 S

ur
ve

yo
r 

an
d 

M
ap

pe
r 

sh
ow

n 
be

lo
w

"

F
O

R
T

IN
, L

E
A

V
Y

, S
K

IL
E

S
, I

N
C

., 
LB

36
53

LO
T

  5

LO
T

  6

ZONE AE (EL 8) NGVD 1929

ZONE X

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

3 
S

T
O

R
Y

2 
S

T
O

R
Y

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

TOWN OF SURFSIDE

PER P.B. 105, PG. 62 BULKHEAD LINE

COLLINS    AVENUE

STATE  ROAD  A-1-A

(PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY)

2 
S

T
O

R
Y

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S06°03’41"E74.95’S
05

°2
1’

24
"E

25
.1

7’

S
86

°5
5’

43
"W

37
8.

21
’

N
86

°5
5’

43
"E

N05°35’53"W
100.10’

LO
T

  7

LO
T

  8

2 
S

T
O

R
Y

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

T
W

E
LV

E
  (

12
) 

 S
T

O
R

Y
  A

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

  B
U

IL
D

IN
G

# 
91

95
  C

O
LL

IN
S

  A
V

E
N

U
E

12
,7

72
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
 F

E
E

T

F
O

U
N

D
 1

/2
" 

P
IP

E
 &

 C
A

P

LB
36

53
 (

6/
15

/2
1)

S
E

T
 1

/2
" 

P
IP

E
 &

 C
A

P

LB
36

53
 (

6/
15

/2
1)

T
R

U
E

 C
O

R
N

E
R

IN
A

C
C

E
S

S
IB

LE
(6

/1
5/

21
)

#9
16

5

37
7.

71
’

S
E

T
 N

A
IL

 &
 D

IS
K

LB
36

53
 (

6/
15

/2
1)

FOUND NAIL & DISK

LB3653 (6/15/21)

LO
C

A
T

IO
N

 S
K

E
T

C
H

N
O

T
 T

O
 S

C
A

LE

IN
D

IA
N

 C
R

E
E

K
 IS

LA
N

D
 R

O
A

D
   

 (
S

U
R

F
S

ID
E

 B
LV

D
. -

 9
1 

S
T

R
E

E
T

)

92
nd

 S
T

R
E

E
T

90
th

 S
T

R
E

E
T

88
th

 S
T

R
E

E
T

89
th

 S
T

R
E

E
T

COLLINS AVENUE  -  STATE ROAD A - 1 -A

HARDING   AVE.               STATE ROAD A-1-A

ABBOTT                   AVENUE

BAYRON                  AVENUE

CARLYLE                 AVENUE

DICKENS                  AVENUE

EMERSON                AVENUE

FROUDE                   AVENUE

88
th

 S
T

R
E

E
T

GRANADA                   AVENUE

BAY     DRIVE

BAY    D
RIVE

91
 S

T
R

E
E

T

INDIANCREEK
ISLAND

ROAD

BAYRON                  AVENUE

CARLYLE                 AVENUE

DICKENS                  AVENUE

EMERSON                AVENUE

FROUDE                   AVENUE

GRANADA                   AVENUE

ABBOTT                   AVENUE

HAWTHORNE             AVENUE

A T L A N T I C    O C E A N 

LE
G

E
N

D

TOWN  OF  SURFSIDE,  MIAMI-DADE  COUNTY,  FLORIDA

6/
15

/2
1

1"
=

20
’

M
A

P

21
03

58

12
05

95

20
21

-0
46

-N
G

V
D

20
15

-0
32

-N
G

V
D

64
9/

26
 &

 8
0 

 S
JD

1
1

6/
22

/2
1 

9:
57

a

F
LD

. S
H

T
.

F
L
O
R

I
D
A

D
ig

ita
lly

 si
gn

ed
 b

y 
D

an
ie

l C
 F

or
tin

 
D

N
: c

=U
S,

 o
=U

na
ffi

lia
te

d,
 

ou
=A

01
41

0D
00

00
01

74
02

A2
BF

42
00

0
42

95
B,

 c
n=

D
an

ie
l C

 F
or

tin
 

D
at

e:
 2

02
1.

06
.2

4 
10

:1
5:

54
 -0

4'
00

'

24



Z
O

N
IN

G
 A

N
A

L
Y

S
IS

A
LL

O
W

E
D

 / 
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 / 
P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

L
O

T
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T

L
O

T
 A

R
E

A

M
IN

IM
U

M
 L

O
T

 W
ID

T
H

M
IN

IM
U

M
 L

O
T

 A
R

E
A

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 L
O

T
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E

37
,8

07
 S

F
(G

R
O

S
S

) 
 / 

 2
5,

44
1 

S
F

(N
E

T
)

50
'-0

" 
M

IN
10

0'
-0

"

A
re

a 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
in

 it
s 

na
tu

ra
l c

on
di

tio
n,

 o
r 

co
ve

re
d 

by
 a

 m
at

er
ia

l t
ha

t 
pe

rm
its

 in
fil

tr
at

io
n 

or
 p

er
co

la
tio

n 
of

 w
at

er
 d

ire
ct

ly
in

to
 t

he
 g

ro
un

d.
  

P
av

er
s 

or
 p

er
vi

ou
s 

ha
rd

 m
at

er
ia

ls
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
pe

rv
io

us
 c

on
cr

et
e,

 s
ha

ll 
no

t 
be

 u
til

iz
ed

 fo
r 

th
e 

ca
lc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 p

er
vi

ou
s 

ar
ea

.

P
R

IM
A

R
Y

 F
R

O
N

T
A

G
E

D
E

F
IN

IT
IO

N

D
E

F
IN

IT
IO

N

2-
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

3-
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 A
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

95
0 

S
F

 M
IN

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
 (

se
e 

U
n

it
 M

at
ri

x 
T

ab
le

)

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 H
E

IG
H

T

M
A

X
 H

E
IG

H
T

M
A

X
 S

T
O

R
IE

S
12

 S
T

O
R

IE
S

11
 S

T
O

R
IE

S
 (

10
 +

 1
 R

o
o

ft
o

p
)

12
0'

-0
" 

(W
av

ec
re

st
) 

/ 1
27

'-1
 3

/4
" 

(C
ro

w
n

 o
f 

R
o

ad
)

12
0'

-0
"

P
A

R
K

IN
G

1
A

C
C

E
S

S
IB

LE
 P

A
R

K
IN

G

A
C

C
E

S
S

IB
LE

 V
A

N
 P

A
R

K
IN

G

M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F
 2

.0
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

P
A

C
E

S
 P

E
R

 2
-B

E
D

R
O

O
M

S
 A

N
D

 3
-B

E
D

R
O

O
M

S
 

M
U

LT
I-

F
A

M
IL

Y
 R

E
S

ID
E

N
T

IA
L

1

12
 S

P
A

C
E

S
(2

 S
P

A
C

E
S

 E
A

C
H

 F
O

R
 6

 U
N

IT
S

)

L
O

A
D

IN
G

1 
S

P
A

C
E

 F
O

R
 2

0,
00

0 
S

F
 -

10
0,

00
0 

S
F

.  
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 S
IZ

E
 =

 1
2 

F
T

 W
ID

T
H

 x
 3

0 
F

T
 D

E
P

T
H

 x
 1

4.
5 

F
T

 H
E

IG
H

T
M

U
LT

I-
F

A
M

IL
Y

 D
W

E
LL

IN
G

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

1
(1

2 
ft 

x 
30

 ft
 x

 1
4.

5 
ft

)
1

11
50

 S
F

 M
IN

12
 S

P
A

C
E

S

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

L
O

R
ID

A
 C

O
D

E
 O

F
 O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
S

: 
C

H
A

P
T

E
R

 9
0 

-
Z

O
N

IN
G

H
12

0

-
-

F
L

O
O

R
 A

R
E

A

= 
  

27
.3

0%
20

%
7,

56
1.

46
 S

F
 M

IN

T
he

 s
um

 o
f 

th
e 

gr
os

s 
ho

riz
on

ta
l a

re
as

 o
f t

he
 s

ev
er

al
 fl

oo
rs

 o
f a

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
or

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
, 

m
ea

su
re

d 
fr

om
 th

e 
ex

te
rio

r 
fa

ce
s 

of
 e

xt
er

io
r 

w
al

ls
 o

r 
fr

om
 th

e 
ce

nt
er

lin
e 

of
 w

al
ls

 
se

pa
ra

tin
g 

tw
o 

at
ta

ch
ed

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
bu

t n
ot

 li
m

ite
d 

to
: 

a.
) 

E
le

va
to

r 
sh

af
ts

 o
r 

st
ai

rw
el

ls
 a

t e
ac

h 
flo

or
; b

.)
 F

lo
or

 s
pa

ce
 u

se
d 

fo
r 

m
ec

ha
ni

ca
l e

qu
ip

m
en

t;
 c

.)
 F

lo
or

 
sp

ac
e 

in
 p

en
th

ou
se

s;
 d

.)
 A

tt
ic

 f
lo

or
 s

pa
ce

; e
.)

 F
lo

or
 s

pa
ce

 in
 in

te
rio

r 
ba

lc
on

ie
s 

or
 m

ez
za

ni
ne

s;
 f

.)
 F

lo
or

 s
pa

ce
 in

 p
or

ch
es

 o
r 

po
ol

s 
en

cl
os

ed
 w

ith
 p

la
st

ic
, 

gl
as

s,
 o

r 
pe

rm
an

en
t 

ty
pe

 o
f m

at
er

ia
l; 

g)
 A

ny
 fl

oo
r 

sp
ac

e 
us

ed
 f

or
 r

es
id

en
tia

l u
se

 n
o 

m
at

te
r 

w
he

re
 lo

ca
te

d 
w

ith
in

 t
he

 b
ui

ld
in

g;
 h

.)
 G

ar
ag

es
, s

he
ds

 a
nd

 a
cc

es
so

ry
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

-
-

M
IN

IM
U

M
 P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 A
R

E
A

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
S

40
'-0

" 
M

IN
40

'-0
"

S
ID

E
S

E
E

 A
3.

50
 &

 A
3.

51
 D

IA
G

R
A

M
S

R
E

A
R

30
'-0

" 
M

IN
30

'-
0"

 F
R

O
M

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E
20

'-0
" 

F
R

O
M

 B
U

L
K

H
E

A
D

10
%

 O
F

 T
H

E
 L

O
T

 F
R

O
N

T
A

G
E

, N
O

 L
E

S
S

 T
H

A
N

 1
0 

F
E

E
T

  
 O

R
   

20
%

 O
F

 L
O

T
 F

R
O

N
T

A
G

E
 +

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

5%
 A

V
E

R
A

G
E

 (
25

%
 T

O
T

A
L)

M
IN

IM
U

M
 U

N
IT

 S
IZ

E
S

P
R

O
JE

C
T

IO
N

S
 I

N
T

O
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
S

F
la

t R
oo

fs
: 

T
he

 v
er

tic
al

 d
is

ta
nc

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
av

er
ag

e 
da

tu
m

 o
r 

el
ev

at
io

n 
of

 t
he

 c
ro

w
n 

of
 th

e 
ro

ad
 f

ro
nt

in
g 

th
e 

lo
t 

or
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

si
te

, 
to

 t
he

 h
ig

he
st

 p
oi

nt
 o

f t
he

 r
oo

f.

8'
-0

" 
M

A
X

8'
-0

"

O
P

E
N

, 
U

N
E

N
C

LO
S

E
D

 B
A

LC
O

N
IE

S
 IN

T
O

 A
N

 IN
T

E
R

IO
R

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

O
P

E
N

, U
N

E
N

C
LO

S
E

D
 B

A
LC

O
N

IE
S

 IN
T

O
 A

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y
 (

F
R

O
N

T
),

 S
E

C
O

N
D

A
R

Y
 (

C
O

R
N

E
R

),
 O

R
 R

E
A

R
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

2'
-0

" 
M

A
X

2'
-0

"
S

IL
LS

, C
O

R
N

IC
E

S
, 

R
O

O
F

 E
A

V
E

S
 A

N
D

 O
R

N
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

F
E

A
T

U
R

E
S

N
O

 M
O

R
E

 T
H

A
N

 9
0%

 O
F

 A
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
'S

 F
O

O
T

P
R

IN
T

 S
H

A
LL

 O
V

E
R

H
A

N
G

 T
H

E
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 O

N
 A

 L
O

W
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L

90
%

 M
A

X
30

.7
7%

 (
@

 L
V

L
 3

 S
O

U
T

H
E

A
S

T
)

S
ID

E
 (

M
O

D
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
)

N
 /

 A
W

H
E

N
 A

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 E
X

C
E

E
D

S
 H

E
IG

H
T

 O
F

 3
0'

, T
H

E
 W

ID
T

H
 O

F
 E

A
C

H
 S

ID
E

 Y
A

R
D

 
S

H
A

LL
 B

E
 I

N
C

R
E

A
S

E
D

 B
Y

 1
' F

O
R

 E
V

E
R

Y
 3

' O
F

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 H
E

IG
H

T
 A

B
O

V
E

 3
0'

M
O

D
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

 O
F

 H
E

IG
H

T
A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 e
le

m
en

ts
 p

er
 S

ec
. 9

0-
44

.1
:

20
' F

T
 A

N
D

 3
0%

 M
A

X
 A

G
G

R
E

G
A

T
E

 R
O

O
F

 A
R

E
A

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l e

qu
ip

m
en

t r
oo

m
s 

pe
r 

S
ec

. 9
0-

44
.2

:

H
ei

gh
t v

ar
ia

tio
ns

 p
er

 S
ec

. 
90

-4
4.

4:
N

O
 L

E
S

S
 T

H
A

N
 5

 F
T

20
'-

0"
20

'-0
"

5'
-0

"
5'

-0
" 

M
A

X

20
' F

T
 A

N
D

 3
0%

 M
A

X
 A

G
G

R
E

G
A

T
E

 R
O

O
F

 A
R

E
A

S
E

E
 F

L
O

O
R

 A
R

E
A

 T
A

B
L

E
 F

O
R

 A
R

E
A

 
P

E
R

 L
E

V
E

L
  /

 S
T

O
R

Y

M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F
 2

.2
5 

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
P

A
C

E
S

 P
E

R
 4

-B
E

D
R

O
O

M
S

 O
R

 M
O

R
E

18
 S

P
A

C
E

S
(2

.2
5 

S
P

A
C

E
S

 E
A

C
H

 F
O

R
 8

 U
N

IT
S

)
18

 S
P

A
C

E
S

S
A

M
E

 A
S

 A
D

A
 S

P
A

C
E

S
A

M
E

 A
S

 A
D

A
 S

P
A

C
E

32
 S

P
A

C
E

S
 T

O
T

A
L

2%
, 

B
U

T
 N

O
 F

E
W

E
R

 T
H

A
N

 O
N

E
 S

P
A

C
E

O
N

E
 F

O
R

 E
V

E
R

Y
 S

IX
 A

C
C

E
S

S
IB

LE
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

P
A

C
E

S
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 

T
A

N
D

E
M

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

O
ne

 u
ne

nc
um

be
re

d 
pa

rk
in

g 
sp

ac
e,

 ta
nd

em
 o

r 
re

gu
la

r,
 m

us
t b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 f

or
 e

ac
h 

dw
el

lin
g 

un
it 

an
d 

va
le

t p
ar

ki
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

 s
ha

ll 
be

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
t a

ll 
tim

es
.

V
IS

IT
O

R
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
O

ne
 v

is
ito

r 
pa

rk
in

g 
sp

ac
e 

fo
r 

ea
ch

 1
5 

dw
el

lin
g 

un
it,

 u
nl

es
s 

ta
nd

em
 p

ar
ki

ng
 w

ith
 v

al
et

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
is

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
in

 w
hi

ch
 c

as
e 

on
e 

vi
si

to
r 

sp
ac

e 
fo

r 
ea

ch
 2

0 
un

its
 is

 r
eq

ui
re

d.
1

1

2 
T

A
N

D
E

M
 I

N
C

L
. 

F
O

R
 4

+
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

S
 

(B
O

T
H

 IN
 P

R
IV

A
T

E
 G

A
R

A
G

E
)

In
 th

e 
H

12
0 

di
st

ric
t 

on
 lo

ts
 o

r 
pa

rc
el

s 
w

he
re

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
is

 r
eg

ul
at

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
F

lo
rid

a 
C

oa
st

al
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
od

e,
 

m
ax

im
um

 h
ei

gh
t 

sh
al

l b
e 

m
ea

su
re

d 
fr

om
 t

he
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
el

ev
at

io
n 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
F

D
E

P
 f

or
 th

e 
fir

st
 fl

oo
r

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
 (

se
e 

U
n

it
 M

at
ri

x 
T

ab
le

)

-

D
E

F
IN

IT
IO

N

32
 S

P
A

C
E

S
 T

O
T

A
L

20
'-

0"
 +

 5
'-0

" 
=

 2
5'

-0
" 

A
V

E
R

A
G

E

25
%

 M
A

X
 @

10
'-

0"
; 

75
%

 M
A

X
 @

 5
'-0

"
S

E
E

 A
3.

50
 &

 A
3.

51
 D

IA
G

R
A

M
S

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 A
D

D
R

E
S

S
:  

   
   

  
91

65
 C

O
LL

IN
S

 A
V

E
N

U
E

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

F
O

LI
O

 N
U

M
B

E
R

:
14

-2
23

5-
02

1-
00

01

S
U

B
-D

IV
IS

IO
N

:
H

IL
LC

R
E

S
T

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 S

E
A

 C
O

-O
P

 A
P

T
S

 IN
C

LE
G

A
L 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
:

LO
T

S
 6

 A
N

D
 7

, O
F

 B
LO

C
K

 2
, O

F
 A

LT
O

S
 D

E
L 

M
A

R
 N

O
.4

, A
S

 R
E

C
O

R
D

E
D

 IN
 

P
LA

T
 B

O
O

K
 1

9,
 P

A
G

E
 6

3,
 T

O
G

E
T

H
E

R
 W

IT
H

 L
O

T
S

 6
 A

N
D

 7
, O

F
 B

LO
C

K
 2

;  
B

O
U

N
D

E
D

 O
N

 N
O

R
T

H
 B

Y
 E

A
S

T
E

R
LY

 E
X

T
E

N
S

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
 N

O
R

T
H

 L
IN

E
 O

F
S

A
ID

 L
O

T
 7

;  
B

O
U

N
D

E
D

 O
N

 T
H

E
 E

A
S

T
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 E
R

O
S

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L 
LI

N
E

, 
A

S
 R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
 IN

 P
LA

T
 B

O
O

K
 1

05
, P

A
G

E
 6

2;
  B

O
U

N
D

E
D

 O
N

 T
H

E
 S

O
U

T
H

 
B

Y
 T

H
E

 E
A

S
T

E
R

LY
 E

X
T

E
N

S
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
E

 S
O

U
T

H
 L

IN
E

 O
F

 S
A

ID
 L

O
T

 6
;  

A
N

D
 B

O
U

N
D

E
D

 O
N

 T
H

E
 W

E
S

T
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 E
A

S
T

 L
IN

E
 O

F
 S

A
ID

 B
LO

C
K

 2
.

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
5,

 T
O

W
N

S
H

IP
 5

2 
S

O
U

T
H

, R
A

N
G

E
 4

2 
E

A
S

T
, T

O
W

N
 O

F
 S

U
R

F
S

ID
E

,
M

IA
M

I-
D

A
D

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, F

LO
R

ID
A

LO
T

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

:
H

12
0

F
LO

O
D

 Z
O

N
E

:
Z

O
N

E
 'X

'

W
A

V
E

 C
R

E
S

T
:

E
L.

 +
18

.2
' N

G
V

D

-
10

0'
 L

O
T

 W
ID

T
H

  
x 

 5
%

  =
  5

' A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

-
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

 (
N

O
R

T
H

 +
 S

O
U

T
H

) 
 =

  
23

9,
04

0.
60

 C
F

-
P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

 (
N

O
R

T
H

 +
 S

O
U

T
H

) 
 =

  
28

8,
67

2.
59

 C
F

-
E

X
C

E
S

S
 V

O
LU

M
E

 S
U

B
T

R
A

C
T

E
D

  =
  4

9,
63

1.
99

 C
F

-
LE

V
E

LS
 A

P
P

LI
E

D
 T

O
 (

LE
V

E
LS

 1
 -

10
) 

 =
  

10
 L

E
V

E
LS

-
E

X
C

E
S

S
 V

O
LU

M
E

 P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L 

(A
V

E
R

A
G

E
) 

 =
  4

,9
63

.2
0 

C
F

-
H

E
IG

H
T

 P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L 

(T
Y

P
IC

A
L)

  =
  

11
.5

8 
F

T

E
X

C
E

S
S

 F
L

O
O

R
 A

R
E

A
 R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L

 (
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

) 
 =

  
42

8.
60

 S
F

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 R
E

G
. N

O
.

A
R

92
04

2

3/
32

" 
=

 1
'-0

"

02
/1

5/
22

Z
O

N
IN

G

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 &

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
A

T
A

A
2.

00

F
LO

O
R

 A
R

E
A

 -
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

E
N

T
R

Y
 L

E
V

E
L

8,
29

0.
97

 S
F

LE
V

E
L 

02
7,

73
9.

00
 S

F

LE
V

E
L 

03
9,

68
2.

57
 S

F

LE
V

E
L 

04
9,

68
2.

57
 S

F

LE
V

E
L 

05
9,

68
2.

58
 S

F

LE
V

E
L 

06
9,

68
2.

58
 S

F

LE
V

E
L 

07
9,

68
2.

58
 S

F

LE
V

E
L 

08
9,

68
2.

58
 S

F

LE
V

E
L 

09
9,

36
0.

23
 S

F

LE
V

E
L 

10
9,

36
0.

27
 S

F

R
O

O
F

T
O

P
2,

55
1.

46
 S

F

95
,3

97
.4

2 
S

F

95
,3

97
.4

2 
S

F

F
L

O
O

R
 A

R
E

A
 D

A
T

A

U
N

IT
 M

A
T

R
IX

 -
  T

O
T

A
LS

LE
V

E
L 

02

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

1

LE
V

E
L 

03

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

1

4+
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

1

LE
V

E
L 

04

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

1

4+
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

1

LE
V

E
L 

05

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

1

4+
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

1

LE
V

E
L 

06

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

1

4+
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

1

LE
V

E
L 

07

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

1

4+
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

1

LE
V

E
L 

08

4+
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

1

LE
V

E
L 

09

P
E

N
T

H
O

U
S

E
1

LE
V

E
L 

10

P
E

N
T

H
O

U
S

E
1

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
T

A
L:

14

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 D

A
T

A

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
A

T
A

S
IT

E
 L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
A

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 B
Y

 U
N

IT
 T

Y
P

E

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

12

4+
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

16

4+
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 (
T

A
N

D
E

M
)

2

A
D

A
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
1

V
IS

IT
O

R
1 32

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 T
O

T
A

LS

9'
 x

 1
8'

25

9'
 x

 1
8'

 T
an

de
m

6

12
' +

 5
' A

is
le

 A
D

A
 S

ta
nd

ar
d

1 32

F
L

O
O

R
 A

R
E

A
 A

S
 D

E
F

IN
E

D
 I

N
 S

E
C

. 9
0-

2 
D

E
F

IN
IT

IO
N

S

10
,3

32
.6

2 
S

F

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 V
O

LU
M

E
 -

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D

Le
ve

l
F

lo
or

 A
re

a
F

lo
or

 H
ei

gh
t

F
lo

or
 V

ol
um

e

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
 S

O
U

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

LE
V

E
L 

01
1,

59
8.

88
 S

F
13

' -
 1

0"
22

,1
17

.8
2 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

02
1,

01
1.

20
 S

F
13

' -
 1

0"
13

,9
88

.3
4 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

03
87

5.
83

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

10
,1

45
.0

0 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

04
87

5.
83

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

10
,1

45
.0

0 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

05
87

5.
83

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

10
,1

45
.0

0 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

06
87

5.
83

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

10
,1

45
.0

0 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

07
87

5.
83

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

10
,1

45
.0

0 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

08
87

5.
83

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

10
,1

45
.0

0 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

09
1,

00
8.

39
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
11

,6
80

.5
1 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

10
85

7.
73

 S
F

14
' -

 3
"

12
,2

22
.7

1 
C

F

9,
73

1.
17

 S
F

12
0,

87
9.

38
 C

F

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
T

A
L

23
,3

08
.8

3 
S

F
28

8,
67

2.
59

 C
F

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 V
O

LU
M

E
 -

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D

Le
ve

l
F

lo
or

 A
re

a
F

lo
or

 H
ei

gh
t

F
lo

or
 V

ol
um

e

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
 N

O
R

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

LE
V

E
L 

01
1,

84
7.

25
 S

F
13

' -
 1

0"
25

,5
53

.5
6 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

02
1,

30
5.

78
 S

F
13

' -
 1

0"
18

,0
63

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

03
1,

30
5.

78
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
15

,1
25

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

04
1,

30
5.

78
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
15

,1
25

.2
9 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

05
1,

30
5.

78
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
15

,1
25

.2
9 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

06
1,

30
5.

78
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
15

,1
25

.2
9 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

07
1,

30
5.

78
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
15

,1
25

.3
0 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

08
1,

30
5.

78
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
15

,1
25

.3
0 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

09
1,

30
5.

78
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
15

,1
25

.0
1 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

10
1,

28
4.

18
 S

F
14

' -
 3

"
18

,2
99

.6
1 

C
F

13
,5

77
.6

7 
S

F
16

7,
79

3.
22

 C
F

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 V
O

LU
M

E
 -

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D

Le
ve

l
F

lo
or

 A
re

a
F

lo
or

 H
ei

gh
t

F
lo

or
 V

ol
um

e

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 N

O
R

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

LE
V

E
L 

01
97

3.
75

 S
F

13
' -

 1
0"

13
,4

70
.1

8 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

02
97

3.
75

 S
F

13
' -

 1
0"

13
,4

70
.1

8 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

03
97

3.
75

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

79
.2

5 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

04
97

3.
75

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

79
.2

5 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

05
97

3.
75

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

79
.2

5 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

06
97

3.
75

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

79
.2

5 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

07
97

3.
75

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

79
.2

5 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

08
97

3.
75

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

79
.2

5 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

09
97

3.
75

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

79
.2

5 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

10
97

3.
75

 S
F

14
' -

 3
"

13
,8

75
.9

1 
C

F

9,
73

7.
48

 S
F

11
9,

77
1.

00
 C

F

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 S

O
U

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

LE
V

E
L 

01
96

9.
67

 S
F

13
' -

 1
0"

13
,4

13
.7

9 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

02
96

9.
67

 S
F

13
' -

 1
0"

13
,4

13
.7

9 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

03
96

9.
67

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

32
.0

3 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

04
96

9.
67

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

32
.0

3 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

05
96

9.
67

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

32
.0

3 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

06
96

9.
67

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

32
.0

3 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

07
96

9.
67

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

32
.0

3 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

08
96

9.
67

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

32
.0

3 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

09
96

9.
67

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

32
.0

3 
C

F

LE
V

E
L 

10
96

9.
67

 S
F

14
' -

 3
"

13
,8

17
.8

2 
C

F

9,
69

6.
72

 S
F

11
9,

26
9.

60
 C

F

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
T

A
L

19
,4

34
.2

0 
S

F
23

9,
04

0.
60

 C
F

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 A

V
E

R
A

G
E

 
S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
L

U
M

E

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
 A

V
E

R
A

G
E

 
S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
L

U
M

E

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

25

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



100' - 0" LOT WIDTH

BULKHEAD LINE / 
LINE OF CONSTRUCTION

PROPERTY LINE

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E

COASTAL 
CONSTRUCTION 
CONTROL LINE

COLLINS AVENUE (STATE ROAD A1A)

92
N

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T

C
A

R
L

IS
L

E

(E
) 

12
-S

T
O

R
Y

 
R

E
S

ID
E

N
T

IA
L 

U
S

E

H
IL

L
C

R
E

S
T

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 1
1-

S
T

O
R

Y
+

 
R

O
O

F
T

O
P

 L
E

V
E

L 
R

E
S

ID
E

N
T

IA
L 

U
S

E

S
E

A
W

A
Y

12
-S

T
O

R
Y

 
R

E
S

ID
E

N
T

IA
L 

U
S

E

EROSION CONTROL LINE

PROPERTY  LINE

25
0'

 -
 7

 3
/4

" 
N

E
T

 L
O

T
 D

E
P

T
H

97
' -

 0
 3

/8
"

30
' -

 0
 3

/8
"

37
7'

 -
 8

 1
/2

" 
G

R
O

S
S

 L
O

T
 D

E
P

T
H

37
8'

 -
 2

 1
/2

" 
G

R
O

S
S

 L
O

T
 D

E
P

T
H

40
' -

 0
" 

F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

SETBACK

20' - 0" SIDE

SETBACK

ADD'L (5%) 5' - 0"

SETBACK

20' - 0" SIDE

SETBACK

5' - 0" (5%) ADD'L

R
E

A
R

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

30
' -

 0
"

S
E

A
W

A
Y

(E
) 

3-
S

T
O

R
Y

 
R

E
S

ID
E

N
T

IA
L 

U
S

E

25
4'

 -
 9

 3
/4

" 
N

E
T

 L
O

T
 D

E
P

T
H

93
' -

 4
 3

/8
"

30
' -

 0
 3

/8
"

F
IR

E
 T

R
U

C
K

 S
IT

E
 

S
E

T
 U

P
 (

21
'X

47
')

F
IR

E
 T

R
U

C
K

 S
IT

E
 

S
E

T
 U

P
 (

21
'X

47
')

B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

20
' -

 0
"

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 A
D

D
R

E
S

S
:  

   
   

  
91

65
 C

O
LL

IN
S

 A
V

E
N

U
E

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

F
O

LI
O

 N
U

M
B

E
R

:
14

-2
23

5-
02

1-
00

01

S
U

B
-D

IV
IS

IO
N

:
H

IL
LC

R
E

S
T

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 S

E
A

 C
O

-O
P

 A
P

T
S

 IN
C

LE
G

A
L 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
:

L
O

T
S

 6
 A

N
D

 7
, 
O

F
 B

L
O

C
K

 2
, 
O

F
 A

L
T

O
S

 D
E

L
 M

A
R

 N
O

.4
, 
A

S
 R

E
C

O
R

D
E

D
 I
N

 

P
L

A
T

 B
O

O
K

 1
9

, 
P

A
G

E
 6

3
, 
T

O
G

E
T

H
E

R
 W

IT
H

 L
O

T
S

 6
 A

N
D

 7
, 
O

F
 B

L
O

C
K

 2
; 
 

B
O

U
N

D
E

D
 O

N
 N

O
R

T
H

 B
Y

 E
A

S
T

E
R

L
Y

 E
X

T
E

N
S

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
 N

O
R

T
H

 L
IN

E
 O

F

S
A

ID
 L

O
T

 7
; 
 B

O
U

N
D

E
D

 O
N

 T
H

E
 E

A
S

T
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 E
R

O
S

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 L

IN
E

, 

A
S

 R
E

C
O

R
D

E
D

 I
N

 P
L

A
T

 B
O

O
K

 1
0

5
, 
P

A
G

E
 6

2
; 
 B

O
U

N
D

E
D

 O
N

 T
H

E
 S

O
U

T
H

 

B
Y

 T
H

E
 E

A
S

T
E

R
L

Y
 E

X
T

E
N

S
IO

N
 O

F
 T

H
E

 S
O

U
T

H
 L

IN
E

 O
F

 S
A

ID
 L

O
T

 6
; 
 

A
N

D
 B

O
U

N
D

E
D

 O
N

 T
H

E
 W

E
S

T
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 E
A

S
T

 L
IN

E
 O

F
 S

A
ID

 B
L

O
C

K
 2

.

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
5

, 
T

O
W

N
S

H
IP

 5
2

 S
O

U
T

H
, 
R

A
N

G
E

 4
2

 E
A

S
T

, 
T

O
W

N
 O

F
 S

U
R

F
S

ID
E

,

M
IA

M
I-

D
A

D
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
F

L
O

R
ID

A

LO
T

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

:
H

12
0

F
LO

O
D

 Z
O

N
E

:
Z

O
N

E
 'X

'

W
A

V
E

 C
R

E
S

T
:

E
L.

 +
18

.2
' N

G
V

D

F
D

E
P

 N
O

T
E

S

A
LL

 P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 L
IG

H
T

IN
G

 S
H

A
LL

 O
B

T
A

IN
 P

LA
N

 A
P

P
R

O
V

A
L 

B
Y

 
F

D
E

P
 A

N
D

 F
W

C
 F

O
R

 M
A

R
IN

E

P
R

O
P

P
O

S
E

D
 G

LA
S

S
 

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. 
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 R

E
G

. 
N

O
.

A
R

9
2

0
4

2

A
s 

in
di

ca
te

d

02
/1

5/
22

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

A
3.

00
1

" 
=

 2
0

'-0
"

1
S

IT
E

 (
P

&
Z

)

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

26

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 V
O

L
U

M
E

 L
E

G
E

N
D

N
O

R
T

H
R

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 A

R
E

A

S
O

U
T

H
R

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 A

R
E

A

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

20
' S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

PL

P
L

P
L

CCCL

20' BULKEAD 

LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /  

LINE OF 

CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT 

SETBACK

8' BALCONY 

ENCROACHMENT

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

20
' S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
N

O
R

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
V

O
L
U

M
E

2
5
,5

5
3
.5

6
 C

F

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
S

O
U

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
V

O
L
U

M
E

2
2
,1

1
7
.8

2
 C

F

12' BULKEAD 

LINE SETBACK

13
6'

 -
 9

"

14
' -

 1
 7

/8
"

30' - 0"

5' - 0"4' - 9 1/4"

30' - 0"

12
' -

 1
"

30' - 0"30' - 0"

22
' -

 1
 1

/8
"

4' - 0"

10
' -

 7
 1

/4
"

8'
 -

 8
"

9' - 0"

11
7'

 -
 6

 5
/8

"

12
' -

 4
"

10
' -

 1
1 

1/
8"

5'-0"5'-0"15'-0"

15'-0"5'-0"5'-0"

12
'-0

"
8'

-0
"

8'
-0

"
32

'-0
"

15'-0"5'-0"5'-0"

5'-0"5'-0"15'-0"

8'
-0

"
32

'-0
"

12
'-0

"
8'

-0
"

F
R

O
M

 4
0'

 F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 T
O

 2
0'

 B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 L

IN
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
19

4'
 -

 8
 1

/2
"

F
R

O
M

 4
0'

 F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 T
O

 2
0'

 B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 L

IN
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
19

3'
 -

 1
1 

1/
2"

SETBACK
3' - 0"

SETBACK
3' - 0"

SETBACK
3' - 0"

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 V
O

L
U

M
E

 L
E

G
E

N
D

N
O

R
T

H
R

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 A

R
E

A

S
O

U
T

H
R

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 A

R
E

A

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

20
' S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

PL

P
L

P
L

CCCL

20' BULKEAD 

LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /  

LINE OF 

CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT 

SETBACK

8' BALCONY 

ENCROACHMENT

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

20
' S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

14
5'

 -
 6

" 
(7

5%
)

48
' -

 5
 3

/4
" 

(2
4.

99
%

)

F
R

O
M

 4
0'

 F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 T
O

 2
0'

 B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 L

IN
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
19

3'
 -

 1
1 

1/
2"

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
N

O
R

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
V

O
L
U

M
E

1
8
,0

6
3
.2

8
 C

F

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
S

O
U

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
V

O
L
U

M
E

1
3
,9

8
8
.3

4
 C

F

9' - 6"

1' - 2"

12' BULKEAD 

LINE SETBACK

13
6'

 -
 5

"

7' - 6"

4'
 -

 1
 7

/8
"

30' - 0"

11
6'

 -
 1

1 
7/

8"

5' - 0"

30' - 0"

12
' -

 1
"

10
' -

 1
1 

1/
8"

5'
 -

 1
 7

/8
"

30' - 0"30' - 0"

8'-0"7'-0"5'-0"5'-0"

5'-0"5'-0"15'-0"

8'
-0

"
32

'-0
"

12
'-0

"
8'

-0
"

F
R

O
M

 4
0'

 F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 T
O

 2
0'

 B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 L

IN
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
19

4'
 -

 8
 1

/2
"

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

F
E

A
T

U
R

E

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 V
O

L
U

M
E

 L
E

G
E

N
D

N
O

R
T

H
R

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 A

R
E

A

S
O

U
T

H
R

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 A

R
E

A

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

20
' S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

PL

P
L

P
L

CCCL

20' BULKEAD 

LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /  

LINE OF 

CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT 

SETBACK

8' BALCONY 

ENCROACHMENT

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

20
' S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

29
' -

 0
" 

(1
4.

95
%

)
14

6'
 -

 9
" 

(7
5.

64
%

)
18

' -
 2

 3
/4

" 
(9

.4
0%

)

F
R

O
M

 4
0'

 F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 T
O

 2
0'

 B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 L

IN
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
19

3'
 -

 1
1 

1/
2"

9' - 6"

9' - 6"

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
N

O
R

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
V

O
L
U

M
E

1
5
,1

2
5
.2

8
 C

F

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
S

O
U

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
V

O
L
U

M
E

1
0
,1

4
5
.0

0
 C

F

1' - 2"

1' - 2"

12' BULKEAD 

LINE SETBACK

13
6'

 -
 5

"

4'
 -

 1
 7

/8
"

30' - 0"

11
6'

 -
 1

1 
7/

8"

5' - 0"

30' - 0"

12
' -

 1
"

10
' -

 1
1 

1/
8"

4'
 -

 9
 1

/8
"

30' - 0"30' - 0"

7' - 6"

8' - 0"7' - 0"5' - 0"5' - 0"

5' - 0"5' - 0"15' - 0"

8'
 -

 0
"

32
' -

 0
"

12
' -

 0
"

8'
 -

 0
"

F
R

O
M

 4
0'

 F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 T
O

 2
0'

 B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 L

IN
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
19

4'
 -

 8
 1

/2
"

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

F
E

A
T

U
R

E

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

20
' S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

PL

P
L

P
L

CCCL

20' BULKEAD 

LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /  

LINE OF 

CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT 

SETBACK

8' BALCONY 

ENCROACHMENT

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

20
' S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

F
R

O
M

 4
0'

 F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 T
O

 2
0'

 B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 L

IN
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
19

3'
 -

 1
1 

1/
2"

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 V
O

L
U

M
E

 L
E

G
E

N
D

N
O

R
T

H
R

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 A

R
E

A

S
O

U
T

H
R

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 A

R
E

A

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
N

O
R

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
V

O
L
U

M
E

1
5
,1

2
5
.3

0
 C

F

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
S

O
U

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
V

O
L
U

M
E

1
0
,1

4
5
.0

0
 C

F

12' BULKEAD 

LINE SETBACK

13
6'

 -
 5

"

7' - 6"

4'
 -

 1
 7

/8
"

30' - 0"

11
6'

 -
 7

 1
/8

"

5' - 0"

30' - 0"

12
' -

 1
"

10
' -

 1
1 

1/
8"

4'
 -

 9
 1

/8
"

30' - 0"30' - 0"

8'-0"7'-0"5'-0"5'-0"

5'-0"5'-0"15'-0"

8'
-0

"
32

'-0
"

12
'-0

"
8'

-0
"

9' - 6"

9' - 6"

1' - 2"

1' - 2"

F
R

O
M

 4
0'

 F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 T
O

 2
0'

 B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 L

IN
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
19

4'
 -

 8
 1

/2
"

29
' -

 0
" 

(1
4.

95
%

)
14

6'
 -

 9
" 

(7
5.

64
%

)
18

' -
 2

 3
/4

" 
(9

.4
0%

)

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

F
E

A
T

U
R

E

-
10

0'
 L

O
T

 W
ID

T
H

  
x 

 5
%

  =
  5

' A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

-
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

 (
N

O
R

T
H

 +
 S

O
U

T
H

) 
 =

  
23

9,
04

0.
60

 C
F

-
P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

 (
N

O
R

T
H

 +
 S

O
U

T
H

) 
 =

  
28

8,
67

2.
59

 C
F

-
E

X
C

E
S

S
 V

O
LU

M
E

 S
U

B
T

R
A

C
T

E
D

  =
  4

9,
63

1.
99

 C
F

-
LE

V
E

LS
 A

P
P

LI
E

D
 T

O
 (

LE
V

E
LS

 1
 -

10
) 

 =
  

10
 L

E
V

E
LS

-
E

X
C

E
S

S
 V

O
LU

M
E

 P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L 

(A
V

E
R

A
G

E
) 

 =
  4

,9
63

.2
0 

C
F

-
H

E
IG

H
T

 P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L 

(T
Y

P
IC

A
L)

  =
  

11
.5

8 
F

T

E
X

C
E

S
S

 F
L

O
O

R
 A

R
E

A
 R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L

 (
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

) 
 =

  
42

8.
60

 S
F

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 R
E

G
. N

O
.

A
R

92
04

2

A
s 

in
di

ca
te

d

02
/1

5/
22

S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 &

B
A

LC
O

N
Y

 D
IA

G
R

A
M

S

A
3.

50

3
/6

4"
 =

 1
'-0

"
1

G
R

O
U

N
D

3
/6

4"
 =

 1
'-0

"
2

LE
V

E
L 

02

3
/6

4"
 =

 1
'-0

"
3

LE
V

E
LS

 0
3

 -
04

3
/6

4"
 =

 1
'-0

"
4

LE
V

E
LS

 0
5

 -
08

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 S

O
U

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

LE
V

E
L 

01
96

9.
67

 S
F

13
' -

 1
0"

13
,4

13
.7

9 
C

F

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 N

O
R

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

LE
V

E
L 

01
97

3.
75

 S
F

13
' -

 1
0"

13
,4

70
.1

8 
C

F

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 S

O
U

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

LE
V

E
L 

02
96

9.
67

 S
F

13
' -

 1
0"

13
,4

13
.7

9 
C

F

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 N

O
R

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

LE
V

E
L 

02
97

3.
75

 S
F

13
' -

 1
0"

13
,4

70
.1

8 
C

F

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 S

O
U

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

LE
V

E
L 

03
96

9.
67

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

32
.0

3 
C

F

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 N

O
R

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

LE
V

E
L 

03
97

3.
75

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

79
.2

5 
C

F

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 S

O
U

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

LE
V

E
L 

08
96

9.
67

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

32
.0

3 
C

F

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 N

O
R

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

LE
V

E
L 

08
97

3.
75

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

79
.2

5 
C

F

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 V
O

LU
M

E
 -

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
 B

Y
 L

E
V

E
L

Le
ve

l
F

lo
or

 A
re

a
F

lo
or

 H
ei

gh
t

F
lo

or
 V

ol
um

e

LE
V

E
L 

01
3,

44
6.

13
 S

F
13

' -
 1

0"
47

,6
71

.3
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

02
2,

31
6.

98
 S

F
13

' -
 1

0"
32

,0
51

.6
3 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

03
2,

18
1.

61
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
25

,2
70

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

04
2,

18
1.

61
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
25

,2
70

.2
9 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

05
2,

18
1.

61
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
25

,2
70

.2
9 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

06
2,

18
1.

61
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
25

,2
70

.2
9 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

07
2,

18
1.

61
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
25

,2
70

.3
0 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

08
2,

18
1.

61
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
25

,2
70

.3
0 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

09
2,

31
4.

17
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
26

,8
05

.5
2 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

10
2,

14
1.

91
 S

F
14

' -
 3

"
30

,5
22

.3
1 

C
F

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
T

A
L

23
,3

08
.8

3 
S

F
28

8,
67

2.
59

 C
F

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 V
O

LU
M

E
 -

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 B

Y
 L

E
V

E
L

Le
ve

l
F

lo
or

 A
re

a
F

lo
or

 H
ei

gh
t

F
lo

or
 V

ol
um

e

LE
V

E
L 

01
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
13

' -
 1

0"
26

,8
83

.9
7 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

02
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
13

' -
 1

0"
26

,8
83

.9
7 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

03
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
22

,5
11

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

04
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
22

,5
11

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

05
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
22

,5
11

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

06
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
22

,5
11

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

07
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
22

,5
11

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

08
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
22

,5
11

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

09
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
22

,5
11

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

10
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
14

' -
 3

"
27

,6
93

.7
3 

C
F

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
T

A
L

19
,4

34
.2

0 
S

F
23

9,
04

0.
60

 C
F

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

27

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 V
O

L
U

M
E

 L
E

G
E

N
D

N
O

R
T

H
R

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 A

R
E

A

S
O

U
T

H
R

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 A

R
E

A

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

20
' S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

PL

P
L

P
L

CCCL

20' BULKEAD 

LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /  

LINE OF 

CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT 

SETBACK

8' BALCONY 

ENCROACHMENT

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

20
' S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

F
R

O
M

 4
0'

 F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 T
O

 2
0'

 B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 L

IN
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
19

3'
 -

 1
1 

1/
2"

29
' -

 0
" 

(1
4.

95
%

)
14

6'
 -

 9
" 

(7
5.

64
%

)
18

' -
 2

 3
/4

" 
(9

.4
0%

)

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
N

O
R

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
V

O
L
U

M
E

1
5
,1

2
5
.0

1
 C

F

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
S

O
U

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
V

O
L
U

M
E

1
1
,6

8
0
.5

1
 C

F

9' - 6"

9' - 6"

1' - 2"

1' - 2"

12' BULKEAD 

LINE SETBACK

13
6'

 -
 5

"

7' - 6"

4'
 -

 1
 7

/8
"

30' - 0"

11
6'

 -
 7

 1
/8

"

5' - 0"

30' - 0"

12
' -

 1
"

10
' -

 1
1 

1/
8"

4'
 -

 9
 1

/8
"

30' - 0"30' - 0"

8'-0"7'-0"5'-0"5'-0"

5'-0"5'-0"15'-0"

8'
-0

"
32

'-0
"

12
'-0

"
8'

-0
"

F
R

O
M

 4
0'

 F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 T
O

 2
0'

 B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 L

IN
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
19

4'
 -

 8
 1

/2
"

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

F
E

A
T

U
R

E

10
' R

O
O

F
 D

E
C

K
 

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
10

' R
O

O
F

 D
E

C
K

 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

10
' R

O
O

F
 D

E
C

K
 

S
E

T
B

A
C

K

E
X

T
E

N
T

 O
F

 
A

LL
O

W
A

B
LE

 
R

O
O

F
 S

LA
B

 
E

D
G

E
 L

IN
E

E
X

T
E

N
T

 O
F

 
A

LL
O

W
A

B
LE

 
R

O
O

F
 S

LA
B

 
E

D
G

E
 L

IN
E

E
X

T
E

N
T

 O
F

 
A

LL
O

W
A

B
LE

 
R

O
O

F
 S

LA
B

 
E

D
G

E
 L

IN
E

E
X

T
E

N
T

 O
F

 A
LL

O
W

A
B

LE
 

R
O

O
F

 S
LA

B
 E

D
G

E
 L

IN
E

1
,1

4
2
.9

3
 S

F

IN
T

E
R

IO
R

2
,6

4
6
.2

4
 S

F

D
E

C
K

1
,7

4
8
.9

9
 S

F

M
E

C
H

A
N

IC
A

L

E
X

T
E

N
T

 O
F

 
T

A
P

E
R

E
D

 
R

O
O

F
 

N
O

S
IN

G
 

E
D

G
E

 
E

LE
M

E
N

T
, 

T
Y

P
IC

A
L

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 V
O

L
U

M
E

 L
E

G
E

N
D

D
E

C
K

IN
T

E
R

IO
R

M
E

C
H

A
N

IC
A

L

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

20
' S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

PL

P
L

P
L

CCCL

20' BULKEAD 

LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /  

LINE OF 

CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT 

SETBACK

8' BALCONY 

ENCROACHMENT

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

20
' S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

14
5'

 -
 6

" 
(7

5%
)

48
' -

 5
 3

/4
" 

(2
4.

99
%

)

F
R

O
M

 4
0'

 F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 T
O

 2
0'

 B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 L

IN
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
19

3'
 -

 1
1 

1/
2"

1
,5

6
3
.1

9
 S

F

D
E

C
K

10' - 0"

10
' -

 0
"

46
' -

 5
"

10' - 0"4' - 4"

10' - 0"

86
' -

 1
"

10
' -

 0
"

1' - 2"

1' - 2"

10' - 0"

12' BULKEAD 

LINE SETBACK

8'-0"7'-0"5'-0"5'-0"

5'-0"5'-0"15'-0"

8'
-0

"
32

'-0
"

12
'-0

"
8'

-0
"

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

F
E

A
T

U
R

E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
O

O
F

 D
E

C
K

 U
S

A
G

E
 D

IA
G

R
A

M

A
G

G
R

E
G

A
T

E
 S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L 
R

O
O

F
 S

LA
B

 A
R

E
A

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
: 1

2,
13

7.
05

 S
F

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

O
D

E
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 9

0-
50

.2
(3

)a
  -

  R
O

O
F

 D
E

C
K

 P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
S

   
  M

A
X

IM
U

M
 7

0%
 O

F
 A

G
G

R
E

G
A

T
E

 R
O

O
F

 A
R

E
A

 =
 8

,4
95

.9
4 

S
F

   
  R

O
O

F
 D

E
C

K
 A

R
E

A
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 =
 7

,2
02

.8
7 

S
F

  (
59

.3
9%

)

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

O
D

E
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 9

0-
50

.2
(3

)c
  -

  S
E

T
B

A
C

K
   

  A
T

 L
E

A
S

T
 1

0 
F

E
E

T
 F

R
O

M
 R

O
O

F
LI

N
E

 O
N

 A
LL

 S
ID

E
S

  -
  1

0 
F

T
 M

IN
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

Z
O

N
IN

G
 IN

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 C
O

D
E

 -
R

O
O

F
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
   

  6
0%

 O
F

 T
O

T
A

L 
R

O
O

F
 A

R
E

A
 =

 7
,2

82
.2

3 
S

F
   

  A
R

E
A

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
 =

 7
,2

02
.8

7 
S

F
  (

59
.3

9%
)

Z
O

N
IN

G
 IN

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 C
O

D
E

 -
R

O
O

F
 D

E
C

K
 C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
   

  3
0%

 O
F

 T
O

T
A

L 
R

O
O

F
 A

R
E

A
 A

LL
O

W
E

D
 F

O
R

 D
E

C
K

 =
 3

,6
41

.1
2 

S
F

   
  A

R
E

A
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 =
 2

,8
91

.9
2 

S
F

  (
23

.8
3%

)

Z
O

N
IN

G
 IN

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 C
O

D
E

 -
T

O
T

A
L 

R
O

O
F

 A
R

E
A

 A
LL

O
W

E
D

 
   

  1
0%

 O
F

 T
O

T
A

L 
R

O
O

F
 A

R
E

A
 A

LL
O

W
E

D
 F

O
R

 IN
T

E
R

IO
R

 (
A

/C
) 

S
P

A
C

E
 =

 1
,2

13
.7

1 
S

F
   

  A
R

E
A

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
 =

 1
,1

42
.9

3 
S

F
  (

9.
42

%
)

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

20
' S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

PL

P
L

P
L

CCCL

20' BULKEAD 

LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /  

LINE OF 

CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT 

SETBACK

8' BALCONY 

ENCROACHMENT

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

20
' S

ID
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 V
O

L
U

M
E

 L
E

G
E

N
D

N
O

R
T

H
R

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 A

R
E

A

S
O

U
T

H
R

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 A

R
E

A

14
5'

 -
 6

" 
(7

5%
)

48
' -

 5
 3

/4
" 

(2
4.

99
%

)

F
R

O
M

 4
0'

 F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 T
O

 2
0'

 B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 L

IN
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
19

3'
 -

 1
1 

1/
2"

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
N

O
R

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
V

O
L
U

M
E

1
8
,2

9
9
.6

1
 C

F

P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
S

O
U

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
V

O
L
U

M
E

1
2
,2

2
2
.7

1
 C

F

1' - 2"

12' BULKEAD 

LINE SETBACK

13
6'

 -
 5

"

7' - 6"

4'
 -

 1
 7

/8
"

30' - 0"

11
6'

 -
 7

 1
/8

"

5' - 0"

30' - 0"

7'
 -

 1
"

5'
 -

 1
1 

1/
8"4'

 -
 9

 1
/8

"

30' - 0"30' - 0"

8'-0"7'-0"5'-0"5'-0"

5'-0"5'-0"15'-0"

8'
-0

"
32

'-0
"

12
'-0

"
8'

-0
"

9' - 6"

1' - 2"

1' - 2" 2' - 8"

F
R

O
M

 4
0'

 F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 T
O

 2
0'

 B
U

LK
H

E
A

D
 L

IN
E

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
19

4'
 -

 8
 1

/2
"

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

F
E

A
T

U
R

E

30
' -

 0
"

3
7
1
.0

1
 S

F

9'
 -

 0
"

1
6
3
.2

4
 S

F

3' - 0"

9
,2

2
0
.5

4
 S

F

5
7
7
.8

4
 S

F

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 A

R
E

A
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T

T
O

T
A

L 
LO

T
 A

R
E

A
 =

 3
7,

80
7.

30
 S

F

20
%

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 =

 7
,5

61
.4

6 
S

F

27
.3

0%
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

  =
  1

0,
32

2.
62

 S
F

 

M
O

D
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 H

E
IG

H
T

 R
E

G
U

L
A

T
IO

N
S

 (
H

12
0)

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

O
D

E
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 9

0-
44

 -
   

  2
0 

F
T

 M
A

X
IM

U
M

 H
E

IG
H

T
 O

F
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
U

R
A

L 
E

LE
M

E
N

T
S

 
   

  A
B

O
V

E
 M

A
X

IM
U

M
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 H

E
IG

H
T

   
   

   
 H

E
IG

H
T

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
  -

  2
0 

F
T

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 C

O
D

E
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 9

0-
44

 -
   

  3
0%

 M
A

X
IM

U
M

 P
E

R
C

E
N

T
A

G
E

 O
F

 A
G

G
R

E
G

A
T

E
 R

O
O

F
   

  A
R

E
A

 A
B

O
V

E
 M

A
X

IM
U

M
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 H

E
IG

H
T

:
   

   
   

12
,1

37
.0

5 
S

F
 x

 0
.3

0 
 =

  3
,6

41
.1

2 
S

F
 M

A
X

IM
U

M
   

   
   

 A
R

E
A

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
  =

  2
,8

91
.9

2 
S

F
 (

23
.8

3%
)

-
10

0'
 L

O
T

 W
ID

T
H

  
x 

 5
%

  =
  5

' A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

-
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

 (
N

O
R

T
H

 +
 S

O
U

T
H

) 
 =

  
23

9,
04

0.
60

 C
F

-
P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

 (
N

O
R

T
H

 +
 S

O
U

T
H

) 
 =

  
28

8,
67

2.
59

 C
F

-
E

X
C

E
S

S
 V

O
LU

M
E

 S
U

B
T

R
A

C
T

E
D

  =
  4

9,
63

1.
99

 C
F

-
LE

V
E

LS
 A

P
P

LI
E

D
 T

O
 (

LE
V

E
LS

 1
 -

10
) 

 =
  

10
 L

E
V

E
LS

-
E

X
C

E
S

S
 V

O
LU

M
E

 P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L 

(A
V

E
R

A
G

E
) 

 =
  4

,9
63

.2
0 

C
F

-
H

E
IG

H
T

 P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L 

(T
Y

P
IC

A
L)

  =
  

11
.5

8 
F

T

E
X

C
E

S
S

 F
L

O
O

R
 A

R
E

A
 R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 P
E

R
 L

E
V

E
L

 (
A

V
E

R
A

G
E

) 
 =

  
42

8.
60

 S
F

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 R
E

G
. N

O
.

A
R

92
04

2

A
s 

in
di

ca
te

d

02
/1

5/
22

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
, R

O
O

F
,

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 A

R
E

A

D
IA

G
R

A
M

S

A
3.

51

3/
64

" 
=

 1
'-0

"
1

LE
V

E
L 

09
3/

64
" 

=
 1

'-0
"

3
R

O
O

F
T

O
P

3
/6

4"
 =

 1
'-0

"
2

LE
V

E
L 

10
1

" 
=

 3
0

'-0
"

4
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 A
R

E
A

 D
IA

G
R

A
M

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 S

U
R

F
A

C
E

10
,3

32
.6

2 
S

F

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 S

O
U

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

LE
V

E
L 

09
96

9.
67

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

32
.0

3 
C

F

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 N

O
R

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

LE
V

E
L 

09
97

3.
75

 S
F

11
' -

 7
"

11
,2

79
.2

5 
C

F

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 S

O
U

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

LE
V

E
L 

10
96

9.
67

 S
F

14
' -

 3
"

13
,8

17
.8

2 
C

F

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 N

O
R

T
H

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
 V

O
LU

M
E

LE
V

E
L 

10
97

3.
75

 S
F

14
' -

 3
"

13
,8

75
.9

1 
C

F

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 V
O

LU
M

E
 -

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

D
 B

Y
 L

E
V

E
L

Le
ve

l
F

lo
or

 A
re

a
F

lo
or

 H
ei

gh
t

F
lo

or
 V

ol
um

e

LE
V

E
L 

01
3,

44
6.

13
 S

F
13

' -
 1

0"
47

,6
71

.3
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

02
2,

31
6.

98
 S

F
13

' -
 1

0"
32

,0
51

.6
3 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

03
2,

18
1.

61
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
25

,2
70

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

04
2,

18
1.

61
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
25

,2
70

.2
9 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

05
2,

18
1.

61
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
25

,2
70

.2
9 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

06
2,

18
1.

61
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
25

,2
70

.2
9 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

07
2,

18
1.

61
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
25

,2
70

.3
0 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

08
2,

18
1.

61
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
25

,2
70

.3
0 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

09
2,

31
4.

17
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
26

,8
05

.5
2 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

10
2,

14
1.

91
 S

F
14

' -
 3

"
30

,5
22

.3
1 

C
F

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
T

A
L

23
,3

08
.8

3 
S

F
28

8,
67

2.
59

 C
F

A
V

E
R

A
G

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 V
O

LU
M

E
 -

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 B

Y
 L

E
V

E
L

Le
ve

l
F

lo
or

 A
re

a
F

lo
or

 H
ei

gh
t

F
lo

or
 V

ol
um

e

LE
V

E
L 

01
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
13

' -
 1

0"
26

,8
83

.9
7 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

02
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
13

' -
 1

0"
26

,8
83

.9
7 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

03
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
22

,5
11

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

04
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
22

,5
11

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

05
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
22

,5
11

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

06
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
22

,5
11

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

07
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
22

,5
11

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

08
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
22

,5
11

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

09
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
11

' -
 7

"
22

,5
11

.2
8 

C
F

LE
V

E
L 

10
1,

94
3.

42
 S

F
14

' -
 3

"
27

,6
93

.7
3 

C
F

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
T

A
L

19
,4

34
.2

0 
S

F
23

9,
04

0.
60

 C
F

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

28

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



2
1
,2

0
6
.0

5
S

F

P
A

R
K

IN
G

06

14
15

07
08

17
21

23

11

22

12

18
20

01
02

05 19
16

12
' -

 0
"

2

A
6
.0

0

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

24
27

28
25

26
29

30

12
' -

 0
"

5'
 -

 0
"

9'
 -

 0
"

18' - 0"

14
.1

7

13
' -

 0
"

26
' -

 0
"

26
' -

 0
"

22
' -

 0
"

22
' -

 0
"

22
' -

 0
"

22
' -

 0
"

17
' -

 4
"

4'
 -

 8
"

12
' -

 8
"

12
' -

 8
"

4'
 -

 8
"

17
' -

 4
"

22
' -

 0
"

3' - 0"18' - 0"4' - 6"12' - 6"17' - 0"17' - 0"7' - 0"16' - 0"2' - 0"3' - 0"

7.
69

12
'x

30
'x

14
.5

' 
LO

A
D

IN
G

 
S

P
A

C
E

09

9'
 -

 0
"

10

4
6
2
.5

4
 S

F

A
re

a

4
7
0
.6

8
 S

F

A
re

a

1

A
6
.0

0

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

31

WATERFRONT

COLLINS AVE.

2
0'

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
KPL

P
L

P
L

COASTAL 

CONSTRUCTION 

CONTROL LINE

20'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /

LINE OF CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT SETBACK

8' BALCONY ENCROACHMENT

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

5'
 B

A
L

C
O

N
Y

 E
N

C
R

O
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

2
0'

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

S
E

A
W

A
Y

3' - 0"

3' - 0"

3'
 -

 0
"

C
A

R
LI

S
LE

12'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

ACCESS DRIVE RAMP

22' - 0"

D
R

IV
E

 A
IS

LE

23
' -

 4
"

DRIVE AISLE

23' - 0"

03
04

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

F
E

A
T

U
R

E

13

32

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. 
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 R

E
G

. 
N

O
.

A
R

9
2

0
4

2

3/
32

" 
=

 1
'-0

"

02
/1

5/
22

B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

 P
LA

N

A
4.

00

3
/3

2"
 =

 1
'-0

"
1

B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

 F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 B
Y

 U
N

IT
 T

Y
P

E

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

12

4+
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

16

4+
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 (
T

A
N

D
E

M
)

2

A
D

A
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
1

V
IS

IT
O

R
1 32

A
R

E
A

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 -

 B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

P
A

R
K

IN
G

21
,2

06
.0

5 
S

F

B
O

H
46

2.
54

 S
F

B
O

H
47

0.
68

 S
F

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

29

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



A
5.

00 1

A
5.

01
1

A
5.

021

A
5.

03
1

1
,7

3
1
.4

1
 S

F

2

A
6
.0

0

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

3
,2

6
3
.5

8
 S

F

7.
37

 D
N

14
.1

7 
D

N

F
IR

E
 P

U
M

P
 

F
C

C

L
O

B
B

Y

S
T

A
IR

 0
1

S
T

A
IR

 0
2

T
R

A
S

H
R

O
O

M

P
B

V
 

P
O

O
L

M
A

IL
C

O
V

E
R

E
D

 T
E

R
R

A
C

E

C
A

B
.

C
A

B
.

P
O

O
L

C
A

B
.

C
A

B
.

C
A

B
.

4
4
8
.7

6
 S

F
2
8
7
.6

5
 S

F

1
,2

9
6
.1

7
 S

F

P
R

IV
A

T
E

 B
E

A
C

H
 V

IL
LA

 
(F

O
R

 3
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 U
N

IT
 

O
N

 L
E

V
E

L 
2 

A
B

O
V

E
)

1
1
5
.5

8
 S

F

F
IR

E
 T

R
U

C
K

 S
IT

E
 

S
E

T
 U

P
 (

21
'X

47
')

+1
5'

 -
 3

"

D
O

M
E

S
T

IC
 

P
U

M
P

8.
66

 D
N

1
0
5
.4

4
 S

F

2
7
2
.5

0
 S

F

E
L

E
V

A
T

E
D

 O
P

E
N

 G
A

R
D

E
N

3' - 0"

3' - 0"6' - 0"

7.
44

1

A
6
.0

0

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

F
IR

E
 T

R
U

C
K

 S
IT

E
 

S
E

T
 U

P
 (

21
'X

47
')

S
W

IT
C

H
G

E
A

R

2
0
2
.8

6
 S

F
2
5
9
.1

1
 S

F

8.33

8.33

+1
2'

 -
 0

"

2.
05

1.
96

8.
33

S
E

A
W

A
Y

C
A

R
LI

S
LE

WATERFRONT

COLLINS AVE.

2
0'

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
KPL

P
L

P
L

COASTAL 

CONSTRUCTION 

CONTROL LINE

20'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /

LINE OF CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT SETBACK

8' BALCONY ENCROACHMENT

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

5'
 B

A
L

C
O

N
Y

 E
N

C
R

O
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

2
0'

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

[N
o 

S
lo

pe
]

+6
' -

 6
"

[N
o 

S
lo

pe
]

C
A

B
.

T
R

A
S

H
 

D
U

M
P

S
T

E
R

 
P

IC
K

U
P

 
A

R
E

A

12'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

8.
26

[N
o 

S
lo

pe
]

8.
26

8.
34

[N
o 

S
lo

pe
]

8.06

+1
3'

 -
 9

"
+1

4'
 -

 4
"

+1
5'

 -
 3

"

2.
75

C
A

B
.

+1
5'

 -
 3

"

2
,6

0
2
.9

2
 S

F

ACCESS DRIVE RAMP

23' - 6"

20
' -

 4
"

3' - 0"6' - 0"

+1
5'

 -
 3

"

+1
5'

 -
 3

"

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

F
E

A
T

U
R

E

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 R
E

G
. N

O
.

A
R

92
04

2

3/
32

" 
=

 1
'-0

"

02
/1

5/
22

LV
L 

1 
F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

A
4.

01

3
/3

2"
 =

 1
'-0

"
1

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N

A
R

E
A

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 -

 G
R

O
U

N
D

E
N

T
R

Y
 L

E
V

E
L

LO
B

B
Y

1,
73

1.
41

 S
F

C
A

B
A

N
A

3,
26

3.
58

 S
F

C
A

B
A

N
A

1,
29

6.
17

 S
F

B
O

H
44

8.
76

 S
F

B
O

H
20

2.
86

 S
F

B
O

H
28

7.
65

 S
F

B
O

H
11

5.
58

 S
F

B
O

H
10

5.
44

 S
F

B
O

H
27

2.
50

 S
F

B
O

H
25

9.
11

 S
F

B
A

LC
O

N
Y

2,
60

2.
92

 S
F

10
,5

85
.9

8 
S

F

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

30

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



D
N

A
5.

00 1

A
5.

01
1

A
5.

021

A
5.

03
1

6
,4

1
3
.4

2
 S

F

2

A
6
.0

0

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

2
8
7
.9

1
 S

F
1
,6

7
6
.8

1
 S

F

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 U
N

IT

COLLINS AVE.

1

A
6
.0

0

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

2
,1

4
9
.6

7
 S

F F
IT

N
E

S
S

 C
E

N
T

E
R

18
' -

 1
 3

/4
"

13
' -

 1
 3

/4
"

2
8
7
.9

1
 S

F

10' - 6"

8' - 0"

9
9
7
.9

5
 S

F

BALC. ENCR.
9' - 6"

BALC. ENCR.
1' - 2"

29' - 6"

28
' -

 0
"

20' - 0"

S
E

A
W

A
Y

C
A

R
LI

S
LE

WATERFRONT

COLLINS AVE.

2
0'

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
KPL

P
L

P
L

COASTAL 

CONSTRUCTION 

CONTROL LINE

20'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /

LINE OF CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT SETBACK

8' BALCONY ENCROACHMENT

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

5'
 B

A
L

C
O

N
Y

 E
N

C
R

O
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

2
0'

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

12'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

+2
8'

 -
 1

0"

+2
6'

 -
 0

"

C
A

N
T

IL
E

V
E

R
E

D
 

D
R

O
P

-O
F

F
 

C
A

N
O

P
Y

P
E

D
E

S
T

R
IA

N
 

C
A

N
O

P
Y

13
' -

 8
 1

/8
"

14
' -

 9
 1

/2
"

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

F
E

A
T

U
R

E

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. 
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 R

E
G

. 
N

O
.

A
R

9
2

0
4

2

3/
32

" 
=

 1
'-0

"

02
/1

5/
22

LV
L 

2 
F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

A
4.

02

3
/3

2"
 =

 1
'-0

"
1

LE
V

E
L 

2 
F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

A
R

E
A

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 -

  L
E

V
E

L 
2

LE
V

E
L 

02

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

6,
41

3.
42

 S
F

B
A

LC
O

N
Y

1,
67

6.
81

 S
F

B
A

LC
O

N
Y

99
7.

95
 S

F

B
O

H
28

7.
91

 S
F

B
O

H
28

7.
91

 S
F

F
IT

N
E

S
S

2,
14

9.
67

 S
F

11
,8

13
.6

8 
S

F

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

31

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



A
5.

00 1

A
5.

01
1

A
5.

021

A
5.

03
1

2
,8

6
3
.4

2
 S

F

2

A
6
.0

0

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

5
,5

4
1
.1

7
 S

F
2
8
7
.9

1
 S

F
2
7
0
.5

0
 S

F
2
8
7
.9

1
 S

F
3
,1

6
9
.2

4
 S

F
7
3
2
.6

2
 S

F

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 U
N

IT

S
E

A
W

A
Y

C
A

R
LI

S
LE

WATERFRONT

COLLINS AVE.

2
0'

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
KPL

P
L

P
L

COASTAL 

CONSTRUCTION 

CONTROL LINE

20'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /

LINE OF CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT SETBACK

8' BALCONY ENCROACHMENT

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

5'
 B

A
L

C
O

N
Y

 E
N

C
R

O
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

2
0'

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

18
' -

 1
 3

/4
"

9'
 -

 8
"

13
' -

 1
 3

/4
"

10' - 6"

4+
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 U
N

IT

8' - 2"

BALC. ENCR.
2' - 8"

BALC. ENCR.
9' - 6"

BALC. ENCR.
1' - 2"

BALC. ENCR.
9' - 6"BALC. ENCR.

1' - 2"

12'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

10' - 0"8' - 8"

8' - 0"

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

F
E

A
T

U
R

E

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 R
E

G
. N

O
.

A
R

92
04

2

3/
32

" 
=

 1
'-0

"

02
/1

5/
22

LV
L 

3-
7 

F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N

A
4.

03

3
/3

2"
 =

 1
'-0

"
1

LE
V

E
L 

3-
7

 F
L

O
O

R
 P

LA
N

A
R

E
A

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 -

  L
E

V
E

L 
3

LE
V

E
L 

03

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

2,
86

3.
42

 S
F

4+
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

5,
54

1.
17

 S
F

B
A

LC
O

N
Y

3,
16

9.
24

 S
F

B
A

LC
O

N
Y

73
2.

62
 S

F

B
O

H
28

7.
91

 S
F

B
O

H
27

0.
50

 S
F

B
O

H
28

7.
91

 S
F

13
,1

52
.7

7 
S

F

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

32

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



A
5.

00 1

A
5.

01
1

A
5.

021

A
5.

03
1

2

A
6
.0

0

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

S
E

A
W

A
Y

C
A

R
LI

S
LE

WATERFRONT

COLLINS AVE.

2
0'

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
KPL

P
L

P
L

COASTAL 

CONSTRUCTION 

CONTROL LINE

20'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /

LINE OF CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT SETBACK

8' BALCONY ENCROACHMENT

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

5'
 B

A
L

C
O

N
Y

 E
N

C
R

O
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

2
0'

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T
3
,1

7
6
.5

7
 S

F
2
8
7
.9

1
 S

F
2
8
7
.4

1
 S

F
9
9
.9

6
 S

F

4+
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 U
N

IT

12'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

BALC. ENCR.
2' - 8"

BALC. ENCR.
9' - 6"

BALC. ENCR.
1' - 2"

BALC. ENCR.
9' - 6"BALC. ENCR.

1' - 2"

18
' -

 1
 3

/4
"

9'
 -

 8
"

13
' -

 1
 3

/4
"

10' - 6"

8' - 2"

10' - 0"8' - 8"

9' - 2"

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

F
E

A
T

U
R

E

8
,6

7
5
.0

9
 S

F

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. 
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 R

E
G

. 
N

O
.

A
R

9
2

0
4

2

3/
32

" 
=

 1
'-0

"

02
/1

5/
22

LV
L 

8 
F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

A
4.

04

A
R

E
A

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 -

  L
E

V
E

L 
8

LE
V

E
L 

08

4+
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

8,
67

5.
09

 S
F

B
A

LC
O

N
Y

3,
17

6.
57

 S
F

B
A

LC
O

N
Y

99
.9

6 
S

F

B
O

H
28

7.
91

 S
F

B
O

H
28

7.
41

 S
F

12
,5

26
.9

4 
S

F

3
/3

2"
 =

 1
'-0

"
1

LE
V

E
L 

08

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

33

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



A
5.

00 1

A
5.

01
1

A
5.

021

A
5.

03
1

2

A
6
.0

0

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

3
,2

9
8
.8

2
 S

F
2
8
7
.9

1
 S

F
2
8
7
.9

1
 S

F
9
9
.9

6
 S

F

S
E

A
W

A
Y

C
A

R
LI

S
LE

WATERFRONT

COLLINS AVE.

2
0'

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
KPL

P
L

P
L

COASTAL 

CONSTRUCTION 

CONTROL LINE

20'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /

LINE OF CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT SETBACK

8' BALCONY ENCROACHMENT

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

8
,5

4
5
.0

9
 S

F

5'
 B

A
L

C
O

N
Y

 E
N

C
R

O
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

2
0'

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

18
' -

 1
 3

/4
"

13
' -

 1
 3

/4
"

15' - 0"

9'
 -

 8
"

9' - 2"

10' - 6"

9' - 2"

P
E

N
T

H
O

U
S

E
 U

N
IT

BALC. ENCR.
2' - 8"

8' - 2"

BALC. ENCR.
9' - 6"

BALC. ENCR.
1' - 2"

BALC. ENCR.
9' - 6"BALC. ENCR.

1' - 2"

12'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

F
E

A
T

U
R

E

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 R
E

G
. N

O
.

A
R

92
04

2

3/
32

" 
=

 1
'-0

"

02
/1

5/
22

LV
L 

9 
F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

A
4.

05

3
/3

2"
 =

 1
'-0

"
1

LE
V

E
L 

9 
F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

A
R

E
A

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 -

  L
E

V
E

L 
9

LE
V

E
L 

09

P
E

N
T

H
O

U
S

E
8,

54
5.

09
 S

F

B
O

H
28

7.
91

 S
F

B
O

H
28

7.
91

 S
F

B
A

LC
O

N
Y

3,
29

8.
82

 S
F

B
A

LC
O

N
Y

99
.9

6 
S

F

12
,5

19
.6

9 
S

F

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

34

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



A
5.

00 1

A
5.

01
1

A
5.

021

A
5.

03
1

2

A
6
.0

0

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

3
,0

9
5
.7

4
 S

F
2
8
7
.9

1
 S

F
2
8
7
.4

1
 S

F

S
E

A
W

A
Y

C
A

R
LI

S
LE

WATERFRONT

COLLINS AVE.

2
0'

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
KPL

P
L

P
L

COASTAL 

CONSTRUCTION 

CONTROL LINE

20'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /

LINE OF CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT SETBACK

8' BALCONY ENCROACHMENT

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

8
,7

1
5
.0

9
 S

F

5'
 B

A
L

C
O

N
Y

 E
N

C
R

O
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

2
0'

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T
1
0
0
.0

2
 S

F

13
' -

 1
 3

/4
"

9' - 2"

10' - 6"

9'
 -

 8
"

9' - 2"

BALC. ENCR
2' - 8"

P
E

N
T

H
O

U
S

E
 U

N
IT

BALC. ENCR.
9' - 6"

BALC. ENCR.
1' - 2"

BALC. ENCR.
1' - 2"

12'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

8' - 2"

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

F
E

A
T

U
R

E

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 R
E

G
. N

O
.

A
R

92
04

2

3/
32

" 
=

 1
'-0

"

02
/1

5/
22

LV
L 

10
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

A
4.

06

3
/3

2"
 =

 1
'-0

"
1

LE
V

E
L 

1
0 

F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N

A
R

E
A

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 -

  L
E

V
E

L 
10

LE
V

E
L 

10

P
E

N
T

H
O

U
S

E
8,

71
5.

09
 S

F

B
O

H
28

7.
91

 S
F

B
O

H
28

7.
41

 S
F

B
A

LC
O

N
Y

3,
09

5.
74

 S
F

B
A

LC
O

N
Y

10
0.

02
 S

F

12
,4

86
.1

8 
S

F

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

35

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



A
5.

00 1

A
5.

01
1

A
5.

021

A
5.

03
1

1
,7

8
9
.8

6
 S

F

2

A
6
.0

0

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

1
,1

3
5
.6

4
 S

F
1
,6

7
7
.9

1
 S

F
1
,1

1
1
.8

1
 S

F

IN
T

E
R

IO
R

D
E

C
K

D
E

C
K

M
E

C
H

A
N

IC
A

L

S
E

A
W

A
Y

C
A

R
LI

S
LE

WATERFRONT

COLLINS AVE.

2
0'

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
KPL

P
L

P
L

COASTAL 

CONSTRUCTION 

CONTROL LINE

20'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /

LINE OF CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT SETBACK

8' BALCONY ENCROACHMENT

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

A
D

D
'L

 5
%

 (
5'

) 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

5'
 B

A
L

C
O

N
Y

 E
N

C
R

O
A

C
H

M
E

N
T

2
0'

 S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

5'
 B

A
LC

O
N

Y
 E

N
C

R
O

A
C

H
M

E
N

T

M
E

C
H

A
N

IC
A

L

R
O

O
F

T
O

P
 P

O
O

L
10

' -
 0

"

10' - 0"

10' - 0"

10' - 0"

10
' -

 0
"

10' - 0"

BALC. ENCR.
9' - 6"

BALC. ENCR.
1' - 2"

BALC. ENCR.
1' - 2"

BALC. ENCR
2' - 8"

12'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

O
R

N
A

M
E

N
T

A
L 

F
E

A
T

U
R

E

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 R
E

G
. N

O
.

A
R

92
04

2

3/
32

" 
=

 1
'-0

"

02
/1

5/
22

R
O

O
F

T
O

P
 D

E
C

K
 P

LA
N

A
4.

07

3
/3

2"
 =

 1
'-0

"
1

R
O

O
F

T
O

P
 F

L
O

O
R

 P
LA

N

A
R

E
A

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 -

  R
O

O
F

T
O

P

R
O

O
F

T
O

P

B
O

H
1,

78
9.

86
 S

F

IN
T

E
R

IO
R

1,
13

5.
64

 S
F

D
E

C
K

1,
67

7.
91

 S
F

D
E

C
K

1,
11

1.
81

 S
F

5,
71

5.
23

 S
F

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

36

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



E
N

T
R

Y
 L

E
V

E
L

+1
2'

 -
0"

 N
G

V
D

W
A

V
E

 C
R

E
S

T
+1

8'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

02
+2

9'
 -

1"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

03
+

42
' -

11
" 

N
G

V
D

LE
V

E
L 

04
+5

4'
 -

6"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

05
+6

6'
 -

1"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

06
+7

7'
 -

8"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

07
+8

9'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

08
+

10
0'

 -
10

" 
N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

10
+

12
4'

 -
0"

 N
G

V
D

R
O

O
F

T
O

P
+

13
8'

 -
3"

 N
G

V
D

T
.O

. P
A

R
A

P
E

T
+

15
8'

 -
3"

 N
G

V
D

S
T

R
E

E
T

+1
0'

 -
6"

 N
G

V
D

T
.O

. R
O

O
F

+
15

5'
 -

7"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

09
+

11
2'

 -
5"

 N
G

V
D

B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

-2
' -

0"
 N

G
V

D

R
.T

. 
P

O
O

L 
D

E
C

K
+

14
3'

 -
3"

 N
G

V
D

3' - 0"120' - 0"  WAVECREST20' - 0"

12' - 6"1' - 6"3' - 3"13' - 10"13' - 10"11' - 7"11' - 7"11' - 7"11' - 7"11' - 7"11' - 7"11' - 7"14' - 3"5' - 0"12' - 4"2' - 8"

A
L
-0

1

S
T

-0
2

C
R

O
W

N
 O

F
 R

O
A

D
+1

1'
 -

1 
1/

4"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

01
+1

5'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

G
L

-0
3

G
L

-0
1

S
T

-0
2

S
T

-0
2

127' - 1 3/4"  CROWN OF ROAD

+1
54

' -
 1

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
56

' -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
41

' -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
36

' -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
22

' -
 6

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
10

' -
 1

1"
 N

A
V

D

+9
9'

 -
 4

" 
N

A
V

D

+8
7'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+7
6'

 -
 2

" 
N

A
V

D

+6
4'

 -
 7

" 
N

A
V

D

+5
3'

 -
 0

" 
N

A
V

D

+4
1'

 -
 5

" 
N

A
V

D

+2
7'

 -
 7

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
6'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
3'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

-3
' -

 6
" 

N
A

V
D

+9
' -

 0
" 

N
A

V
D

+1
0'

 -
 6

" 
N

A
V

D

+9
' -

 7
 1

/4
" 

N
A

V
D

G
L
-0

2

S
T

-0
1

C
A

N
T

IL
E

V
E

R
E

D
 D

R
O

P
-

O
F

F
 C

A
N

O
P

Y

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L 
LE

G
E

N
D

LA
 P

E
R

LA
-S

T
O

N
E

 F
IN

IS
H

 O
N

 C
O

L
U

M
N

S
 / 

C
M

U
 / 

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 / 
M

E
T

A
L

 F
R

A
M

E
D

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

A
N

O
D

IZ
E

D
 A

LU
M

. F
R

A
M

E
 (

LI
G

H
T

 C
H

A
M

P
A

G
N

E
 

G
R

A
Y

 O
R

 S
IM

.)

U
L

T
R

A
 C

L
E

A
R

 L
A

M
IN

A
T

E
D

 G
LA

S
S

 W
IT

H
 

N
E

U
T

R
A

L 
C

O
A

T
IN

G

U
L

T
R

A
 C

L
E

A
R

 L
A

M
IN

A
T

E
D

 G
LA

S
S

 W
/ D

A
R

K
 

W
O

O
D

-L
IK

E
 H

A
N

D
R

A
IL

S
T

O
N

E
-L

IK
E

 N
O

S
IN

G
 &

 C
E

IL
IN

G
 F

IN
IS

H
(T

O
 M

A
T

C
H

 L
A

 P
E

R
LA

)

S
T

-0
2

A
L-

0
1

G
L

-0
1

G
L

-0
3

S
T

-0
1

LA
M

IN
A

T
E

D
 S

P
A

N
D

R
E

L 
G

LA
S

S
 W

IT
H

 
N

E
U

T
R

A
L 

C
O

A
T

IN
G

G
L

-0
2

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 R
E

G
. N

O
.

A
R

92
04

2

A
s 

in
di

ca
te

d

02
/1

5/
22

N
O

R
T

H
 E

LE
V

A
T

IO
N

A
5.

00
3

/3
2"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
N

O
R

T
H

 E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

37

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



E
N

T
R

Y
 L

E
V

E
L

+1
2'

 -
0"

 N
G

V
D

W
A

V
E

 C
R

E
S

T
+1

8'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

02
+2

9'
 -

1"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

03
+

42
' -

11
" 

N
G

V
D

LE
V

E
L 

04
+5

4'
 -

6"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

05
+6

6'
 -

1"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

06
+7

7'
 -

8"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

07
+8

9'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

08
+

10
0'

 -
10

" 
N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

10
+

12
4'

 -
0"

 N
G

V
D

R
O

O
F

T
O

P
+

13
8'

 -
3"

 N
G

V
D

T
.O

. P
A

R
A

P
E

T
+

15
8'

 -
3"

 N
G

V
D

S
T

R
E

E
T

+1
0'

 -
6"

 N
G

V
D

T
.O

. R
O

O
F

+
15

5'
 -

7"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

09
+

11
2'

 -
5"

 N
G

V
D

B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

-2
' -

0"
 N

G
V

D

R
.T

. 
P

O
O

L 
D

E
C

K
+

14
3'

 -
3"

 N
G

V
D

2' - 8" 12' - 4" 5' - 0" 14' - 3" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 13' - 10" 13' - 10" 3' - 3" 1' - 6" 12' - 6"

20' - 0" 120' - 0" WAVECREST 3' - 0"

A
L
-0

1

C
R

O
W

N
 O

F
 R

O
A

D
+1

1'
 -

1 
1/

4"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

01
+1

5'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

S
T

-0
2

G
L
-0

1

127' - 1 3/4"  CROWN OF ROAD

P
L

P
L

+1
56

' -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
54

' -
 1

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
41

' -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
36

' -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
22

' -
 6

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
10

' -
 1

1"
 N

A
V

D

+9
9'

 -
 4

" 
N

A
V

D

+8
7'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+7
6'

 -
 2

" 
N

A
V

D

+6
4'

 -
 7

" 
N

A
V

D

+5
3'

 -
 0

" 
N

A
V

D

+4
1'

 -
 5

" 
N

A
V

D

+2
7'

 -
 7

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
6'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
3'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
0'

 -
 6

" 
N

A
V

D
+9

' -
 0

" 
N

A
V

D

-3
' -

 6
" 

N
A

V
D

+9
' -

 7
 1

/4
" 

N
A

V
D

C
A

R
L

IS
LE

S
E

A
W

A
Y

G
L

-0
1

S
T

-0
1

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L 
LE

G
E

N
D

LA
 P

E
R

LA
-S

T
O

N
E

 F
IN

IS
H

 O
N

 C
O

L
U

M
N

S
 / 

C
M

U
 / 

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 / 
M

E
T

A
L

 F
R

A
M

E
D

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

A
N

O
D

IZ
E

D
 A

LU
M

. F
R

A
M

E
 (

LI
G

H
T

 C
H

A
M

P
A

G
N

E
 

G
R

A
Y

 O
R

 S
IM

.)

U
L

T
R

A
 C

L
E

A
R

 L
A

M
IN

A
T

E
D

 G
LA

S
S

 W
IT

H
 

N
E

U
T

R
A

L 
C

O
A

T
IN

G

U
L

T
R

A
 C

L
E

A
R

 L
A

M
IN

A
T

E
D

 G
LA

S
S

 W
/ D

A
R

K
 

W
O

O
D

-L
IK

E
 H

A
N

D
R

A
IL

S
T

O
N

E
-L

IK
E

 N
O

S
IN

G
 &

 C
E

IL
IN

G
 F

IN
IS

H
(T

O
 M

A
T

C
H

 L
A

 P
E

R
LA

)

S
T

-0
2

A
L-

0
1

G
L

-0
1

G
L

-0
3

S
T

-0
1

LA
M

IN
A

T
E

D
 S

P
A

N
D

R
E

L 
G

LA
S

S
 W

IT
H

 
N

E
U

T
R

A
L 

C
O

A
T

IN
G

G
L

-0
2

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 R
E

G
. N

O
.

A
R

92
04

2

A
s 

in
di

ca
te

d

02
/1

5/
22

E
A

S
T

 E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N

A
5.

01
3

/3
2"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
E

A
S

T
 E

LE
V

A
T

IO
N

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

38

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



E
N

T
R

Y
 L

E
V

E
L

+1
2'

 -
0"

 N
G

V
D

W
A

V
E

 C
R

E
S

T
+1

8'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

02
+2

9'
 -

1"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

03
+

42
' -

11
" 

N
G

V
D

LE
V

E
L 

04
+5

4'
 -

6"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

05
+6

6'
 -

1"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

06
+7

7'
 -

8"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

07
+8

9'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

08
+

10
0'

 -
10

" 
N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

10
+

12
4'

 -
0"

 N
G

V
D

R
O

O
F

T
O

P
+

13
8'

 -
3"

 N
G

V
D

T
.O

. P
A

R
A

P
E

T
+

15
8'

 -
3"

 N
G

V
D

S
T

R
E

E
T

+1
0'

 -
6"

 N
G

V
D

T
.O

. R
O

O
F

+
15

5'
 -

7"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

09
+

11
2'

 -
5"

 N
G

V
D

B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

-2
' -

0"
 N

G
V

D

R
.T

. 
P

O
O

L 
D

E
C

K
+

14
3'

 -
3"

 N
G

V
D

20' - 0" 120' - 0"  WAVECREST 3' - 0"

2' - 8" 12' - 4" 5' - 0" 14' - 3" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 13' - 10" 13' - 10" 3' - 3" 1' - 6" 12' - 6"

C
R

O
W

N
 O

F
 R

O
A

D
+1

1'
 -

1 
1/

4"
 N

G
V

D

S
T

-0
2

S
T

-0
1

LE
V

E
L 

01
+1

5'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

G
L

-0
1

G
L

-0
1

127' - 1 3/4"  CROWN OF ROAD

+1
54

' -
 1

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
56

' -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
41

' -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
36

' -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
22

' -
 6

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
10

' -
 1

1"
 N

A
V

D

+9
9'

 -
 4

" 
N

A
V

D

+8
7'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+7
6'

 -
 2

" 
N

A
V

D

+6
4'

 -
 7

" 
N

A
V

D

+5
3'

 -
 0

" 
N

A
V

D

+4
1'

 -
 5

" 
N

A
V

D

+2
7'

 -
 7

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
3'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

-3
' -

 6
" 

N
A

V
D

+1
0'

 -
 6

" 
N

A
V

D
+9

' -
 0

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
6'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+9
' -

 7
 1

/4
" 

N
A

V
D

S
T

-0
1

S
T

-0
1

A
L
-0

1

C
A

N
T

IL
E

V
E

R
E

D
 D

R
O

P
-

O
F

F
 C

A
N

O
P

Y

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L 
LE

G
E

N
D

LA
 P

E
R

LA
-S

T
O

N
E

 F
IN

IS
H

 O
N

 C
O

L
U

M
N

S
 / 

C
M

U
 / 

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 / 
M

E
T

A
L

 F
R

A
M

E
D

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

A
N

O
D

IZ
E

D
 A

LU
M

. F
R

A
M

E
 (

LI
G

H
T

 C
H

A
M

P
A

G
N

E
 

G
R

A
Y

 O
R

 S
IM

.)

U
L

T
R

A
 C

L
E

A
R

 L
A

M
IN

A
T

E
D

 G
LA

S
S

 W
IT

H
 

N
E

U
T

R
A

L 
C

O
A

T
IN

G

U
L

T
R

A
 C

L
E

A
R

 L
A

M
IN

A
T

E
D

 G
LA

S
S

 W
/ D

A
R

K
 

W
O

O
D

-L
IK

E
 H

A
N

D
R

A
IL

S
T

O
N

E
-L

IK
E

 N
O

S
IN

G
 &

 C
E

IL
IN

G
 F

IN
IS

H
(T

O
 M

A
T

C
H

 L
A

 P
E

R
LA

)

S
T

-0
2

A
L-

0
1

G
L

-0
1

G
L

-0
3

S
T

-0
1

LA
M

IN
A

T
E

D
 S

P
A

N
D

R
E

L 
G

LA
S

S
 W

IT
H

 
N

E
U

T
R

A
L 

C
O

A
T

IN
G

G
L

-0
2

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 R
E

G
. N

O
.

A
R

92
04

2

A
s 

in
di

ca
te

d

02
/1

5/
22

S
O

U
T

H
 E

LE
V

A
T

IO
N

A
5.

02
3

/3
2"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
S

O
U

T
H

 E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

39

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



E
N

T
R

Y
 L

E
V

E
L

+1
2'

 -
0"

 N
G

V
D

W
A

V
E

 C
R

E
S

T
+1

8'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

02
+2

9'
 -

1"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

03
+

42
' -

11
" 

N
G

V
D

LE
V

E
L 

04
+5

4'
 -

6"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

05
+6

6'
 -

1"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

06
+7

7'
 -

8"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

07
+8

9'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

08
+

10
0'

 -
10

" 
N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

10
+

12
4'

 -
0"

 N
G

V
D

R
O

O
F

T
O

P
+

13
8'

 -
3"

 N
G

V
D

T
.O

. P
A

R
A

P
E

T
+

15
8'

 -
3"

 N
G

V
D

S
T

R
E

E
T

+1
0'

 -
6"

 N
G

V
D

T
.O

. R
O

O
F

+
15

5'
 -

7"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

09
+

11
2'

 -
5"

 N
G

V
D

B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

-2
' -

0"
 N

G
V

D

R
.T

. 
P

O
O

L 
D

E
C

K
+

14
3'

 -
3"

 N
G

V
D

20' - 0" 120' - 0"  WAVECREST 3' - 0"

2' - 8" 12' - 4" 5' - 0" 14' - 3" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 13' - 10" 13' - 10" 3' - 3" 1' - 6" 12' - 6"

G
L
-0

3

C
R

O
W

N
 O

F
 R

O
A

D
+1

1'
 -

1 
1/

4"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

01
+1

5'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

A
L

-0
1

G
L

-0
1

S
T

-0
2

A
L
-0

1

127' - 1 3/4"  CROWN OF ROAD

P
L

P
L

4'
 -

 0
"

16
' -

 0
"

20
' -

 0
"

20
' -

 0
"

59
' -

 1
1 

1/
2"

+9
' -

 7
 1

/4
" 

N
A

V
D

+1
56

' -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
54

' -
 1

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
41

' -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
36

' -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
22

' -
 6

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
10

' -
 1

1"
 N

A
V

D

+9
9'

 -
 4

" 
N

A
V

D

+8
7'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+7
6'

 -
 2

" 
N

A
V

D

+6
4'

 -
 7

" 
N

A
V

D

+5
3'

 -
 0

" 
N

A
V

D

+4
1'

 -
 5

" 
N

A
V

D

+2
7'

 -
 7

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
6'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
3'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
0'

 -
 6

" 
N

A
V

D
+9

' -
 0

" 
N

A
V

D

-3
' -

 6
" 

N
A

V
D

S
T

-0
1

C
A

R
LI

S
LE

S
E

A
W

A
Y

(D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 B

E
T

W
E

E
N

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
)

40
' -

 0
"

(D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 B

E
T

W
E

E
N

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
)

79
' -

 1
1 

1/
2"

S
T

-0
1

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L 
LE

G
E

N
D

LA
 P

E
R

LA
-S

T
O

N
E

 F
IN

IS
H

 O
N

 C
O

L
U

M
N

S
 / 

C
M

U
 / 

C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 / 
M

E
T

A
L

 F
R

A
M

E
D

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

A
N

O
D

IZ
E

D
 A

LU
M

. F
R

A
M

E
 (

LI
G

H
T

 C
H

A
M

P
A

G
N

E
 

G
R

A
Y

 O
R

 S
IM

.)

U
L

T
R

A
 C

L
E

A
R

 L
A

M
IN

A
T

E
D

 G
LA

S
S

 W
IT

H
 

N
E

U
T

R
A

L 
C

O
A

T
IN

G

U
L

T
R

A
 C

L
E

A
R

 L
A

M
IN

A
T

E
D

 G
LA

S
S

 W
/ D

A
R

K
 

W
O

O
D

-L
IK

E
 H

A
N

D
R

A
IL

S
T

O
N

E
-L

IK
E

 N
O

S
IN

G
 &

 C
E

IL
IN

G
 F

IN
IS

H
(T

O
 M

A
T

C
H

 L
A

 P
E

R
LA

)

S
T

-0
2

A
L-

0
1

G
L

-0
1

G
L

-0
3

S
T

-0
1

LA
M

IN
A

T
E

D
 S

P
A

N
D

R
E

L 
G

LA
S

S
 W

IT
H

 
N

E
U

T
R

A
L 

C
O

A
T

IN
G

G
L

-0
2

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 R
E

G
. N

O
.

A
R

92
04

2

A
s 

in
di

ca
te

d

02
/1

5/
22

W
E

S
T

 E
LE

V
A

T
IO

N

A
5.

03
3

/3
2"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
W

E
S

T
 E

LE
V

A
T

IO
N

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

40

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



E
N

T
R

Y
 L

E
V

E
L

+1
2'

 -
0"

 N
G

V
D

W
A

V
E

 C
R

E
S

T
+1

8'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

02
+2

9'
 -

1"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

03
+

42
' -

11
" 

N
G

V
D

LE
V

E
L 

04
+5

4'
 -

6"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

05
+6

6'
 -

1"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

06
+7

7'
 -

8"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

07
+8

9'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

08
+

10
0'

 -
10

" 
N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

10
+

12
4'

 -
0"

 N
G

V
D

R
O

O
F

T
O

P
+

13
8'

 -
3"

 N
G

V
D

T
.O

. P
A

R
A

P
E

T
+

15
8'

 -
3"

 N
G

V
D

S
T

R
E

E
T

+1
0'

 -
6"

 N
G

V
D

T
.O

. R
O

O
F

+
15

5'
 -

7"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

09
+

11
2'

 -
5"

 N
G

V
D

B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

-2
' -

0"
 N

G
V

D

R
.T

. 
P

O
O

L 
D

E
C

K
+

14
3'

 -
3"

 N
G

V
D

20' - 0" 120' - 0"

2' - 8" 12' - 4" 5' - 0" 14' - 3" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 11' - 7" 13' - 10" 13' - 10" 3' - 3" 1' - 6" 12' - 6"

CLEAR
12' - 3"

13' - 0"

5' - 0"
CLEAR

10' - 9 1/2"
CLEAR
10' - 0"

CLEAR
10' - 0"

CLEAR
10' - 0"

CLEAR
10' - 0"

CLEAR
12' - 3"

P
E

N
T

H
O

U
S

E
 U

N
IT

P
E

N
T

H
O

U
S

E
 U

N
IT

4+
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 U
N

IT

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 U
N

IT

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 U
N

IT

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 U
N

IT

LO
B

B
Y

P
R

IV
A

T
E

 B
E

A
C

H
 V

IL
LA

IN
T

E
R

IO
R

D
E

C
K

D
E

C
K

4 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 U
N

IT

4 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 U
N

IT

G
A

R
A

G
E

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 U
N

IT
4 

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 U

N
IT

CLEAR
12' - 3"

CLEAR
10' - 0"

C
R

O
W

N
 O

F
 R

O
A

D
+1

1'
 -

1 
1/

4"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

01
+1

5'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

F
IT

N
E

S
S

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 U
N

IT
4 

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 U

N
IT

3 
B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 U
N

IT
4 

B
E

D
R

O
O

M
 U

N
IT

CLEAR
10' - 0"

+1
56

' -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
54

' -
 1

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
41

' -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
36

' -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
22

' -
 6

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
10

' -
 1

1"
 N

A
V

D

+9
9'

 -
 4

" 
N

A
V

D

+8
7'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+7
6'

 -
 2

" 
N

A
V

D

+6
4'

 -
 7

" 
N

A
V

D

+5
3'

 -
 0

" 
N

A
V

D

+4
1'

 -
 5

" 
N

A
V

D

+2
7'

 -
 7

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
6'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
3'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
0'

 -
 6

" 
N

A
V

D
+9

' -
 0

" 
N

A
V

D

-3
' -

 6
" 

N
A

V
D

+9
' -

 7
 1

/4
" 

N
A

V
D

CLEAR
10' - 0"

W
A

V
E

 C
R

E
S

T
+1

8'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

LE
V

E
L 

02
+2

9'
 -

1"
 N

G
V

D

S
T

R
E

E
T

+1
0'

 -
6"

 N
G

V
D

B
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

-2
' -

0"
 N

G
V

D

C
R

O
W

N
 O

F
 R

O
A

D
+1

1'
 -

1 
1/

4"
 N

G
V

D

3' - 3" 1' - 6" 12' - 6"

LE
V

E
L 

01
+1

5'
 -

3"
 N

G
V

D

14' - 9"

17' - 3"

8.
66

7.
37

14
.1

7

7.
69

+1
3'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

+1
6'

 -
 9

" 
N

A
V

D

-3
' -

 6
" 

N
A

V
D

+9
' -

 7
 1

/4
" 

N
A

V
D

+2
7'

 -
 7

" 
N

A
V

D

+9
' -

 0
" 

N
A

V
D

[N
o 

S
lo

pe
]

+6
' -

 6
"

C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 R
E

G
. N

O
.

A
R

92
04

2

3/
32

" 
=

 1
'-0

"

02
/1

5/
22

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

A
6.

00
3

/3
2"

 =
 1

'-0
"

2
S

ec
tio

n 
1 

P
&

Z

3
/3

2"
 =

 1
'-0

"
1

S
ec

tio
n 

P
ar

tia
l a

t R
am

p

KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

41

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 R
E

G
. N

O
.

A
R

92
04

2

12
" 

=
 1

'-0
"

02
/1

5/
22

R
E

N
D

E
R

IN
G

 -
S

T
R

E
E

T

V
IE

W

A
7.

00KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

42

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



C
LI

E
N

T

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 O
F

 R
E

C
O

R
D

A
A

26
00

09
96

O
'D

O
N

N
E

LL
  D

A
N

N
W

O
LF

 A
N

D
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
S

 IN
C

. 

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0 

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3

C
IV

IL
, 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 &
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

T
H

IS
 IT

E
M

 H
A

S
 B

E
E

N
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
A

LL
Y

 S
IG

N
E

D
 A

N
D

 

S
E

A
LE

D
 B

Y
 U

S
IN

G
 A

 D
IG

IT
A

L 
S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 D
A

T
E

. 

P
R

IN
T

E
D

 C
O

P
IE

S
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 

C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
E

D
 S

IG
N

E
D

 A
N

D
 S

E
A

LE
D

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

A
T

U
R

E
 

M
U

S
T

 B
E

 V
E

R
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 A
N

Y
 E

LE
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

O
P

IE
S

.

24
32

 H
O

LL
Y

W
O

O
D

 B
LV

D
. H

O
LL

Y
W

O
O

D
, F

L 
33

02
0

T
: 9

54
.5

18
.0

83
3 

  I
   

F
:9

54
.5

18
.0

13
1

w
 w

 w
 . 

o 
d 

p 
a 

r 
c 

h 
i t

 e
 c

 t 
s 

. c
 o

 m

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
  A

N
D

   
 D

E
S

IG
N

P
R

O
JE

C
T

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
C

A
LE

:

D
A

T
E

:

S
T

A
R

T
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
:

O
D

P

K
E

Y
 P

LA
N

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

N
O

T
E

: T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 IS

 2
4"

X
36

".
 D

O
 N

O
T

 S
C

A
LE

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S

F
O

R
T

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

90
11

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 A

V
E

.

S
U

R
F

S
ID

E
, F

LO
R

ID
A

 3
31

54

O
C

E
A

N
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

81
01

 B
IS

C
A

Y
N

E
 B

LV
D

 U
N

IT
 5

08
, M

IA
M

I, 
F

L 
33

13
8

T
: 7

86
.2

53
.5

25
2 

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

F
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 W
O

N
G

 -
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

 L
IV

IN
G

 D
E

S
IG

N
 

61
03

 A
Q

U
A

 A
V

E
 S

U
IT

E
 1

07
, M

IA
M

I B
E

A
C

H
, F

L 
33

14
1

T
: 3

05
.6

04
.0

00
3 

A
A

26
00

09
96

K
U

R
T

 D
A

N
N

W
O

L
F

 

F
L

. A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

 R
E

G
. N

O
.

A
R

92
04

2

12
" 

=
 1

'-0
"

02
/1

5/
22

R
E

N
D

E
R

IN
G

 -
B

E
A

C
H

V
IE

W

A
7.

01KURT 
D

A
N

N
W

OLF

STATE
 O

F
 F

LO
RID

A

A
R

 9
2

0
4

2

R E GIS
T

E
R

E
D

 A
R

C
H

IT
ECT

43

lachmee
Date
02/16/2022



CL
IE

NT

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

AA
26

00
09

96
O'

DO
NN

EL
L  

DA
NN

W
OL

F 
AN

D 
PA

RT
NE

RS
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S 
IN

C.
24

32
 H

OL
LY

W
OO

D 
BL

VD
. H

OL
LY

W
OO

D,
 F

L 3
30

20
T:

 95
4.5

18
.08

33

CI
VI

L, 
TR

AF
FI

C 
& 

PA
RK

IN
G 

EN
GI

NE
ER

TH
IS

 IT
EM

 H
AS

 B
EE

N 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

AL
LY

 S
IG

NE
D 

AN
D 

SE
AL

ED
 B

Y
KU

RT
 D

AN
NW

OL
F 

LI
CE

NS
E 

NU
MB

ER
 A

R9
20

42
, U

SI
NG

 A
 D

IG
IT

AL
SI

GN
AT

UR
E 

AN
D 

DA
TE

. P
RI

NT
ED

 C
OP

IE
S 

OF
 T

HI
S 

DO
CU

ME
NT

AR
E 

NO
T 

CO
NS

ID
ER

ED
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
TU

RE
MU

ST
 B

E 
VE

RI
FI

ED
 O

N 
AN

Y 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

 C
OP

IE
S.

24
32

 H
OL

LY
W

OO
D 

BL
VD

. H
OL

LY
W

OO
D,

 F
L 3

30
20

T:
 95

4.5
18

.08
33

   I
   F

:95
4.5

18
.01

31
w 

w 
w 

. o
 d 

p a
 r 

c h
 i t

 e 
c t

 s 
. c

 o 
m

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

  A
ND

    
DE

SI
GN

PR
OJ

EC
T

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

SC
AL

E:

DA
TE

:
ST

AR
TE

D 
BY

:
DR

AW
IN

G 
TI

TL
E:OD

P

KE
Y 

PL
AN

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

NO
TE

: T
HI

S 
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 24
"X

36
". 

DO
 N

OT
 S

CA
LE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS

90
11

 C
OL

LIN
S 

AV
E.

SU
RF

SI
DE

, F
LO

RI
DA

 33
15

4

OC
EA

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
81

01
 B

IS
CA

YN
E 

BL
VD

 U
NI

T 
50

8, 
MI

AM
I, F

L 3
31

38
T:

 78
6.2

53
.52

52

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

O
.

FE
RN

AN
DO

 W
ON

G 
- O

UT
DO

OR
 LI

VI
NG

 D
ES

IG
N

61
03

 A
QU

A 
AV

E 
SU

IT
E 

10
7, 

MI
AM

I B
EA

CH
, F

L 3
31

41
T:

 30
5.6

04
.00

03

AA
26

00
09

96

W
A

L
T

E
R

 
M

.
 
L
U

G
O

 
P

.
E

.

F
L
 
P

E
#
 
6
1
7
4
7

C1
00

GE
NE

RA
L 

NO
TE

S 
AN

D
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
NS

44



CL
IE

NT

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

AA
26

00
09

96
O'

DO
NN

EL
L  

DA
NN

W
OL

F 
AN

D 
PA

RT
NE

RS
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S 
IN

C.
24

32
 H

OL
LY

W
OO

D 
BL

VD
. H

OL
LY

W
OO

D,
 F

L 3
30

20
T:

 95
4.5

18
.08

33

CI
VI

L, 
TR

AF
FI

C 
& 

PA
RK

IN
G 

EN
GI

NE
ER

TH
IS

 IT
EM

 H
AS

 B
EE

N 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

AL
LY

 S
IG

NE
D 

AN
D 

SE
AL

ED
 B

Y
KU

RT
 D

AN
NW

OL
F 

LI
CE

NS
E 

NU
MB

ER
 A

R9
20

42
, U

SI
NG

 A
 D

IG
IT

AL
SI

GN
AT

UR
E 

AN
D 

DA
TE

. P
RI

NT
ED

 C
OP

IE
S 

OF
 T

HI
S 

DO
CU

ME
NT

AR
E 

NO
T 

CO
NS

ID
ER

ED
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
TU

RE
MU

ST
 B

E 
VE

RI
FI

ED
 O

N 
AN

Y 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

 C
OP

IE
S.

24
32

 H
OL

LY
W

OO
D 

BL
VD

. H
OL

LY
W

OO
D,

 F
L 3

30
20

T:
 95

4.5
18

.08
33

   I
   F

:95
4.5

18
.01

31
w 

w 
w 

. o
 d 

p a
 r 

c h
 i t

 e 
c t

 s 
. c

 o 
m

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

  A
ND

    
DE

SI
GN

PR
OJ

EC
T

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

SC
AL

E:

DA
TE

:
ST

AR
TE

D 
BY

:
DR

AW
IN

G 
TI

TL
E:OD

P

KE
Y 

PL
AN

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

NO
TE

: T
HI

S 
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 24
"X

36
". 

DO
 N

OT
 S

CA
LE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS

90
11

 C
OL

LIN
S 

AV
E.

SU
RF

SI
DE

, F
LO

RI
DA

 33
15

4

OC
EA

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
81

01
 B

IS
CA

YN
E 

BL
VD

 U
NI

T 
50

8, 
MI

AM
I, F

L 3
31

38
T:

 78
6.2

53
.52

52

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

O
.

FE
RN

AN
DO

 W
ON

G 
- O

UT
DO

OR
 LI

VI
NG

 D
ES

IG
N

61
03

 A
QU

A 
AV

E 
SU

IT
E 

10
7, 

MI
AM

I B
EA

CH
, F

L 3
31

41
T:

 30
5.6

04
.00

03

AA
26

00
09

96

W
A

L
T

E
R

 
M

.
 
L
U

G
O

 
P

.
E

.

F
L
 
P

E
#
 
6
1
7
4
7

C1
01

W
AT

ER
 A

ND
 S

EW
ER

NO
TE

S

N
O

T
 
P

A
R

T
 
O

F
 
M

-
D

W
A

S
D

 
N

O
T

E
S

 
N

O
R

 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L

N
O

T
 
P

A
R

T
 
O

F
 
M

-
D

W
A

S
D

 
N

O
T

E
S

 
N

O
R

 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L

45








































D
W

-
1

CL
IE

NT

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

AA
26

00
09

96
O'

DO
NN

EL
L  

DA
NN

W
OL

F 
AN

D 
PA

RT
NE

RS
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S 
IN

C.
24

32
 H

OL
LY

W
OO

D 
BL

VD
. H

OL
LY

W
OO

D,
 F

L 3
30

20
T:

 95
4.5

18
.08

33

CI
VI

L, 
TR

AF
FI

C 
& 

PA
RK

IN
G 

EN
GI

NE
ER

TH
IS

 IT
EM

 H
AS

 B
EE

N 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

AL
LY

 S
IG

NE
D 

AN
D 

SE
AL

ED
 B

Y
KU

RT
 D

AN
NW

OL
F 

LI
CE

NS
E 

NU
MB

ER
 A

R9
20

42
, U

SI
NG

 A
 D

IG
IT

AL
SI

GN
AT

UR
E 

AN
D 

DA
TE

. P
RI

NT
ED

 C
OP

IE
S 

OF
 T

HI
S 

DO
CU

ME
NT

AR
E 

NO
T 

CO
NS

ID
ER

ED
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
TU

RE
MU

ST
 B

E 
VE

RI
FI

ED
 O

N 
AN

Y 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

 C
OP

IE
S.

24
32

 H
OL

LY
W

OO
D 

BL
VD

. H
OL

LY
W

OO
D,

 F
L 3

30
20

T:
 95

4.5
18

.08
33

   I
   F

:95
4.5

18
.01

31
w 

w 
w 

. o
 d 

p a
 r 

c h
 i t

 e 
c t

 s 
. c

 o 
m

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

  A
ND

    
DE

SI
GN

PR
OJ

EC
T

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

SC
AL

E:

DA
TE

:
ST

AR
TE

D 
BY

:
DR

AW
IN

G 
TI

TL
E:OD

P

KE
Y 

PL
AN

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

NO
TE

: T
HI

S 
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 24
"X

36
". 

DO
 N

OT
 S

CA
LE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS

90
11

 C
OL

LIN
S 

AV
E.

SU
RF

SI
DE

, F
LO

RI
DA

 33
15

4

OC
EA

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
81

01
 B

IS
CA

YN
E 

BL
VD

 U
NI

T 
50

8, 
MI

AM
I, F

L 3
31

38
T:

 78
6.2

53
.52

52

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

O
.

FE
RN

AN
DO

 W
ON

G 
- O

UT
DO

OR
 LI

VI
NG

 D
ES

IG
N

61
03

 A
QU

A 
AV

E 
SU

IT
E 

10
7, 

MI
AM

I B
EA

CH
, F

L 3
31

41
T:

 30
5.6

04
.00

03

AA
26

00
09

96

W
A

L
T

E
R

 
M

.
 
L
U

G
O

 
P

.
E

.

F
L
 
P

E
#
 
6
1
7
4
7

L
E

G
E

N
D

:

R
/
W

P

L

C

L

0

G
R
A
P
H
IC
 
S
C
A
L
E

( 
IN
 
F
E
E
T
 
)

1"
 
=
 
2
0
'

2
0

4
0

1
0

C2
00

PA
VI

NG
, G

RA
DI

NG
AN

D 
DR

AI
NA

GE
 P

LA
N

46








































⅛

CL
IE

NT

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

AA
26

00
09

96
O'

DO
NN

EL
L  

DA
NN

W
OL

F 
AN

D 
PA

RT
NE

RS
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S 
IN

C.
24

32
 H

OL
LY

W
OO

D 
BL

VD
. H

OL
LY

W
OO

D,
 F

L 3
30

20
T:

 95
4.5

18
.08

33

CI
VI

L, 
TR

AF
FI

C 
& 

PA
RK

IN
G 

EN
GI

NE
ER

TH
IS

 IT
EM

 H
AS

 B
EE

N 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

AL
LY

 S
IG

NE
D 

AN
D 

SE
AL

ED
 B

Y
KU

RT
 D

AN
NW

OL
F 

LI
CE

NS
E 

NU
MB

ER
 A

R9
20

42
, U

SI
NG

 A
 D

IG
IT

AL
SI

GN
AT

UR
E 

AN
D 

DA
TE

. P
RI

NT
ED

 C
OP

IE
S 

OF
 T

HI
S 

DO
CU

ME
NT

AR
E 

NO
T 

CO
NS

ID
ER

ED
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
TU

RE
MU

ST
 B

E 
VE

RI
FI

ED
 O

N 
AN

Y 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

 C
OP

IE
S.

24
32

 H
OL

LY
W

OO
D 

BL
VD

. H
OL

LY
W

OO
D,

 F
L 3

30
20

T:
 95

4.5
18

.08
33

   I
   F

:95
4.5

18
.01

31
w 

w 
w 

. o
 d 

p a
 r 

c h
 i t

 e 
c t

 s 
. c

 o 
m

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

  A
ND

    
DE

SI
GN

PR
OJ

EC
T

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

SC
AL

E:

DA
TE

:
ST

AR
TE

D 
BY

:
DR

AW
IN

G 
TI

TL
E:OD

P

KE
Y 

PL
AN

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

NO
TE

: T
HI

S 
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 24
"X

36
". 

DO
 N

OT
 S

CA
LE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS

90
11

 C
OL

LIN
S 

AV
E.

SU
RF

SI
DE

, F
LO

RI
DA

 33
15

4

OC
EA

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
81

01
 B

IS
CA

YN
E 

BL
VD

 U
NI

T 
50

8, 
MI

AM
I, F

L 3
31

38
T:

 78
6.2

53
.52

52

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

O
.

FE
RN

AN
DO

 W
ON

G 
- O

UT
DO

OR
 LI

VI
NG

 D
ES

IG
N

61
03

 A
QU

A 
AV

E 
SU

IT
E 

10
7, 

MI
AM

I B
EA

CH
, F

L 3
31

41
T:

 30
5.6

04
.00

03

AA
26

00
09

96

W
A

L
T

E
R

 
M

.
 
L
U

G
O

 
P

.
E

.

F
L
 
P

E
#
 
6
1
7
4
7

L
E

G
E

N
D

:

R
/
W

P

L

C

L

0

G
R
A
P
H
IC
 
S
C
A
L
E

( 
IN
 
F
E
E
T
 
)

1"
 
=
 
2
0
'

2
0

4
0

1
0

C3
00

W
AT

ER
 A

ND
SE

W
ER

 P
LA

N

47



N
O

T
E

S
 
F

O
R

 
D

R
A

I
N

A
G

E
 
W

E
L
L
 
:

1.

“
”

“

…
”

D
R

A
I
N

A
G

E
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

S
 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
N

O
T

E
S

:

S
T

E
E

L
 
W

E
L

L
 
G

R
A

T
E

 
D

E
T

A
I
L

D
R

A
I
N

A
G

E
 
 
 
 
 
 
W

E
L

L
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E

P
O

L
L

U
T

I
O

N
 
R

E
T

A
R

D
A

N
T

 
B

A
F

F
L

E
 
D

E
T

A
I
L

 
D

R
A

I
N

A
G

E
 
W

E
L

L
 
(
D

W
-
1

)

(
T

O
P

 
V

I
E

W
)

S
E

C
T

I
O

N

S
T

O
R

M
 
D

R
A

I
N

A
G

E
 
W

E
L

L
 
(
D

W
-
1

)

E
X

F
I
L

T
R

A
T

I
O

N
 
T

R
E

N
C

H
 
F

O
R

1
5

"
 
S

L
O

T
T

E
D

 
H

.
D

.
P

.
E

.

AA

NY
LO

PL
AS

T 
DR

AI
N 

BA
SI

N 
W

IT
H 

EN
VI

RO
HO

OD

A

C
O

N
C

E
A

L
E

D
 
/
 
R

E
C

E
S

S
E

D

M
A

N
H

O
L

E
 
C

O
V

E
R

 
F

O
R

D
R

A
I
N

A
G

E
 
W

E
L

L

W

CL
IE

NT

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

AA
26

00
09

96
O'

DO
NN

EL
L  

DA
NN

W
OL

F 
AN

D 
PA

RT
NE

RS
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S 
IN

C.
24

32
 H

OL
LY

W
OO

D 
BL

VD
. H

OL
LY

W
OO

D,
 F

L 3
30

20
T:

 95
4.5

18
.08

33

CI
VI

L, 
TR

AF
FI

C 
& 

PA
RK

IN
G 

EN
GI

NE
ER

TH
IS

 IT
EM

 H
AS

 B
EE

N 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

AL
LY

 S
IG

NE
D 

AN
D 

SE
AL

ED
 B

Y
KU

RT
 D

AN
NW

OL
F 

LI
CE

NS
E 

NU
MB

ER
 A

R9
20

42
, U

SI
NG

 A
 D

IG
IT

AL
SI

GN
AT

UR
E 

AN
D 

DA
TE

. P
RI

NT
ED

 C
OP

IE
S 

OF
 T

HI
S 

DO
CU

ME
NT

AR
E 

NO
T 

CO
NS

ID
ER

ED
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
TU

RE
MU

ST
 B

E 
VE

RI
FI

ED
 O

N 
AN

Y 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

 C
OP

IE
S.

24
32

 H
OL

LY
W

OO
D 

BL
VD

. H
OL

LY
W

OO
D,

 F
L 3

30
20

T:
 95

4.5
18

.08
33

   I
   F

:95
4.5

18
.01

31
w 

w 
w 

. o
 d 

p a
 r 

c h
 i t

 e 
c t

 s 
. c

 o 
m

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

  A
ND

    
DE

SI
GN

PR
OJ

EC
T

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

SC
AL

E:

DA
TE

:
ST

AR
TE

D 
BY

:
DR

AW
IN

G 
TI

TL
E:OD

P

KE
Y 

PL
AN

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

NO
TE

: T
HI

S 
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 24
"X

36
". 

DO
 N

OT
 S

CA
LE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS

90
11

 C
OL

LIN
S 

AV
E.

SU
RF

SI
DE

, F
LO

RI
DA

 33
15

4

OC
EA

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
81

01
 B

IS
CA

YN
E 

BL
VD

 U
NI

T 
50

8, 
MI

AM
I, F

L 3
31

38
T:

 78
6.2

53
.52

52

S
H

E
E

T
 
N

O
.

FE
RN

AN
DO

 W
ON

G 
- O

UT
DO

OR
 LI

VI
NG

 D
ES

IG
N

61
03

 A
QU

A 
AV

E 
SU

IT
E 

10
7, 

MI
AM

I B
EA

CH
, F

L 3
31

41
T:

 30
5.6

04
.00

03

AA
26

00
09

96

W
A

L
T

E
R

 
M

.
 
L
U

G
O

 
P

.
E

.

F
L
 
P

E
#
 
6
1
7
4
7

C4
00

DR
AI

NA
GE

 D
ET

AI
LS

48



APPROVED COASTAL CONSTRUCTION

CONTROL LINE PER PLAT BOOK 74,

PAGE 25, RECORDED FEBRUARY 10,

CCCL

HARDPACK

7.3
7 D

N
14

.17
 D

N

FI
RE

 P
UM

P

FC
C

LO
BB

Y

ST
AI

R 
01

ST
AI

R 
02

TR
AS

H

PB
V

PO
OL

MA
IL

CO
VE

RE
D 

TE
RR

AC
E

CA
B.

CA
B.

PO
OL

CA
B.

CA
B.

CA
B.

PR
IV

AT
E 

BE
AC

H 
VI

LL
A

(F
OR

 3 
BE

DR
OO

M 
UN

IT
ON

 LE
VE

L 2
 A

BO
VE

)

FI
RE

 T
RU

CK
 S

IT
E

SE
T 

UP
 (2

1'X
47

')

+1
5' 

- 3
"

DO
ME

ST
IC

PU
MP

8.6
6 D

N

EL
EV

AT
ED

 O
PE

N 
GA

RD
EN

3' - 0"
3' - 0"6' - 0"

7.4
4

1
A

6.
00

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_

FI
RE

 T
RU

CK
 S

IT
E

SE
T 

UP
 (2

1'X
47

')

SW
IT

CH
GE

AR

8.33

8.33

+1
2' 

- 0
"

2.0
5 1.9

6

8.3
3

20
' S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
KPL

PL

COASTAL
CONSTRUCTION
CONTROL LINE

20'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /
 LINE OF CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT SETBACK

8' BALCONY ENCROACHMENT

AD
D'

L 5
%

 (5
') S

ET
BA

CK

AD
D'

L 5
%

 (5
') S

ET
BA

CK

5' 
BA

LC
ON

Y 
EN

CR
OA

CH
ME

NT

20
' S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
K

5' 
BA

LC
ON

Y 
EN

CR
OA

CH
ME

NT
[N

o S
lop

e]

+6
' - 

6"

[N
o S

lop
e]

CA
B.

TR
AS

H
DU

MP
ST

ER
PI

CK
UP

AR
EA

12'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

8.2
6

[N
o S

lop
e]

8.2
6

8.3
4

[N
o S

lop
e]

8.06

+1
3' 

- 9
"

+1
4' 

- 4
"

+1
5' 

- 3
"

2.7
5

CA
B.

+1
5' 

- 3
"

2,
60

2.
92

 S
F

ACCESS DRIVE RAMP
23' - 6"

20
' - 

4"

3' - 0"6' - 0"

+1
5' 

- 3
"

+1
5' 

- 3
"

SE
AW

AY

L-0
00

C
O

V
ER

 S
H

EE
T

CL
IE

NT

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

AA
26

00
09

96
O'

DO
NN

EL
L  

DA
NN

W
OL

F 
AN

D 
PA

RT
NE

RS
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S 
IN

C.
24

32
 H

OL
LY

W
OO

D 
BL

VD
. H

OL
LY

W
OO

D,
 F

L 3
30

20
T:

 95
4.5

18
.08

33

CI
VI

L, 
TR

AF
FI

C 
& 

PA
RK

IN
G 

EN
GI

NE
ER

TH
IS

 IT
EM

 H
AS

 B
EE

N 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

AL
LY

 S
IG

NE
D 

AN
D

SE
AL

ED
 B

Y 
US

IN
G 

A 
DI

GI
TA

L S
IG

NA
TU

RE
 A

ND
 D

AT
E.

PR
IN

TE
D 

CO
PI

ES
 O

F 
TH

IS
 D

OC
UM

EN
T 

AR
E 

NO
T

CO
NS

ID
ER

ED
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
TU

RE
MU

ST
 B

E 
VE

RI
FI

ED
 O

N 
AN

Y 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

 C
OP

IE
S.

24
32

 H
OL

LY
W

OO
D 

BL
VD

. H
OL

LY
W

OO
D,

 F
L 3

30
20

T:
 95

4.5
18

.08
33

   I
   F

:95
4.5

18
.01

31
w 

w 
w 

. o
 d 

p a
 r 

c h
 i t

 e 
c t

 s 
. c

 o 
m

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

  A
ND

    
DE

SI
GN

PR
OJ

EC
T

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

SC
AL

E:

DA
TE

:
DR

AW
N 

BY
:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:FW
OL

D

KE
Y 

PL
AN

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

NO
TE

: T
HI

S 
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 24
"X

36
". 

DO
 N

OT
 S

CA
LE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS

FO
RT

 P
AR

TN
ER

S
90

11
 C

OL
LIN

S 
AV

E.
SU

RF
SI

DE
, F

LO
RI

DA
 33

15
4

OC
EA

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
81

01
 B

IS
CA

YN
E 

BL
VD

 U
NI

T 
50

8, 
MI

AM
I, F

L 3
31

38
T:

 78
6.2

53
.52

52

S
H

E
E

T 
N

O
.

FE
RN

AN
DO

 W
ON

G 
- O

UT
DO

OR
 LI

VI
NG

 D
ES

IG
N

61
03

 A
QU

A 
AV

E 
SU

IT
E 

10
7, 

MI
AM

I B
EA

CH
, F

L 3
31

41
T:

 30
5.6

04
.00

03

AA
26

00
09

96

KU
RT

 D
AN

NW
OL

F
FL

. A
RC

HI
TE

CT
 R

EG
. N

O.
AR

92
04

2

As
 in

dic
ate

d

02
/14

/22

S
he

et
 N

o.
S

he
et

 T
itl

e

H
IL
LC

R
ES

T
S

ub
m

itt
al

 S
et

C
on

do
m

in
iu

m

To
w

n 
of

 S
ur

fs
id

e,
 F

L

FE
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 1

5,
 2

02
2

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IN
D

E
X

V
IC

IN
IT

Y
 M

A
P

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

L-
10

0
O

V
E

R
A

LL
 S

IT
E

 P
LA

N

L-
30

0
L-

30
1

L-
30

2
L-

30
3

L-
30

4
L-

30
5

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 N
O

TE
S

P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 D
E

TA
IL

S
P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 D

E
TA

IL
S

P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 D
E

TA
IL

S
P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 D

E
TA

IL
S

P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 D
E

TA
IL

S

L-
20

0
L-

20
1

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N
 - 

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N
 - 

R
O

O
F 

LE
V

E
L

49

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROPE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL LINEOF THE ATLANTIC OCEANPLAT BOOK 105, PAGE 62RECORDED DECEMBER 30, 1976

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF SURFSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER P.B. 105, PG. 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULKHEAD LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
826

AutoCAD SHX Text
93434

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-95

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF SURFSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLINS AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
90TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATLANTIC OCEAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAL HARBOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDIAN CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
91ST ST



CCCL

HARDPACK

7.3
7 D

N
14

.17
 D

N

FI
RE

 P
UM

P

FC
C

LO
BB

Y

ST
AI

R 
01

ST
AI

R 
02

TR
AS

H

PB
V

PO
OL

MA
IL

CO
VE

RE
D 

TE
RR

AC
E

CA
B.

CA
B.

PO
OL

CA
B.

CA
B.

CA
B.

PR
IV

AT
E 

BE
AC

H 
VI

LL
A

(F
OR

 3 
BE

DR
OO

M 
UN

IT
ON

 LE
VE

L 2
 A

BO
VE

)

FI
RE

 T
RU

CK
 S

IT
E

SE
T 

UP
 (2

1'X
47

')

+1
5' 

- 3
"

DO
ME

ST
IC

PU
MP

8.6
6 D

N

EL
EV

AT
ED

 O
PE

N 
GA

RD
EN

3' - 0"
3' - 0"6' - 0"

7.4
4

1
A

6.
00

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_

FI
RE

 T
RU

CK
 S

IT
E

SE
T 

UP
 (2

1'X
47

')

SW
IT

CH
GE

AR

8.33

8.33

+1
2' 

- 0
"

2.0
5 1.9

6

8.3
3

COLLINS AVE.

20
' S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
KPL

PL
COASTAL
CONSTRUCTION
CONTROL LINE

20'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /
 LINE OF CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT SETBACK

8' BALCONY ENCROACHMENT

AD
D'

L 5
%

 (5
') S

ET
BA

CK

AD
D'

L 5
%

 (5
') S

ET
BA

CK

5' 
BA

LC
ON

Y 
EN

CR
OA

CH
ME

NT

20
' S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
K

5' 
BA

LC
ON

Y 
EN

CR
OA

CH
ME

NT
[N

o S
lop

e]

+6
' - 

6"

[N
o S

lop
e]

CA
B.

TR
AS

H
DU

MP
ST

ER
PI

CK
UP

AR
EA

12'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

8.2
6

[N
o S

lop
e]

8.2
6

8.3
4

[N
o S

lop
e]

8.06

+1
3' 

- 9
"

+1
4' 

- 4
"

+1
5' 

- 3
"

2.7
5

CA
B.

+1
5' 

- 3
"

2,
60

2.
92

 S
F

ACCESS DRIVE RAMP
23' - 6"

20
' - 

4"

3' - 0"6' - 0"

+1
5' 

- 3
"

+1
5' 

- 3
"

SE
AW

AY

O
V

ER
A

LL
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N
SC

A
LE

: 1
/1

6"
 =

 1
' 0

"

L-1
00

O
V

ER
A

LL
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

NCL
IE

NT

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

AA
26

00
09

96
O'

DO
NN

EL
L  

DA
NN

W
OL

F 
AN

D 
PA

RT
NE

RS
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S 
IN

C.
24

32
 H

OL
LY

W
OO

D 
BL

VD
. H

OL
LY

W
OO

D,
 F

L 3
30

20
T:

 95
4.5

18
.08

33

CI
VI

L, 
TR

AF
FI

C 
& 

PA
RK

IN
G 

EN
GI

NE
ER

TH
IS

 IT
EM

 H
AS

 B
EE

N 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

AL
LY

 S
IG

NE
D 

AN
D

SE
AL

ED
 B

Y 
US

IN
G 

A 
DI

GI
TA

L S
IG

NA
TU

RE
 A

ND
 D

AT
E.

PR
IN

TE
D 

CO
PI

ES
 O

F 
TH

IS
 D

OC
UM

EN
T 

AR
E 

NO
T

CO
NS

ID
ER

ED
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
TU

RE
MU

ST
 B

E 
VE

RI
FI

ED
 O

N 
AN

Y 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

 C
OP

IE
S.

24
32

 H
OL

LY
W

OO
D 

BL
VD

. H
OL

LY
W

OO
D,

 F
L 3

30
20

T:
 95

4.5
18

.08
33

   I
   F

:95
4.5

18
.01

31
w 

w 
w 

. o
 d 

p a
 r 

c h
 i t

 e 
c t

 s 
. c

 o 
m

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

  A
ND

    
DE

SI
GN

PR
OJ

EC
T

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

SC
AL

E:

DA
TE

:
DR

AW
N 

BY
:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:FW
OL

D

KE
Y 

PL
AN

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

NO
TE

: T
HI

S 
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 24
"X

36
". 

DO
 N

OT
 S

CA
LE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS

FO
RT

 P
AR

TN
ER

S
90

11
 C

OL
LIN

S 
AV

E.
SU

RF
SI

DE
, F

LO
RI

DA
 33

15
4

OC
EA

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
81

01
 B

IS
CA

YN
E 

BL
VD

 U
NI

T 
50

8, 
MI

AM
I, F

L 3
31

38
T:

 78
6.2

53
.52

52

S
H

E
E

T 
N

O
.

FE
RN

AN
DO

 W
ON

G 
- O

UT
DO

OR
 LI

VI
NG

 D
ES

IG
N

61
03

 A
QU

A 
AV

E 
SU

IT
E 

10
7, 

MI
AM

I B
EA

CH
, F

L 3
31

41
T:

 30
5.6

04
.00

03

AA
26

00
09

96

KU
RT

 D
AN

NW
OL

F
FL

. A
RC

HI
TE

CT
 R

EG
. N

O.
AR

92
04

2

As
 in

dic
ate

d

02
/14

/22

50

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROPE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROPE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FPL MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL LINEOF THE ATLANTIC OCEANPLAT BOOK 105, PAGE 62RECORDED DECEMBER 30, 1976

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF SURFSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER P.B. 105, PG. 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULKHEAD LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH



CCCL

HARDPACK

7.3
7 D

N
14

.17
 D

N

FI
RE

 P
UM

P

FC
C

LO
BB

Y

ST
AI

R 
01

ST
AI

R 
02

TR
AS

H

PB
V

PO
OL

MA
IL

CO
VE

RE
D 

TE
RR

AC
E

CA
B.

CA
B.

PO
OL

CA
B.

CA
B.

CA
B.

PR
IV

AT
E 

BE
AC

H 
VI

LL
A

(F
OR

 3 
BE

DR
OO

M 
UN

IT
ON

 LE
VE

L 2
 A

BO
VE

)

FI
RE

 T
RU

CK
 S

IT
E

SE
T 

UP
 (2

1'X
47

')

+1
5' 

- 3
"

DO
ME

ST
IC

PU
MP

8.6
6 D

N

EL
EV

AT
ED

 O
PE

N 
GA

RD
EN

3' - 0"
3' - 0"6' - 0"

7.4
4

1
A

6.
00

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

_

FI
RE

 T
RU

CK
 S

IT
E

SE
T 

UP
 (2

1'X
47

')

SW
IT

CH
GE

AR

8.33

8.33

+1
2' 

- 0
"

2.0
5 1.9

6

8.3
3

COLLINS AVE.

20
' S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
KPL

PL

COASTAL
CONSTRUCTION
CONTROL LINE

20'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /
 LINE OF CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT SETBACK

8' BALCONY ENCROACHMENT

AD
D'

L 5
%

 (5
') S

ET
BA

CK

AD
D'

L 5
%

 (5
') S

ET
BA

CK

5' 
BA

LC
ON

Y 
EN

CR
OA

CH
ME

NT

20
' S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
K

5' 
BA

LC
ON

Y 
EN

CR
OA

CH
ME

NT
[N

o S
lop

e]

+6
' - 

6"

[N
o S

lop
e]

CA
B.

TR
AS

H
DU

MP
ST

ER
PI

CK
UP

AR
EA

12'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

8.2
6

[N
o S

lop
e]

8.2
6

8.3
4

[N
o S

lop
e]

8.06

+1
3' 

- 9
"

+1
4' 

- 4
"

+1
5' 

- 3
"

2.7
5

CA
B.

+1
5' 

- 3
"

2,
60

2.
92

 S
F

ACCESS DRIVE RAMP
23' - 6"

20
' - 

4"

3' - 0"6' - 0"

+1
5' 

- 3
"

+1
5' 

- 3
"

SE
AW

AY

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
Q

U
A

N
.

S
Y

M
B

O
L

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L

TR
E

E
S

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
Q

U
A

N
.

S
Y

M
B

O
L

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L

P
A

LM
S

S
E

A
 G

R
A

P
E

 
*C

oc
co

lo
ba

 u
vi

fe
ra

25
' H

T.
 M

U
LT

I-T
R

U
N

K
 1

6'
 W

 8
" D

B
H

. 
F.

G
. F

LO
R

ID
A

 G
R

A
D

E
 #

1
C

uv

Y
E

LL
O

W
 O

LE
A

N
D

E
R

Th
ev

et
ia

 p
er

uv
ia

na
10

'-1
2'

 O
.A

. H
T.

 X
 6

' W
. 3

" D
B

H
.

F.
G

.  
FL

O
R

ID
A

 G
R

A
D

E
 #

1
Tp

e

D
W

A
R

F 
TR

E
E

 J
A

S
M

IN
E

R
ad

er
m

ac
he

ra
 'k

un
m

in
g'

10
' O

.A
. H

T.
 6

" D
B

H
.

F.
G

. S
P

E
C

IM
E

N
 F

LO
R

ID
A

 G
R

A
D

E
 #

1
R

ku

*C
or

di
a 

se
be

st
en

a
14

'-1
6'

 O
.A

. P
LA

N
TE

D
 H

T.
 6

" D
B

H
. 8

' W
C

se
O

R
A

N
G

E
 G

E
IG

E
R

C
O

C
O

N
U

T 
P

A
LM

C
oc

os
 n

uc
ife

ra
C

nu
18

' C
.T

.

B
LA

C
K

 IR
O

N
W

O
O

D
*K

ru
gi

od
en

dr
on

 fe
rr

eu
m

18
'-2

0'
 H

T.
 7

-8
' C

.T
. 1

0'
 W

 8
" D

B
H

.
K

fe
.1

G
R

E
E

N
 B

U
TT

O
N

W
O

O
D

 T
R

E
E

*C
on

oc
ar

pu
s 

er
ec

tu
s

14
'-1

6'
 O

.A
. H

T.
  6

' W
 3

" D
B

H
 6

'W
45

 G
A

L 
FL

O
R

ID
A

 G
R

A
D

E
 #

1
C

er
.2

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 L
IS

T

D
R

O
U

G
H

T 
TO

LE
R

A
N

T

D
R

O
U

G
H

T 
TO

LE
R

A
N

T

M
E

D
JO

O
L 

D
A

TE
 P

A
LM

P
ho

en
ix

 d
ac

ty
lif

er
a 

'M
ed

jo
ol

'
25

' C
.T

. 3
8'

 O
.A

. P
LA

N
TE

D
 H

T.
P

da

LO
W

M
O

D
E

R
A

TE

H
IG

H

H
IG

H

H
IG

H

H
IG

H

H
IG

H

H
IG

H

32 1 7 2 6 31 1

F.
G

.  
FL

O
R

ID
A

 G
R

A
D

E
 #

1

F.
G

.  
FL

O
R

ID
A

 G
R

A
D

E
 #

1

F.
G

. F
LO

R
ID

A
 G

R
A

D
E

 #
1

F.
G

. F
LO

R
ID

A
 G

R
A

D
E

 #
1

S
A

B
A

L 
P

A
LM

*S
ab

al
 p

al
m

et
to

25
' W

D
. S

TR
A

IG
H

T 
TR

U
N

K

F.
G

.  
FL

O
R

ID
A

 G
R

A
D

E
 #

1
18

S
pa

S
A

B
A

L 
P

A
LM

*S
ab

al
 p

al
m

et
to

30
' W

D
. S

TR
A

IG
H

T 
TR

U
N

K
 

7
S

pa
.1

S
A

B
A

L 
P

A
LM

*S
ab

al
 p

al
m

et
to

35
' W

D
. S

TR
A

IG
H

T 
TR

U
N

K
 

11
S

pa
.2

S
IL

V
E

R
 B

U
TT

O
N

W
O

O
D

 T
R

E
E

*C
on

oc
ar

pu
s 

er
ec

tu
s 

va
r. 

se
ric

eu
s

C
es

14
' -

 1
6'

 O
.A

. P
LA

N
TE

D
 H

T.
 1

0'
 W

F.
G

.  
FL

O
R

ID
A

 G
R

A
D

E
 #

1 
, 5

" D
B

H
.

10

H
IG

H

H
IG

H

H
IG

H

H
IG

H

F.
G

.  
FL

O
R

ID
A

 G
R

A
D

E
 #

1

F.
G

.  
FL

O
R

ID
A

 G
R

A
D

E
 #

1

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
Q

U
A

N
.

S
Y

M
B

O
L

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L

S
H

R
U

B
S

E
li

G
O

LD
E

N
 C

R
E

E
P

E
R

*E
ro

nd
ea

 li
tto

ra
lis

3 
G

A
L

B
LO

O
D

Y
FL

O
W

E
R

 Y
E

LL
O

W
A

sc
le

pi
as

 c
ur

as
sa

vi
ca

 'Y
el

lo
w

' 
3 

G
A

L
A

cu

D
W

A
R

F 
U

M
B

R
E

LL
A

 
S

ch
ef

fle
ra

 a
rb

or
ic

ol
a 

S
ar

G
R

E
E

N
 C

O
C

O
P

LU
M

*C
hr

ys
ob

al
an

us
 ic

ac
o 

 

7 
G

A
L

C
ic

FI
R

E
B

U
S

H
*H

am
el

ia
 p

at
en

s 
7 

G
A

L
H

pa

G
R

E
E

N
 IS

LA
N

D
 F

IC
U

S
Fi

cu
s 

m
ic

ro
ca

rp
a

Fm
i

7 
G

A
L.

7 
G

A
L

S
A

W
 P

A
LM

E
TT

O
*S

er
en

oa
 re

pe
ns

 
S

re
2'

-3
' O

.A
. P

LA
N

TE
D

 H
T.

 2
4"

 O
.C

. 2
4"

 W

S
A

LT
M

E
A

D
O

W
 C

O
R

D
G

R
A

S
S

*S
pa

rti
na

 p
at

en
s 

S
pp

JO
E

W
O

O
D

*J
ac

qu
in

ia
 k

ey
en

si
s 

 
Jk

e
18

" O
.C

. 3
 G

A
L.

3'
 O

.A
. H

T.
 A

S
  D

E
N

S
E

 M
A

S
S

 1
8"

 W

2'
-3

' O
.A

. P
LA

N
TE

D
 H

T.
 1

8"
 O

.C
. 1

8"
 W

24
" O

.A
. P

LA
N

TE
D

 H
T.

 1
8"

 O
.C

. 1
8"

 W

15
 G

A
L

3 
G

A
L

24
" O

.A
. P

LA
N

TE
D

 H
T.

 2
4"

 O
.C

. 2
4"

 W

18
" O

.A
. P

LA
N

TE
D

 H
T.

 1
8"

 O
.C

. 1
8"

 W

12
" O

.A
. P

LA
N

TE
D

 H
T.

 1
2"

 O
.C

 1
2"

 W

24
" O

.A
. P

LA
N

TE
D

 H
T.

 2
4"

 O
.C

. 2
4"

 W

S
Q

.F
T.

S
Y

M
B

O
L

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L

S
O

D
 &

 S
A

N
D

S
A

M
E

*S
ea

sh
or

e 
P

as
pa

lu
m

S
O

D
*D

E
N

O
TE

S
 N

A
TI

V
E

 S
P

E
C

IE
S

D
R

O
U

G
H

T 
TO

LE
R

A
N

T

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
D

R
O

U
G

H
T 

TO
LE

R
A

N
T

H
IG

H

H
IG

H

H
IG

H

H
IG

H

M
O

D
E

R
A

TE

M
O

D
E

R
A

TE

M
O

D
E

R
A

TE

M
O

D
E

R
A

TE
40

6,
10

7
LO

W

G
R

E
E

N
 B

U
TT

O
N

W
O

O
D

25
 G

A
L.

*C
on

oc
ar

pu
s 

er
ec

tu
s

C
er

8'
 O

.A
. P

LA
N

TE
D

 H
T.

 2
4"

 O
.C

. 2
4"

 W
H

IG
H

M
A

R
IN

E
 IV

Y
3 

G
A

L.

*C
is

su
s 

in
ci

sa
C

in
12

" O
.C

. 
H

IG
H

27
6

54
5

12
6

84
6

1,
03

3

19 37
8

29 14
1

13
1

H
IG

H
24

" O
.A

. P
LA

N
TE

D
 H

T.
 1

8"
 O

.C
. 1

8"
 W

C
O

C
O

N
U

T 
P

A
LM

C
oc

os
 n

uc
ife

ra
C

nu
.1

22
' C

.T
.

H
IG

H
9

F.
G

. F
LO

R
ID

A
 G

R
A

D
E

 #
1

26
' C

.T
.

F.
G

. F
LO

R
ID

A
 G

R
A

D
E

 #
1

C
O

C
O

N
U

T 
P

A
LM

C
oc

os
 n

uc
ife

ra
C

nu
.2

4
H

IG
H

R
E

D
 T

IP
 C

O
C

O
P

LU
M

*C
hr

ys
ob

al
an

us
 ic

ac
o 

 

15
 G

A
L

C
ic

.1
6'

 O
.A

. P
LA

N
TE

D
 H

T.
 1

8"
 O

.C
. 1

8"
 W

H
IG

H
15

4

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N
SC

A
LE

: 1
/1

6"
 =

 1
' 0

"

L-2
00

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

CL
IE

NT

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

AA
26

00
09

96
O'

DO
NN

EL
L  

DA
NN

W
OL

F 
AN

D 
PA

RT
NE

RS
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S 
IN

C.
24

32
 H

OL
LY

W
OO

D 
BL

VD
. H

OL
LY

W
OO

D,
 F

L 3
30

20
T:

 95
4.5

18
.08

33

CI
VI

L, 
TR

AF
FI

C 
& 

PA
RK

IN
G 

EN
GI

NE
ER

TH
IS

 IT
EM

 H
AS

 B
EE

N 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

AL
LY

 S
IG

NE
D 

AN
D

SE
AL

ED
 B

Y 
US

IN
G 

A 
DI

GI
TA

L S
IG

NA
TU

RE
 A

ND
 D

AT
E.

PR
IN

TE
D 

CO
PI

ES
 O

F 
TH

IS
 D

OC
UM

EN
T 

AR
E 

NO
T

CO
NS

ID
ER

ED
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
TU

RE
MU

ST
 B

E 
VE

RI
FI

ED
 O

N 
AN

Y 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

 C
OP

IE
S.

24
32

 H
OL

LY
W

OO
D 

BL
VD

. H
OL

LY
W

OO
D,

 F
L 3

30
20

T:
 95

4.5
18

.08
33

   I
   F

:95
4.5

18
.01

31
w 

w 
w 

. o
 d 

p a
 r 

c h
 i t

 e 
c t

 s 
. c

 o 
m

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

  A
ND

    
DE

SI
GN

PR
OJ

EC
T

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

SC
AL

E:

DA
TE

:
DR

AW
N 

BY
:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:FW
OL

D

KE
Y 

PL
AN

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

NO
TE

: T
HI

S 
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 24
"X

36
". 

DO
 N

OT
 S

CA
LE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS

FO
RT

 P
AR

TN
ER

S
90

11
 C

OL
LIN

S 
AV

E.
SU

RF
SI

DE
, F

LO
RI

DA
 33

15
4

OC
EA

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
81

01
 B

IS
CA

YN
E 

BL
VD

 U
NI

T 
50

8, 
MI

AM
I, F

L 3
31

38
T:

 78
6.2

53
.52

52

S
H

E
E

T 
N

O
.

FE
RN

AN
DO

 W
ON

G 
- O

UT
DO

OR
 LI

VI
NG

 D
ES

IG
N

61
03

 A
QU

A 
AV

E 
SU

IT
E 

10
7, 

MI
AM

I B
EA

CH
, F

L 3
31

41
T:

 30
5.6

04
.00

03

AA
26

00
09

96

KU
RT

 D
AN

NW
OL

F
FL

. A
RC

HI
TE

CT
 R

EG
. N

O.
AR

92
04

2

As
 in

dic
ate

d

02
/14

/22

51

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROPE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROPE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FPL MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL LINEOF THE ATLANTIC OCEANPLAT BOOK 105, PAGE 62RECORDED DECEMBER 30, 1976

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF SURFSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER P.B. 105, PG. 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULKHEAD LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fmi

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acu

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pda

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tpe

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fmi

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sar

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pda

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rku

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hpa

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pda

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sod

AutoCAD SHX Text
279

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cin

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cin

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jke

AutoCAD SHX Text
378

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ces

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ces

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ces

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ces

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ces

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ces

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ces

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ces

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spa

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fmi

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kfe.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cuv

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer

AutoCAD SHX Text
139

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fmi

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sod

AutoCAD SHX Text
656

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cin

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fmi

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cin

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cin

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fmi

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cuv

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu,1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cuv

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cse

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
kfe.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cuv

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cuv

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ces

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cuv

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ces

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spp

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fmi

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spp

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eli

AutoCAD SHX Text
615

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cic

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eli

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eli

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sod

AutoCAD SHX Text
4347

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sre

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cin

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fmi

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cin

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cer

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eli

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sre

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cuv

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cic.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
154

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cin

AutoCAD SHX Text
205

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sod

AutoCAD SHX Text
1481

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cnu.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cic

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fmi

AutoCAD SHX Text
221

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH



IN
TE

RI
OR

DE
CK

DE
CK

ME
CH

AN
IC

AL

WATERFRONT

COLLINS AVE.

20
' S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
KPL

PL PL

COASTAL
CONSTRUCTION
CONTROL LINE

20'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

BULKEAD LINE /
 LINE OF CONSTRUCTION

40' FRONT SETBACK

8' BALCONY ENCROACHMENT

AD
D'

L 5
%

 (5
') S

ET
BA

CK

AD
D'

L 5
%

 (5
') S

ET
BA

CK

5' 
BA

LC
ON

Y 
EN

CR
OA

CH
ME

NT

20
' S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
K

5' 
BA

LC
ON

Y 
EN

CR
OA

CH
ME

NT

ME
CH

AN
IC

AL

RO
OF

TO
P 

PO
OL

10
'-0

"

10'-0"

10
' B

AL
CO

NY
 E

NC
RO

AC
HM

EN
T

10'-0"

10'-0"

10
'-0

"

10'-0"

2'-0"NOSING
PROJECTION

9'-6"
BALC. ENCR.1'-2"

BALC. ENCR.

1'-2"
BALC. ENCR. 2'-8"

BALC. ENCR

10
' B

AL
CO

NY
 E

NC
RO

AC
HM

EN
T

12'  BULKHEAD LINE SETBACK

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
Q

U
A

N
.

S
Y

M
B

O
L

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L

S
H

R
U

B
S

 - 
R

O
O

F 
LE

V
E

L

G
R

E
E

N
 C

O
C

O
P

LU
M

*C
hr

ys
ob

al
an

us
 ic

ac
o 

 

7 
G

A
L

C
ic

G
R

E
E

N
 IS

LA
N

D
 F

IC
U

S
Fi

cu
s 

m
ic

ro
ca

rp
a

Fm
i

7 
G

A
L.

2'
-3

' O
.A

. P
LA

N
TE

D
 H

T.
 1

8"
 O

.C
. 1

8"
 W

24
" O

.A
. P

LA
N

TE
D

 H
T.

 1
8"

 O
.C

. 1
8"

 W

D
R

O
U

G
H

T 
TO

LE
R

A
N

T

H
IG

H

M
O

D
E

R
A

TE

M
A

R
IN

E
 IV

Y
3 

G
A

L.

*C
is

su
s 

in
ci

sa
C

in
12

" O
.C

. 
H

IG
H

54
5

63 81
2

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 L
IS

T

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N
 - 

RO
O

F 
LE

V
EL

SC
A

LE
: 3

/3
2"

 =
 1

' 0
"

L-2
01

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N
RO

O
F 

LE
V

EL

CL
IE

NT

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

AA
26

00
09

96
O'

DO
NN

EL
L  

DA
NN

W
OL

F 
AN

D 
PA

RT
NE

RS
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S 
IN

C.
24

32
 H

OL
LY

W
OO

D 
BL

VD
. H

OL
LY

W
OO

D,
 F

L 3
30

20
T:

 95
4.5

18
.08

33

CI
VI

L, 
TR

AF
FI

C 
& 

PA
RK

IN
G 

EN
GI

NE
ER

TH
IS

 IT
EM

 H
AS

 B
EE

N 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

AL
LY

 S
IG

NE
D 

AN
D

SE
AL

ED
 B

Y 
US

IN
G 

A 
DI

GI
TA

L S
IG

NA
TU

RE
 A

ND
 D

AT
E.

PR
IN

TE
D 

CO
PI

ES
 O

F 
TH

IS
 D

OC
UM

EN
T 

AR
E 

NO
T

CO
NS

ID
ER

ED
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
TU

RE
MU

ST
 B

E 
VE

RI
FI

ED
 O

N 
AN

Y 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

 C
OP

IE
S.

24
32

 H
OL

LY
W

OO
D 

BL
VD

. H
OL

LY
W

OO
D,

 F
L 3

30
20

T:
 95

4.5
18

.08
33

   I
   F

:95
4.5

18
.01

31
w 

w 
w 

. o
 d 

p a
 r 

c h
 i t

 e 
c t

 s 
. c

 o 
m

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

  A
ND

    
DE

SI
GN

PR
OJ

EC
T

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

SC
AL

E:

DA
TE

:
DR

AW
N 

BY
:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:FW
OL

D

KE
Y 

PL
AN

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

NO
TE

: T
HI

S 
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 24
"X

36
". 

DO
 N

OT
 S

CA
LE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS

FO
RT

 P
AR

TN
ER

S
90

11
 C

OL
LIN

S 
AV

E.
SU

RF
SI

DE
, F

LO
RI

DA
 33

15
4

OC
EA

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
81

01
 B

IS
CA

YN
E 

BL
VD

 U
NI

T 
50

8, 
MI

AM
I, F

L 3
31

38
T:

 78
6.2

53
.52

52

S
H

E
E

T 
N

O
.

FE
RN

AN
DO

 W
ON

G 
- O

UT
DO

OR
 LI

VI
NG

 D
ES

IG
N

61
03

 A
QU

A 
AV

E 
SU

IT
E 

10
7, 

MI
AM

I B
EA

CH
, F

L 3
31

41
T:

 30
5.6

04
.00

03

AA
26

00
09

96

KU
RT

 D
AN

NW
OL

F
FL

. A
RC

HI
TE

CT
 R

EG
. N

O.
AR

92
04

2

As
 in

dic
ate

d

02
/14

/22

52

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fmi

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cin

AutoCAD SHX Text
244

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cin

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fmi

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cic

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH



1.
AL

L L
AN

DS
CA

PI
NG

 S
HA

LL
 M

EE
T 

OR
 E

XC
EE

D 
AL

L T
OW

N 
OF

 S
UR

FS
ID

E 
CO

DE
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N 

RE
QU

IR
EM

EN
TS

.

2. 
  A

LL
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

SH
AL

L B
E 

FL
OR

ID
A 

GR
AD

E 
#1

 O
R 

BE
TT

ER
.

3. 
  C

AL
L S

UN
SH

IN
E 

ON
E 

CA
LL

 S
ER

VI
CE

 A
T 

1-
80

0-
43

2-
47

00
 B

EF
OR

E 
YO

U 
DI

G.

4. 
 A

LL
 G

RO
UN

DC
OV

ER
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D 
AT

 75
%

 C
OV

ER
AG

E 
AN

D 
10

0%
 W

IT
H 

3
MO

NT
HS

 A
FT

ER
 F

IN
AL

 IN
SP

EC
TI

ON
.

5. 
 A

LL
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

TE
RS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
EX

CA
VA

TE
D 

TO
 A

 D
EP

TH
 O

F 
30

" A
ND

BA
CK

FI
LL

ED
 W

IT
H 

TH
E 

SP
EC

IF
IE

D 
PL

AN
TI

NG
 M

IX
.  A

LS
O,

 LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

EA
S 

OR
PL

AN
TE

RS
 A

LO
NG

 T
HE

 B
UI

LD
IN

GS
 R

EQ
UI

RE
 E

XC
AV

AT
IO

N 
TO

 A
 D

EP
TH

 O
F 

12
" A

ND
BA

CK
FI

LL
ED

 W
IT

H 
SP

EC
IF

IE
D 

PL
AN

TI
NG

 S
OI

L M
IX

. L
AS

TL
Y,

 A
 D

EP
TH

 A
ND

 S
OI

L
IN

SP
EC

TI
ON

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
RE

QU
IR

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
TO

W
N 

BE
FO

RE
 T

HE
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

IS
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D.

6. 
 N

O 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

SU
BS

TI
TU

TI
ON

S 
SH

AL
L B

E 
MA

DE
 W

IT
HO

UT
 T

HE
 T

OW
N 

OF
 S

UR
FS

ID
E

AP
PR

OV
AL

.

7. 
 A

N 
AU

TO
MA

TI
C 

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 S

YS
TE

M 
W

IT
H 

A 
RA

IN
 S

EN
SO

R 
SH

AL
L B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

W
IT

H
10

0%
 C

OV
ER

AG
E 

AN
D 

10
0%

 O
VE

RL
AP

 P
RI

OR
 T

O 
FI

NA
L I

NS
PE

CT
IO

N.

8. 
 A

LL
 P

VC
 R

IS
ER

S 
MU

ST
 B

E 
PA

IN
TE

D 
FL

AT
 B

LA
CK

 A
ND

 IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 S

YS
TE

M 
SH

AL
L

HA
VE

 N
O 

OV
ER

SP
RA

Y 
ON

TO
 IM

PE
RV

IO
US

 A
RE

AS
.

9. 
 A

LL
 T

RE
ES

 A
ND

 P
AL

MS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

BR
AC

ED
 O

R 
GU

YE
D 

AN
D 

AL
L N

YL
ON

 S
TR

AP
S 

OR
W

OO
D 

BR
AC

IN
G 

SH
AL

L B
E 

RE
MO

VE
D 

W
IT

HI
N 

ON
E 

YE
AR

 O
F 

FI
NA

L I
NS

PE
CT

IO
N.

10
.  T

HE
 P

LA
NT

IN
G 

SO
IL 

MU
ST

 B
E 

50
%

 M
UC

K 
AN

D 
50

%
 S

AN
D 

AN
D 

MU
ST

 B
E 

FR
EE

 O
F

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 D
EB

RI
S,

 W
EE

DS
, R

OC
KS

, A
ND

 P
H 

BE
TW

EE
N 

6.5
 A

ND
 7.

0.

11
.  A

LL
 P

LA
NT

 M
AT

ER
IA

L S
HA

LL
 R

EC
EI

VE
 A

T 
MI

NI
MU

M 
NP

K 
FE

RT
ILI

ZE
R 

W
IT

H 
MI

NO
R

TR
AC

E 
EL

EM
EN

TS
 A

ND
 H

AT
 50

%
 O

F 
NI

TR
OG

EN
 M

US
T 

BE
 D

ER
IV

ED
 F

RO
M 

AN
 O

RG
AN

IC
SO

UR
CE

.

12
.  A

LL
 P

LA
NT

S 
TO

 B
E 

TO
P 

DR
ES

SE
D 

W
IT

H 
A 

 M
IN

IM
UM

 O
F 

3"
 D

EE
P 

LA
YE

R 
OF

 A
RS

EN
IC

FR
EE

 O
RG

AN
IC

 M
UL

CH
.

13
.  A

LL
 T

RE
ES

 O
R 

PA
LM

S 
IN

 LA
W

N 
AR

EA
S 

SH
AL

L R
EC

EI
VE

 A
 2 

FO
OT

 D
IA

ME
TE

R 
MU

LC
H

RI
NG

 A
RO

UN
D 

TH
E 

RE
ES

 A
ND

 T
HE

 M
UL

CH
 M

US
T 

BE
 P

UL
LE

D 
AW

AY
 3"

 F
RO

M 
TH

E
TR

UN
KS

.

14
.  A

LL
 A

BO
VE

 G
RO

UN
D 

EL
EM

EN
T,

 IN
CL

UD
IN

G 
BU

T 
NO

T 
LIM

IT
ED

 T
O 

A/
C 

UN
IT

S,
TR

AN
SF

OR
ME

RS
 P

UM
PS

 A
ND

 G
EN

ER
AT

OR
S 

SH
AL

L B
E 

SC
RE

EN
ED

 W
IT

H 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

TO
TH

E 
HE

IG
HT

 O
F 

TH
E 

EL
EM

EN
T.

15
.  A

LL
 S

OD
 T

O 
BE

 W
EE

D/
PE

ST
 F

RE
E 

AN
D 

LA
ID

 S
MO

OT
H 

W
IT

H 
TI

GH
T 

JO
IN

TS
 A

ND
CO

NF
OR

M 
TO

 C
UR

BS
 A

ND
 P

LA
NT

ER
S.

 A
LS

O,
 10

0%
 A

T 
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

ON
.

16
.  A

LL
 P

LA
NT

 R
OO

T 
BA

LL
S 

SH
AL

L B
E 

10
%

 A
BO

VE
 G

RA
DE

 A
ND

 T
HE

 W
IR

E 
BA

SK
ET

S,
BU

RL
AP

, S
TR

IN
G 

AN
D 

RO
PE

 M
US

T 
BE

 R
EM

OV
ED

.

17
.  A

LL
 F

IR
E 

HY
DR

AN
TS

 A
ND

 F
IR

E 
CH

EC
K 

VA
LV

ES
 S

HA
LL

 H
AV

E 
A 

MI
NI

MU
M 

OF
 7.

5'
CL

EA
RA

NC
E 

FR
OM

 T
HE

 F
RO

NT
 A

ND
 S

ID
ES

 W
IT

H 
4' 

CL
EA

RA
NC

E 
FR

OM
 T

HE
 R

EA
R 

TO
 A

LL
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

MA
TE

RI
AL

.

18
.  A

LL
 LI

GH
TS

 S
HA

LL
 H

AV
E 

A 
MI

NI
MU

M 
15

' S
EP

AR
AT

IO
N 

ON
 LA

RG
E 

TR
EE

S 
AN

D 
7.5

' O
N

SM
AL

L T
RE

ES
 A

ND
 P

AL
MS

.

19
.  A

LL
 P

LA
NT

IN
G 

PI
TS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
A 

MI
NI

MU
M 

OF
 2X

 T
HE

 R
OO

TB
AL

L D
IA

ME
TE

R.

20
.  A

LL
 T

RE
E 

RE
MO

VA
L A

ND
 R

EL
OC

AT
IO

N 
PE

RM
IT

S 
SH

AL
L B

E 
OB

TA
IN

ED
 F

RO
M 

DE
RM

.

21
.  A

LL
 T

RE
ES

 T
RI

MM
IN

G 
SH

AL
L B

E 
DO

NE
 IN

 A
CC

OR
DA

NC
E 

TO
 D

ER
M 

CO
DE

RE
QU

IR
EM

EN
TS

.

22
.  A

LL
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G,

 IN
CL

UD
IN

G 
BU

T 
NO

T 
LIM

IT
ED

 T
O 

TR
EE

, P
AL

MS
,

SH
RU

BS
, G

RO
UN

DC
OV

ER
, S

OD
, IR

RI
GA

TI
ON

, G
RA

DI
NG

, A
ND

 C
UR

BI
NG

 D
ES

TR
OY

ED
DU

RI
NG

 T
HE

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
SH

AL
L B

E 
RE

PL
AC

ED
 P

RI
OR

 T
O 

FI
NA

L I
NS

PE
CT

IO
N.

23
.  A

LL
 IN

VA
SI

VE
 E

XO
TI

C 
PL

AN
TS

 F
RO

M 
TH

E 
SI

TE
.

24
.  A

LL
 O

W
NE

RS
 O

F 
TH

E 
LA

ND
 O

R 
TH

EI
R 

AG
EN

TS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BL
E 

FO
R 

TH
E

MA
IN

TE
NA

NC
E 

OF
 T

HE
 LA

ND
SC

AP
IN

G 
PU

RS
UA

NT
 T

O 
CO

DE
.

25
.  A

LL
 P

LA
NT

IN
G 

TO
 B

E 
DO

NE
 W

IT
H 

IN
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E 
TO

 P
RO

PE
R 

HO
RT

IC
UL

TU
RA

L
PR

AC
TI

CE
S.

26
.  C

AL
L T

HE
 T

OW
N 

OF
 S

UR
FS

ID
E 

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
IN

SP
EC

TO
R 

AT
 95

4-
92

1-
77

81
 T

O
SC

HE
DU

LE
 A

 P
RE

-C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

ME
ET

IN
G 

PR
IO

R 
TO

 T
HE

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

OF
 T

HE
 LA

ND
SC

AP
IN

G.

27
.  T

HE
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D 

SH
AL

L P
RO

VI
DE

 W
RI

TT
EN

 C
ER

TI
FI

CA
TI

ON
TH

AT
 A

LL
 T

HE
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

AN
D 

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 H

AS
 B

EE
N 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D 
PE

R 
TH

E 
AP

PR
OV

ED
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

AN
D 

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 P

LA
NS

.

28
.  A

LL
 P

AL
MS

 W
ILL

 N
OT

 H
AV

E 
LE

TH
AL

 Y
EL

LO
W

IN
G.

  W
HE

N 
TH

E 
CO

CO
NU

TS
 H

AV
E 

FR
UI

T
TH

EY
 W

ILL
 B

E 
RE

MO
VE

D 
TO

 P
RE

VE
NT

 F
AL

LIN
G 

ON
TO

 T
HE

 P
ED

ES
TR

IA
N 

TR
AF

FI
C.

1.
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

 C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R 

 S
HA

LL
  C

OO
RD

IN
AT

E 
 A

LL
  W

OR
K 

 W
IT

H 
RE

LA
TE

D
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

S 
 A

ND
  W

IT
H 

TH
E 

GE
NE

RA
L C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N 

OF
 T

HE
 P

RO
JE

CT
 IN

OR
DE

R 
 N

OT
  T

O 
 IM

PE
DE

  T
HE

 P
RO

GR
ES

S 
OF

 T
HE

 W
OR

K 
OF

 O
TH

ER
S 

OR
 T

HE
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

'S 
OW

N 
W

OR
K.

  L
AN

DS
CA

PE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L P

RO
VI

DE
 S

CH
ED

UL
E

OF
  H

IS
/H

ER
 W

OR
KS

 A
T 

A 
MI

NI
MU

M 
OF

 T
W

O 
W

EE
KS

 IN
 A

DV
AN

CE
, B

EG
IN

NI
NG

 T
W

O
W

EE
KS

 P
RI

OR
 T

O 
CO

MM
EN

CI
NG

 LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
TR

AD
E 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

.

2.
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

  S
HA

LL
  B

E 
 R

ES
PO

NS
IB

LE
 T

O 
RE

MO
VE

 E
XI

ST
IN

G 
GR

OU
ND

 C
OV

ER
FO

R 
AL

L P
LA

NT
IN

G 
BE

DS
 A

S 
SP

EC
IF

IE
D 

PR
IO

R 
TO

 P
LA

NT
IN

G 
MA

TE
RI

AL
.

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
  S

HA
LL

  B
E 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BL
E 

TO
 R

EP
LA

CE
 A

LL
 P

OR
TI

ON
S 

OF
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AN

D 
HA

RD
SC

AP
E 

AR
EA

S 
DA

MA
GE

D 
TO

 T
HE

 S
AT

IS
FA

CT
IO

N 
OF

 T
HE

OW
NE

R,
 IT

'S 
RE

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
VE

, O
R 

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T.

3.
TH

E 
LO

CA
TI

ON
S 

OF
 P

LA
NT

S,
 A

S 
SH

OW
N 

IN
 T

HE
SE

 P
LA

NS
, A

RE
 A

PP
RO

XI
MA

TE
.  T

HE
FI

NA
L L

OC
AT

IO
NS

 M
AY

 B
E 

AD
JU

ST
ED

 T
O 

AC
CO

MM
OD

AT
E 

UN
FO

RE
SE

EN
 F

IE
LD

CO
ND

IT
IO

NS
 T

O 
CO

MP
LY

 W
IT

H 
SA

FE
TY

 C
RI

TE
RI

A,
 T

O 
AV

OI
D 

CR
EA

TI
NG

 U
NS

AF
E

SI
GH

T 
CO

ND
IT

IO
NS

, O
R 

AS
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E 
DI

RE
CT

ED
 B

Y 
OR

 A
PP

RO
VE

D 
BY

 T
HE

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T.

4.
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 IS
 R

ES
PO

NS
IB

LE
 F

OR
 T

HE
 M

AI
NT

EN
AN

CE
 O

F 
AL

L P
LA

NT
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

,
IN

CL
UD

IN
G 

TE
MP

OR
AR

Y 
IR

RI
GA

TI
ON

 A
ND

 F
ER

TI
LIZ

AT
IO

N 
IF

 N
EC

ES
SA

RY
 D

UR
IN

G
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 A

ND
/O

R 
W

HI
LE

 B
EI

NG
 H

EL
D 

IN
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

HO
LD

IN
G 

AR
EA

S.

5.
TH

E 
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
 S

HA
LL

  B
EA

R 
 A

LL
  C

OS
TS

  O
F 

 T
ES

TI
NG

  O
F 

 S
OI

LS
,

AM
EN

DM
EN

TS
,  E

TC
.  A

SS
OC

IA
TE

D 
 W

IT
H 

 T
HE

 W
OR

K 
AN

D 
IN

CL
UD

ED
 IN

 T
HE

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

NS
.   

PR
IO

R 
TO

 C
OM

ME
NC

EM
EN

T 
OF

 T
HE

 LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN
TI

NG
W

OR
K 

 T
HE

  C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R 

 S
HA

LL
  P

RO
VI

DE
  C

OM
PL

ET
E 

SO
IL 

TE
ST

S 
IN

CL
UD

IN
G

CO
NT

EN
T 

AN
AL

YS
IS

 W
IT

H 
RE

CO
MM

EN
DA

TI
ON

S 
FO

R 
TH

E 
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

ON
 A

RE
A.

6.
AL

L  
PL

AN
T 

 M
AT

ER
IA

L T
HA

T 
MA

Y 
NE

ED
 T

O 
BE

 R
EP

LA
CE

D 
SH

AL
L B

E 
IN

 F
UL

L A
ND

ST
RI

CT
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E 
TO

 F
LO

RI
DA

 N
O.

 1 
GR

AD
E,

 A
CC

OR
DI

NG
 T

O 
TH

E 
"G

RA
DE

S 
AN

D
ST

AN
DA

RD
S 

FO
R 

NU
RS

ER
Y 

PL
AN

TS
", 

PU
BL

IS
HE

D 
BY

 T
HE

 F
LO

RI
DA

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

OF
AG

RI
CU

LT
UR

E 
AN

D 
CO

NS
UM

ER
 S

ER
VI

CE
S.

 A
LL

 R
EP

LA
CE

ME
NT

 M
AT

ER
IA

L S
HA

LL
MA

TC
H 

TH
E 

SI
ZE

 A
ND

 Q
UA

LIT
Y 

OF
 T

HE
 M

AT
ER

IA
L B

EI
NG

 R
EP

LA
CE

D.

7.
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

 C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R 

SH
AL

L F
IE

LD
 S

TA
KE

 T
HE

 LO
CA

TI
ON

 O
F 

TR
EE

S 
AN

D 
AL

L
SH

RU
B 

BE
DS

 P
RI

OR
  T

O 
 IN

IT
IA

TI
NG

  IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

  F
OR

 T
HE

 R
EV

IE
W

 A
ND

AP
PR

OV
AL

 B
Y 

TH
E 

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T.

 LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 T
O 

NO
TI

FY
TH

E 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
AT

 LE
AS

T 
5 D

AY
S 

PR
IO

R 
TO

 R
EQ

UE
ST

ED
 R

EV
IE

W
 O

F
ST

AK
ED

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
.   

EX
CA

VA
TI

ON
 S

HA
LL

 N
OT

 B
EG

IN
 U

NT
IL 

LO
CA

TI
ON

S 
OF

IN
DI

VI
DU

AL
 P

LA
NT

 A
ND

 P
LA

NT
 B

ED
S 

AR
E 

AC
CE

PT
AB

LE
 T

O 
TH

E 
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E

AR
CH

IT
EC

T.

8.
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

  C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R 

 S
HA

LL
  F

IE
LD

  A
DJ

US
T 

 LO
CA

TI
ON

  O
F 

 P
LA

NT
 M

AT
ER

IA
L

AS
 N

EC
ES

SA
RY

 D
UE

 T
O 

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
IT

E 
CO

ND
IT

IO
NS

.  A
LL

 C
HA

NG
ES

 R
EQ

UI
RE

D
SH

AL
L B

E 
CO

MP
LE

TE
D 

AT
 T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R'
S 

EX
PE

NS
E 

AN
D 

SH
AL

L B
E

CO
OR

DI
NA

TE
D 

W
IT

H 
TH

E 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T.

9.
AN

Y 
 S

UB
ST

IT
UT

IO
NS

 IN
 S

IZ
E 

AN
D/

OR
 P

LA
NT

 M
AT

ER
IA

L M
US

T 
BE

 A
PP

RO
VE

D 
BY

  T
HE

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T 

PR
IO

R 
TO

 M
OD

IF
IC

AT
IO

N 
 O

F 
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
, P

UR
CH

AS
IN

G
AN

D 
DE

LIV
ER

Y 
OF

 P
LA

NT
S.

  A
LL

  P
LA

NT
S 

 W
ILL

 B
E 

SU
BJ

EC
T 

TO
 A

PP
RO

VA
L B

Y
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
BE

FO
RE

 P
LA

NT
IN

G 
CA

N 
BE

GI
N.

 A
LL

 P
LA

NT
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 W
ILL

NO
T 

IN
CL

UD
E 

AN
Y 

PL
AN

TS
 C

ON
SI

DE
RE

D 
TO

 B
E 

IN
VA

SI
VE

.  C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R 

TO
PR

OV
ID

E 
SO

UR
CE

 LI
ST

 O
F 

PL
AN

T 
MA

TE
RI

AL
.

10
.C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
 S

HA
LL

  R
EF

ER
 T

O 
TH

E 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

TI
NG

 D
ET

AI
LS

,  G
EN

ER
AL

NO
TE

S 
AN

D 
/O

R 
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
ON

S 
FO

R 
FU

RT
HE

R 
AN

D 
CO

MP
LE

TE
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E

PL
AN

TI
NG

 IN
ST

RU
CT

IO
NS

.
11

.L
AN

DS
CA

PE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L C

OO
RD

IN
AT

E 
AL

L P
LA

NT
IN

G 
W

OR
K 

W
IT

H
PE

RM
AN

EN
T 

OR
 T

EM
PO

RA
RY

 IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 W

OR
K.

 LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 S
HA

LL
BE

 R
ES

PO
NS

IB
LE

 F
OR

 A
LL

 H
AN

D 
W

AT
ER

IN
G 

AS
 R

EQ
UI

RE
D 

TO
 S

UP
PL

EM
EN

T
IR

RI
GA

TI
ON

 W
AT

ER
IN

G 
AN

D 
RA

IN
FA

LL
. L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R 

SH
AL

L B
E

RE
SP

ON
SI

BL
E 

FO
R 

HA
ND

 W
AT

ER
IN

G 
IN

 A
LL

 P
LA

NT
IN

G 
AR

EA
S,

 R
EG

AR
DL

ES
S 

OF
 T

HE
ST

AT
US

 O
F 

EX
IS

TI
NG

 O
R 

PR
OP

OS
ED

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 U

NT
IL 

FI
NA

L A
CC

EP
TA

NC
E 

OF
 T

HE
PR

OJ
EC

T.

12
.L

AN
DS

CA
PE

  C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R 

 S
HA

LL
  C

LE
AN

  T
HE

 W
OR

K 
AR

EA
S 

AT
 T

HE
 E

ND
 O

F 
EA

CH
W

OR
KI

NG
  D

AY
.   

 R
UB

BI
SH

  A
ND

 D
EB

RI
S 

SH
AL

L B
E 

CO
LL

EC
TE

D 
AN

D 
DE

PO
SI

TE
D

OF
F-

SI
TE

 D
AI

LY
.  A

LL
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

, P
RO

DU
CT

S 
AN

D 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

SH
AL

L  
BE

  S
TO

RE
D

IN
  A

N 
 O

RG
AN

IZ
ED

  F
AS

HI
ON

  A
S 

DI
RE

CT
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

OW
NE

R,
 IT

'S 
RE

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
VE

,
OR

 LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T.

13
.G

UY
IN

G 
/ S

TA
KI

NG
 P

RA
CT

IC
ES

 S
HA

LL
 N

OT
 P

ER
MI

T 
NA

ILS
, S

CR
EW

S,
 W

IR
ES

 E
TC

. , 
TO

PE
NE

TR
AT

E 
OU

TE
R 

SU
RF

AC
E 

OF
 T

RE
E 

OR
 P

AL
M.

  T
RE

ES
 O

R 
PA

LM
S 

RE
JE

CT
ED

 D
UE

TO
 T

HI
S 

PR
AC

TI
CE

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
RE

PL
AC

ED
 A

T 
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

'S 
EX

PE
NS

E.

14
.B

UR
LA

P 
MA

TE
RI

AL
, W

IR
E 

CA
GE

S,
 P

LA
ST

IC
 S

TR
AP

S,
 E

TC
. , 

MU
ST

 B
E 

CU
T 

AN
D

RE
MO

VE
D 

FR
OM

 T
OP

 O
NE

 - 
TH

IR
D 

(1
/3)

 O
F 

RO
OT

 B
AL

L.

15
.T

RE
ES

 G
RO

W
N 

IN
 G

RO
W

 B
AG

S 
OR

 G
RO

W
 B

AG
 T

YP
E 

MA
TE

RI
AL

 A
RE

 N
OT

 A
LL

OW
ED

.

16
.T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L B

E 
RE

SP
ON

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
TH

E 
GU

AR
AN

TE
E 

OF
 A

LL
 P

LA
NT

MA
TE

RI
AL

 F
OR

 A
 P

ER
IO

D 
OF

 T
W

EL
VE

 (1
2)

 M
ON

TH
S 

FR
OM

 T
HE

 D
AT

E 
SU

BS
TA

NT
IA

L
CO

MP
LE

TI
ON

.  S
UB

ST
AN

TI
AL

 C
OM

PL
ET

IO
N 

CO
NS

TI
TU

TE
S 

 T
HE

 B
EG

IN
NI

NG
 O

F
GU

AR
AN

TE
E 

PE
RI

OD
.

17
.

AL
L E

XI
ST

IN
G 

TR
EE

S 
TO

 R
EM

AI
N 

SH
AL

L B
E 

PR
OT

EC
TE

D 
BY

 IN
ST

AL
LIN

G 
PR

OT
EC

TI
VE

BA
RR

IE
RS

 A
RO

UN
D 

TH
E 

DR
IP

 LI
NE

 O
F 

TR
EE

S.
  T

HE
  P

RO
TE

CT
IV

E 
BA

RR
IE

RS
 S

HA
LL

BE
 S

EE
N 

EA
SI

LY
 B

Y 
OP

ER
AT

OR
S 

OF
  T

RU
CK

S 
AN

D 
OT

HE
R 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T.
  P

RO
TE

CT
IV

E
BA

RR
IE

RS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TE
D 

OF
 S

TU
RD

Y 
MA

TE
RI

AL
S 

(N
OT

 F
LA

GG
IN

G 
OR

RI
BB

ON
S)

 A
ND

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

PR
IO

R 
TO

 A
ND

 M
AI

NT
EN

AN
CE

 T
HR

OU
GH

OU
T

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 A
ND

/O
R 

LA
ND

 D
EV

EL
OP

ME
NT

:
a.

DO
 N

OT
 S

TO
RE

 O
R 

US
E 

MA
TE

RI
AL

S 
OR

 E
QU

IP
ME

NT
 W

IT
HI

N 
TH

E 
DR

IP
LIN

E 
OF

 A
NY

 T
RE

E 
TO

 B
E 

RE
LO

CA
TE

D 
ON

 S
IT

E 
UN

LE
SS

 T
HE

 A
CT

IV
IT

Y 
IS

BE
IN

G 
DO

NE
 T

O 
PR

OT
EC

T 
TR

EE
S.

b.
DO

 N
OT

 D
IS

CH
AR

GE
 O

R 
CO

NT
AM

IN
AT

E 
TH

E 
SO

IL 
W

IT
HI

N 
TH

E 
DR

IP
 LI

NE
OF

 A
NY

 T
RE

E 
TO

 B
E 

RE
LO

CA
TE

D 
ON

 S
IT

E 
W

IT
H 

AN
Y 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

MA
TE

RI
AL

S 
SU

CH
 A

S 
PA

IN
T,

OI
L, 

SO
LV

EN
TS

, P
ET

-R
OL

EU
M 

PR
OD

UC
TS

,
AS

PH
AL

T,
 C

ON
CR

ET
E,

 M
OR

TA
R,

 O
R 

OT
HE

R 
MA

TE
RI

AL
S 

TH
AT

 M
AY

 C
AU

SE
AD

VE
RS

E 
IM

PA
CT

S.
c.

CL
EA

RI
NG

 O
F 

VE
GE

TA
TI

ON
 W

IT
HI

N 
TH

E 
DR

IP
 LI

NE
 O

F 
TR

EE
S

DE
SI

GN
AT

ED
 F

OR
 P

RE
SE

RV
AT

IO
N 

SH
AL

L O
NL

Y 
BE

 B
Y 

HA
ND

 O
R 

LIG
HT

RU
BB

ER
 W

HE
EL

ED
 E

QU
IP

ME
NT

 T
HA

T 
W

ILL
 N

OT
 D

AM
AG

E 
TR

EE
 R

OO
TS

.
d.

MA
KE

 N
O 

AT
TA

CH
ME

NT
S,

 O
TH

ER
 T

HA
N 

TH
OS

E 
OF

 A
 P

RO
TE

CT
IV

E 
AN

D

NO
N-

DA
MA

GI
NG

 N
AT

UR
E,

 T
O 

AN
Y 

TR
EE

 T
O 

BE
 R

ET
AI

NE
D 

ON
 T

HE
 S

IT
E.

e.
DO

 N
OT

 C
HA

NG
E 

TH
E 

NA
TU

RA
L G

RA
DE

 A
BO

VE
 T

HE
 R

OO
T 

SY
ST

EM
W

IT
HI

N 
TH

E 
DR

IP
 LI

NE
 O

F 
AN

Y 
TR

EE
 T

O 
BE

 R
ET

AI
NE

D 
ON

 S
IT

E 
UN

LE
SS

 IT
CA

N 
BE

 D
EM

ON
ST

RA
TE

D 
TO

 T
HE

 C
IT

Y 
TH

AT
 IT

 W
ILL

 N
OT

 D
AM

AG
E 

TH
E

TR
EE

.
f.

AV
OI

D 
AN

Y 
EN

CR
OA

CH
ME

NT
S,

 E
XC

AV
AT

IO
NS

 O
R 

SE
VE

RE
 G

RA
DE

CH
AN

GE
S 

W
IT

HI
N 

TH
E 

DR
IP

LIN
E 

OF
 P

RE
SE

RV
ED

 T
RE

ES
 T

HA
T 

W
ILL

IM
PA

CT
 A

NY
 T

RE
E 

SC
HE

DU
LE

 T
O 

RE
MA

IN
.

18
.P

LA
NT

 S
IZ

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
NS

 T
AK

E 
PR

EC
ED

EN
CE

 O
VE

R 
CO

NT
AI

NE
R 

SI
ZE

.

19
.C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
TO

 V
ER

IF
Y 

QU
AN

TI
TI

ES
 A

ND
 R

EP
OR

T 
AN

Y 
DI

SC
RE

PA
NC

IE
S 

TO
 T

HE
OW

NE
R,

 IT
'S 

RE
PR

ES
EN

TA
TI

VE
, O

R 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T.

20
.A

LL
 G

RO
UN

D 
CO

VE
R 

SH
AL

L H
AV

E 
A 

MI
NI

MU
M 

50
%

 C
OV

ER
AG

E 
AT

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

 A
ND

10
0%

 C
OV

ER
AG

E 
IN

 6 
MO

NT
HS

.

21
.E

XC
AV

AT
E 

AL
L P

LA
NT

IN
G 

IS
LA

ND
S 

TO
 A

 M
IN

IM
UM

 O
F 2

4"
  A

ND
 B

AC
KF

ILL
 W

IT
H

SP
EC

IF
IE

D 
PL

AN
TI

NG
 M

IX
.

22
.I

RR
IG

AT
IO

N 
SY

ST
EM

 W
ILL

 H
AV

E 
10

0%
 C

OV
ER

AG
E 

W
IT

H 
10

0%
 O

VE
RL

AP
 W

IT
H 

NO
OV

ER
SP

RA
Y 

ON
 W

AL
KS

. S
YS

TE
M 

SH
AL

L I
NC

LU
DE

 A
 R

AI
N 

SE
NS

OR
 A

ND
 R

US
T 

FR
EE

W
AT

ER
. A

LL
 E

XP
OS

ED
 R

IS
ER

S 
TO

 B
E 

PA
IN

TE
D 

FL
AT

 B
LA

CK
.

23
.A

LL
 R

OO
T 

BA
LL

S 
SH

AL
L C

ON
FO

RM
 T

O 
TH

E 
SI

ZE
 S

TA
ND

AR
DS

 S
ET

 F
OR

TH
 IN

"A
ME

RI
CA

N 
ST

AN
DA

RD
S 

FO
R 

NU
RS

ER
Y 

ST
OC

K"
.

24
.A

LL
 P

LA
NT

 M
AT

ER
IA

L S
HA

LL
 B

E 
PR

OT
EC

TE
D 

DU
RI

NG
 T

RA
NS

PO
RT

 A
ND

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y 
TO

FI
NA

L L
OC

AT
IO

N 
W

IT
H 

SH
AD

E 
CL

OT
H 

OR
 O

TH
ER

 A
CC

EP
TA

BL
E 

ME
AN

S 
OF

 W
IN

DB
UR

N
PR

EV
EN

TI
ON

. A
LL

 P
LA

NT
 M

AT
ER

IA
L T

O 
BE

 P
LA

NT
ED

 O
N 

TH
E 

SA
ME

 D
AY

 IT
 A

RR
IV

ES
ON

 S
IT

E.

25
.A

LL
 P

LA
NT

 M
AT

ER
IA

L S
HA

LL
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

IN
 A

 S
OU

ND
, W

OR
KM

AN
- L

IK
E 

MA
NN

ER
AN

D 
AC

CO
RD

IN
G 

TO
 A

CC
EP

TE
D 

GO
OD

 P
LA

NT
IN

G 
AN

D 
TR

EE
 R

EL
OC

AT
IO

N
PR

OC
ED

UR
ES

 W
IT

H 
TH

E 
QU

AL
IT

Y 
OF

 P
LA

NT
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 A
S 

HE
RE

IN
AF

TE
R

DE
SC

RI
BE

D.
 A

LL
 E

LE
ME

NT
S 

OF
 LA

ND
SC

AP
IN

G 
SH

AL
L B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D 

SO
 A

S 
TO

 M
EE

T
AL

L A
PP

LIC
AB

LE
 O

RD
IN

AN
CE

S 
AN

D 
CO

DE
 R

EQ
UI

RE
ME

NT
S.

26
.T

HE
RE

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
NO

 C
HA

IN
S 

OR
 C

AB
LE

S 
US

ED
 O

N 
TR

EE
S 

OR
 P

AL
MS

.  H
AN

DL
E 

W
IT

H
TW

O 
IN

CH
 (2

") 
MI

NI
MU

M 
W

ID
TH

 N
YL

ON
 S

TR
AP

S 
OR

 E
QU

AL
.

27
.C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
TO

 R
EP

LA
CE

 R
EJ

EC
TE

D 
PL

AN
T 

MA
TE

RI
AL

 W
IT

HI
N 

TW
O 

(2
) W

EE
KS

 O
F

W
RI

TT
EN

 N
OT

IC
E 

AN
D 

GU
AR

AN
TE

E 
FO

R 
TW

EL
VE

 (1
2)

 M
ON

TH
S 

FR
OM

 D
AT

E 
OF

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

.

28
.C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L M

UL
CH

 A
LL

 P
LA

NT
 M

AT
ER

IA
L T

HR
OU

GH
OU

T 
AN

D 
CO

MP
LE

TE
LY

TO
 A

 T
HR

EE
 IN

CH
 (3

") 
DE

PT
H 

OF
 LO

OS
E,

 W
EE

D 
FR

EE
 S

TE
RI

LIZ
ED

 M
EL

AL
EU

CA
MU

LC
H.

29
.C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
TO

 R
EQ

UE
ST

 IN
SP

EC
TI

ON
 O

F 
PR

OJ
EC

T 
IN

 W
RI

TI
NG

.  I
F 

AL
L W

OR
K 

IS
SA

TI
SF

AC
TO

RY
 A

ND
 C

OM
PL

ET
E 

IN
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E 
W

IT
H 

CO
ND

IT
IO

NS
 O

F 
CO

NT
RA

CT
DO

CU
ME

NT
S,

 T
HE

N 
TH

E 
OW

NE
R,

 IT
S 

RE
PR

ES
EN

TA
TI

VE
, A

ND
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
 S

HA
LL

 D
EC

LA
RE

 T
HE

 P
RO

JE
CT

 S
UB

ST
AN

TI
AL

LY
 C

OM
PL

ET
E.

30
.A

LL
 P

LA
NT

 M
AT

ER
IA

L I
S 

TO
 B

E 
TA

GG
ED

 A
T 

TH
E 

NU
RS

ER
Y 

BY
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R.
  T

HE
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
MA

Y 
BE

 P
RE

SE
NT

 D
UR

IN
G 

SE
LE

CT
IO

N 
AN

D 
TA

GG
IN

G
AC

TI
VI

TI
ES

 W
IT

H 
NO

TI
FI

CA
TI

ON
 A

T 
LE

AS
T 

2 W
EE

KS
 IN

 A
DV

AN
CE

.

31
.P

RO
TE

CT
 P

LA
NT

S 
DU

RI
NG

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y 
TO

 P
RE

VE
NT

 D
AM

AG
E 

TO
 R

OO
T 

BA
LL

 O
R

DE
SI

CC
AT

IO
N 

OF
 LE

AV
ES

 A
ND

 F
RO

ND
S.

32
.N

OT
IF

Y 
TH

E 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y 
SC

HE
DU

LE
 IN

 A
DV

AN
CE

 S
O

PL
AN

T 
MA

TE
RI

AL
 M

AY
 B

E 
IN

SP
EC

TE
D 

UP
ON

 A
RR

IV
AL

 A
T 

JO
B 

SI
TE

.

33
.R

EM
OV

E 
UN

AC
CE

PT
AB

LE
 P

LA
NT

 M
AT

ER
IA

L I
MM

ED
IA

TE
LY

 F
RO

M 
JO

B 
SI

TE
.

34
.D

EL
IV

ER
 F

ER
TI

LIZ
ER

 T
O 

SI
TE

 IN
 O

RI
GI

NA
L U

NO
PE

NE
D 

CO
NT

AI
NE

RS
 B

EA
RI

NG
MA

NU
FA

CT
UR

ER
'S 

GU
AR

AN
TE

ED
 C

HE
MI

CA
L A

NA
LY

SI
S,

 N
AM

E,
 T

RA
DE

 N
AM

E,
TR

AD
EM

AR
K,

 A
ND

 C
ON

FO
RM

AN
CE

 T
O 

FL
OR

ID
A 

ST
AT

E 
LA

W
.

35
.P

RO
TE

CT
 R

OO
TS

 O
F 

PL
AN

T 
MA

TE
RI

AL
 F

RO
M 

DR
YI

NG
 O

R 
OT

HE
R 

PO
SS

IB
LE

 IN
JU

RY
.

KE
EP

 P
LA

NT
 B

AL
L M

OI
ST

 A
T 

AL
L T

IM
ES

.

36
.R

EP
AI

R 
DA

MA
GE

 T
O 

OT
HE

R 
PL

AN
TS

 O
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 W
OR

K 
DU

RI
NG

 P
LA

NT
PL

AC
EM

EN
T 

AN
D/

OR
 R

EP
LA

CE
ME

NT
 IN

CL
UD

IN
G,

 B
UT

 N
OT

 LI
MI

TE
D 

TO
, D

AM
AG

E 
TO

EX
IS

TI
NG

 T
RE

ES
, W

AL
KS

, S
TR

UC
TU

RE
S,

 S
IT

E 
FU

RN
IS

HI
NG

S,
 E

TC
.

37
.N

UR
SE

RY
 G

RO
W

N 
ST

OC
K 

SH
AL

L B
E 

GR
OW

N 
UN

DE
R 

CL
IM

AT
IC

 C
ON

DI
TI

ON
S 

SI
MI

LA
R

TO
 T

HO
SE

 IN
 T

HE
 LO

CA
LIT

Y 
OF

 T
HE

 P
RO

JE
CT

.

38
.T

ES
T 

FI
LL

 T
RE

E 
PI

TS
 W

IT
H 

W
AT

ER
 B

EF
OR

E 
PL

AN
TI

NG
 T

O 
AS

SU
RE

 P
RO

PE
R

DR
AI

NA
GE

 A
ND

 P
ER

CO
LA

TI
ON

 IS
 A

VA
ILA

BL
E.

  P
IT

S 
TH

AT
 A

RE
 F

OU
ND

 T
O 

NO
T 

BE
AD

EQ
UA

TE
LY

 D
RA

IN
IN

G 
SH

AL
L B

E 
EX

CA
VA

TE
D 

TO
 A

 D
EP

TH
 S

UF
FI

CI
EN

T 
FO

R
DR

AI
NA

GE
 A

ND
 B

AC
KF

ILL
IN

G 
W

IT
H 

CO
AR

SE
 S

AN
D,

 A
ND

 6 
IN

CH
ES

 O
F 

PL
AN

TI
NG

 S
OI

L
AD

DE
D 

BE
LO

W
 T

HE
 R

OO
T 

BA
LL

 A
ND

 C
OM

PA
CT

ED
 B

Y 
FL

OO
DI

NG
 P

RI
OR

 T
O 

PL
AN

TI
NG

.
NO

 A
LL

OW
AN

CE
 W

ILL
 B

E 
MA

DE
 F

OR
 LO

ST
 P

LA
NT

S 
DU

E 
TO

 IM
PR

OP
ER

 D
RA

IN
AG

E.
RE

PL
AC

E 
W

IT
H 

SA
ME

 S
PE

CI
ES

 S
IZ

E 
AN

D 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N.

39
.P

LA
NT

IN
G

A.
GE

NE
RA

L
1. 

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

10
0%

 O
PE

RA
TI

ON
AL

 P
RI

OR
 T

O 
PL

AN
T

MA
TE

RI
AL

   I
NS

TA
LL

AT
IO

N,
 IF

 A
PP

LIC
AB

LE
.

2. 
 T

HE
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
SH

AL
L R

ES
ER

VE
 T

HE
 R

IG
HT

 T
O 

RE
JE

CT
AN

Y 
AN

D 
AL

L P
LA

NT
 M

AT
ER

IA
L N

OT
 M

EE
TI

NG
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
ON

S 
AT

TH
E 

JO
B 

SI
TE

3. 
  

RE
MO

VE
 B

UR
LA

P 
FR

OM
 T

OP
 1/

2 O
F 

RO
OT

 B
AL

L.
4. 

  C
EN

TE
R 

PL
AN

T 
IN

 P
IT

 O
R 

TR
EN

CH
.

5. 
  F

AC
E 

FO
R 

BE
ST

 E
FF

EC
T,

 O
R 

AS
 D

IR
EC

TE
D 

BY
 T

HE
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E

AR
CH

IT
EC

T.
6. 

  S
ET

 P
LA

NT
 P

LU
MB

 A
ND

 H
OL

D 
RI

GI
DL

Y 
IN

 P
OS

IT
IO

N 
UN

TI
L S

OI
L H

AS
BE

EN
 T

AM
PE

D 
FI

RM
LY

 A
RO

UN
D 

PL
AN

TI
NG

 B
AL

L.
7. 

  U
SE

 O
NL

Y 
PL

AN
TI

NG
 S

OI
L B

AC
KF

ILL
 A

S 
SP

EC
IF

IE
D 

ON
 T

HI
S 

SH
EE

T 
-

SO
IL 

PR
EP

AR
AT

IO
N 

AN
D 

MI
XE

S.
8. 

  P
LA

CE
 S

UF
FI

CI
EN

T 
PL

AN
TI

NG
 S

OI
L U

ND
ER

 P
LA

NT
 T

O 
BR

IN
G 

TO
P 

OF
PL

AN
TI

NG
 B

AL
L T

O 
FI

NI
SH

 G
RA

DE
.

9. 
  B

AC
KF

ILL
 P

IT
 O

R 
TR

EN
CH

 W
IT

H 
PL

AN
TI

NG
 S

OI
L I

N 
9 -

IN
CH

 LA
YE

RS
AN

D 
W

AT
ER

 E
AC

H 
LA

YE
R 

TH
OR

OU
GH

LY
 T

O 
SE

TT
LE

 S
OI

L A
ND

 W
OR

K
SO

IL 
CO

MP
LE

TE
LY

 A
RO

UN
D 

RO
OT

S 
AN

D 
PL

AN
TI

NG
 B

AL
L.

10
.  A

FT
ER

 S
OI

L S
ET

TL
ES

 F
ILL

 P
IT

 W
IT

H 
PL

AN
TI

NG
 S

OI
L, 

W
AT

ER
, A

ND
LE

AV
E 

PI
T 

SU
RF

AC
E 

EV
EN

 W
IT

H 
FI

NI
SH

 G
RA

DE
.

11
. T

OP
SO

IL 
BE

RM
:

a.
CO

NS
TR

UC
T 

A 
TO

PS
OI

L B
ER

M 
6-

IN
CH

ES
 A

BO
VE

 F
IN

IS
H 

GR
AD

E 
FO

RM
IN

G
A 

W
AT

ER
IN

G 
BA

SI
N 

W
IT

H 
A 

LE
VE

L B
OT

TO
M 

AR
OU

ND
 E

AC
H 

PA
LM

 O
R

TR
EE

.
b.

TH
E 

TO
PS

OI
L B

ER
M 

SH
AL

L F
OR

M 
A 

W
AT

ER
IN

G 
BA

SI
N 

1 F
OO

T 
GR

EA
TE

R
TH

AN
 D

IA
ME

TE
R 

OF
 P

LA
NT

IN
G 

BA
LL

.
c.

CO
MP

LE
TE

LY
 M

UL
CH

 W
AT

ER
IN

G 
BA

SI
N 

AN
D 

BE
RM

 T
O 

AV
OI

D 
AN

Y
EX

PO
SE

D 
DI

RT
.

12
.  B

RA
CE

S 
SH

AL
L B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D,

 A
S 

SP
EC

IF
IE

D 
HE

RE
IN

, W
HI

LE
 T

HE
TR

EE
 IS

 S
UP

PO
RT

ED
 B

Y 
MA

CH
IN

ER
Y.

B.
BA

LL
ED

 A
ND

 B
UR

LA
PP

ED
 P

LA
NT

S 
(B

 &
 B

):
1. 

 P
LA

CE
 IN

 P
IT

 O
N 

PL
AN

TI
NG

 S
OI

L B
AC

KF
ILL

 M
AT

ER
IA

L T
HA

T 
HA

S 
BE

EN
HA

ND
-T

AM
PE

D 
PR

IO
R 

TO
 P

LA
CI

NG
 P

LA
NT

.
2. 

 P
LA

CE
 W

IT
H 

BU
RL

AP
 IN

TA
CT

 S
O 

LO
CA

TI
ON

 O
F 

GR
OU

ND
 LI

NE
 A

T 
TO

P
OF

 B
AL

L I
S 

SA
ME

 A
S 

AT
 N

UR
SE

RY
 W

HE
RE

 G
RO

W
N.

3. 
 R

EM
OV

E 
BI

ND
IN

G 
AT

 T
OP

 H
AL

F 
OF

 T
HE

 P
LA

NT
IN

G 
BA

LL
 A

ND
 C

UT
 O

FF
EX

PO
SE

D 
BU

RL
AP

.
4. 

 D
O 

NO
T 

PU
LL

 W
RA

PP
IN

G 
FR

OM
 U

ND
ER

 P
LA

NT
IN

G 
BA

LL
.

5. 
DO

 N
OT

 P
LA

NT
 IF

 P
LA

NT
IN

G 
BA

LL
 IS

 C
RA

CK
ED

, B
RO

KE
N,

 O
R

SH
OW

IN
G 

EV
ID

EN
CE

 O
F 

VO
ID

S 
BE

FO
RE

 O
R 

DU
RI

NG
 P

LA
NT

IN
G

PR
OC

ES
S.

  R
EP

LA
CE

 W
IT

H 
PL

AN
T 

OF
 S

AM
E 

SP
EC

IE
S,

 S
IZ

E,
 A

ND
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N.

PL
A

N
TI

N
G

 N
O

TE
S 

C
O

N
TI

N
U

ED
:

PL
A

N
TI

N
G

 N
O

TE
S:

PL
A

N
TI

N
G

 N
O

TE
S 

C
O

N
TI

N
U

ED
:

A.
 F

ER
TI

LIZ
ER

1. 
AL

L F
ER

TI
LIZ

ER
S 

SH
AL

L B
E 

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ED

 F
RO

M 
QU

AL
IT

Y 
MA

TE
RI

AL
S,

BE
 F

RE
E 

FR
OM

 IM
PU

RI
TI

ES
, U

NI
FO

RM
 IN

 C
OM

PO
SI

TI
ON

, M
EE

T 
RE

CO
GN

IZ
ED

ST
AN

DA
RD

S 
FO

R 
EF

FE
CT

IV
EN

ES
S,

 A
ND

 B
E 

FR
EE

 F
LO

W
IN

G 
AN

D 
SU

IT
AB

LE
FO

R 
AP

PL
IC

AT
IO

N 
W

IT
H 

AP
PR

OV
ED

 E
QU

IP
ME

NT
.

2. 
AL

L F
ER

TI
LIZ

ER
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

DE
LIV

ER
ED

 T
O 

TH
E 

SI
TE

 IN
 B

AG
S 

OR
 O

TH
ER

CO
NV

EN
IE

NT
 C

ON
TA

IN
ER

S,
 E

AC
H 

FU
LL

Y 
LA

BE
LE

D,
 C

ON
FO

RM
IN

G 
TO

 T
HE

AP
PL

IC
AB

LE
 S

TA
TE

 F
ER

TI
LIZ

ER
 LA

W
S,

 A
ND

 B
EA

RI
NG

 T
HE

 G
RA

DE
 A

ND
 T

HE
TR

AD
E 

NA
ME

 O
F 

TH
E 

PR
OD

UC
ER

.
3. 

DI
E 

HA
RD

 R
OO

T 
RE

VI
VE

R 
- E

ND
O 

AN
D 

EC
TO

MY
CO

RR
IZ

AL
 IN

OC
UL

AN
T,

 A
S

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ED

 B
Y 

DI
E 

HA
RD

, 1
-(8

00
)6

28
.63

73
 O

R 
AP

PR
OV

ED
 E

QU
AL

.
4. 

DI
E 

HA
RD

 T
RA

NS
PL

AN
T 

- O
NE

 S
TE

P 
- E

ND
O 

AN
D 

EC
TO

MY
CO

RR
IZ

AL
IN

OC
UL

AN
T,

 A
S 

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ED

 B
Y 

DI
E 

HA
RD

, 1
-(8

00
)6

28
.63

73
 O

R
AP

PR
OV

ED
 E

QU
AL

.
5. 

DI
E 

HA
RD

 P
AL

M 
TR

AN
SP

LA
NT

 - 
EN

DO
MY

CO
RR

IZ
AL

 IN
OC

UL
AN

T,
 A

S
MA

NU
FA

CT
UR

ED
 B

Y 
DI

E 
HA

RD
, 1

-(8
00

) 6
28

.63
73

 O
R 

AP
PR

OV
ED

 E
QU

AL
.

6. 
TI

ME
 R

EL
EA

SE
, P

AL
M 

MI
X 

FE
RT

ILI
ZE

R 
W

IT
H 

MI
NO

R 
EL

EM
EN

TS
 O

R
AP

PR
OV

ED
 E

QU
AL

.
7. 

TI
ME

 R
EL

EA
SE

, T
RE

E 
AN

D 
SH

RU
B 

MI
X 

FE
RT

ILI
ZE

R,
 6-

6-
6, 

W
IT

H 
MI

NO
R

EL
EM

EN
TS

 O
R 

AP
PR

OV
ED

 E
QU

AL
.

8. 
AG

RI
FO

RM
 P

LA
NT

IN
G 

TA
BL

ET
S,

 8-
8-

8 P
LU

S 
MI

NO
RS

, A
S 

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ED

BY
 G

RA
CE

 S
IE

RR
A,

 1-
(4

08
) 2

63
.80

80
 O

R 
AP

PR
OV

ED
 E

QU
AL

.
9. 

 W
ET

TI
NG

 A
GE

NT
 T

O 
BE

 T
ER

RA
 S

OR
B 

OR
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

EQ
UA

L.
10

. S
OI

L C
ON

DI
TI

ON
ER

 T
O 

BE
 "S

UP
ER

 LE
SC

O 
W

ET
", 

AS
 M

AN
UF

AC
TU

RE
D 

BY
LE

SC
O,

 IN
C.

 O
R 

AP
PR

OV
ED

 E
QU

AL
.

B.
  W

AT
ER

:  I
T 

SH
AL

L B
E 

TH
E 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BI
LIT

Y 
OF

 T
HE

 C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R 

TO
 P

RO
VI

DE
TH

E 
NE

CE
SS

AR
Y 

CL
EA

N 
  A

ND
 P

OT
AB

LE
 W

AT
ER

 T
O 

TH
E 

SI
TE

 F
OR

 U
SE

IN
 W

AT
ER

IN
G.

C.
  S

AN
D:

  C
LE

AN
, S

HA
RP

, B
UI

LD
ER

S 
SA

ND
, F

RE
E 

DR
AI

NI
NG

 A
ND

 F
RE

E 
OF

SU
BS

TA
NC

ES
 H

AR
MF

UL
 T

O 
    

  G
RO

W
TH

 O
F 

PL
AN

TS
.

D.
  P

EA
T:

 F
LO

RI
DA

 P
EA

T 
FR

OM
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

SO
UR

CE
.

E.
  C

OM
PO

ST
: F

RO
M 

AP
PR

OV
ED

 S
OU

RC
E.

1.
AL

L P
LA

NT
S 

NO
TE

D 
FO

R 
RE

MO
VA

L S
HA

LL
 B

E 
RE

MO
VE

D 
AN

D 
PR

OP
ER

LY
 D

IS
PO

SE
D

OF
 O

FF
-S

IT
E 

AT
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R'
S 

EX
PE

NS
E 

UN
LE

SS
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E 
NO

TE
D.

2.
AP

PL
Y 

OR
GA

NI
C 

PE
ST

IC
ID

E 
 A

CC
OR

DI
NG

 T
O 

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ER

'S 
RA

TE
 A

ND
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N 

W
IT

HI
N 

LIM
IT

S 
OF

 A
LL

 A
RE

AS
 T

O 
BE

 P
LA

NT
ED

.  P
RO

TE
CT

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
PL

AN
TS

 T
O 

RE
MA

IN
 F

RO
M 

OV
ER

 S
PR

AY
 O

R 
SP

RA
Y 

W
IT

HI
N 

RO
OT

 Z
ON

E.
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 T
O 

EN
SU

RE
 T

OT
AL

 W
EE

D 
 E

RA
DI

CA
TI

ON
. C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
TO

 P
RO

VI
DE

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ER

'S 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
NS

 F
OR

 A
PP

RO
VA

L

3.
BE

FO
RE

 R
EP

LA
CI

NG
 T

OP
SO

IL,
 R

AK
E 

SU
BS

OI
L S

UR
FA

CE
 C

LE
AR

 O
F 

ST
ON

ES
 (1

"
DI

AM
ET

ER
 A

ND
 LA

RG
ER

), 
DE

BR
IS

, R
UB

BI
SH

, A
ND

  R
EM

AI
NI

NG
 R

OO
TS

 F
RO

M
RE

MO
VE

D 
PL

AN
T 

MA
TE

RI
AL

4.
SC

AR
IF

Y 
SU

BS
OI

L T
O 

A 
DE

PT
H 

OF
 T

HR
EE

 IN
CH

ES
 (3

").

5.
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 T
O 

AP
PL

Y 
"S

UR
FL

AN
" O

R 
AP

PR
OV

ED
 P

RE
-E

ME
RG

EN
T 

HE
RB

IC
ID

E 
IN

AC
CO

RD
AN

CE
 W

IT
H 

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ER

'S 
RA

TE
 A

ND
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
ON

S.
  C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R
TO

 P
RO

VI
DE

 M
AN

UF
AC

TU
RE

R'
S 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

NS
 F

OR
 A

PP
RO

VA
L

6.
PL

AN
TI

NG
 S

OI
L M

IX
 F

OR
 T

RE
ES

, S
HR

UB
S,

 A
ND

 G
RO

UN
D 

CO
VE

R 
SH

AL
L C

ON
SI

ST
 O

F
A 

TH
OR

OU
GH

LY
  B

LE
ND

ED
 M

IX
TU

RE
 O

F:
PA

LM
S 90

%
 C

LE
AN

 D
.O

.T
. S

AN
D

10
%

 A
PP

RO
VE

D 
TO

PS
OI

L/F
LO

RI
DA

 P
EA

T 
MI

XT
UR

E
TR

EE
S,

 S
HR

UB
S,

 G
RO

UN
DC

OV
ER

70
%

 C
LE

AN
 D

OT
 S

AN
D

30
%

 A
PP

RO
VE

D 
TO

PS
OI

L/F
LO

RI
DA

 P
EA

T 
MI

XT
UR

E

7.
FL

OR
ID

A 
PE

AT
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

FR
EE

 O
F 

DE
LE

TE
RI

OU
S 

MA
TE

RI
AL

S 
TH

AT
 W

OU
LD

 B
E

HA
RM

FU
L T

O 
PL

AN
T 

GR
OW

TH
, S

HA
LL

 B
E 

FR
EE

 O
F 

NE
MA

TO
DE

S,
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

OF
UN

IF
OR

M 
QU

AL
IT

Y,
 A

ND
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

ST
ER

ILI
ZE

D 
TO

 M
AK

E 
FR

EE
 O

F 
AL

L V
IA

BL
E 

NU
T

GR
AS

S 
AN

D 
OT

HE
R 

UN
DE

SI
RA

BL
E 

W
EE

DS
. F

LO
RI

DA
 P

EA
T 

SH
AL

L H
AV

E 
A 

PH
 V

AL
UE

BE
TW

EE
N 

6.5
 A

ND
 7.

5 (
AS

 D
ET

ER
MI

NE
D 

IN
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E 
W

IT
H 

AS
TM

 E
70

). 
 6.

5. 
 IF

NE
CE

SS
AR

Y,
 T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L A

PP
LY

 T
HE

 A
PP

RO
PR

IA
TE

 S
OI

L
AM

EN
DM

EN
TS

 A
DJ

US
TI

NG
 S

OI
L P

H 
TO

 A
SS

UR
E 

A 
PH

 R
AN

GE
 O

F 
5.5

 T
O 

6.5
.

8.
TO

PS
OI

L S
HA

LL
 B

E 
NA

TU
RA

L, 
FE

RT
ILE

, A
GR

IC
UL

TU
RA

L S
OI

L C
AP

AB
LE

 O
F

SU
ST

AI
NI

NG
 V

IG
OR

OU
S 

PL
AN

T 
GR

OW
TH

.  I
T 

SH
AL

L B
E 

OF
 U

NI
FO

RM
 C

OM
PO

SI
TI

ON
TH

RO
UG

HO
UT

, W
IT

H 
AD

MI
XT

UR
E 

OF
  S

UB
SO

IL.
  IT

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
FR

EE
 O

F 
ST

ON
ES

,
LU

MP
S,

 LI
VE

 P
LA

NT
S 

AN
D 

TH
EI

R 
RO

OT
S,

 S
TI

CK
S,

 A
ND

  O
TH

ER
 E

XT
RA

NE
OU

S
MA

TT
ER

.  S
PR

EA
D 

TO
PS

OI
L M

IX
TU

RE
 T

O 
MI

NI
MU

M 
DE

PT
H 

OF
 12

" I
N 

AL
L L

AN
DS

CA
PE

AR
EA

S 
AN

D 
4"

 T
HR

OU
GH

-O
UT

 A
LL

 LA
W

N 
AR

EA
S.

 R
EM

OV
E 

AL
L R

OC
KS

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
OB

JE
CT

S 
OV

ER
 1"

 IN
 D

IA
ME

TE
R.

9.
SM

OO
TH

 A
LL

 S
OI

L M
IX

TU
RE

 T
O 

FI
VE

 IN
CH

ES
 (5

") 
BE

LO
W

 T
OP

 O
F 

SU
RR

OU
ND

IN
G

PA
VE

ME
NT

 E
DG

ES
.

10
.C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
TO

 P
RO

VI
DE

 M
IN

IM
UM

 D
RE

SS
IN

G 
OF

 T
HR

EE
 IN

CH
ES

 (3
") 

OF
 M

UL
CH

 T
O

AL
L L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 A
RE

AS
, T

YP
.

11
.F

IN
IS

H 
GR

AD
E 

AL
L T

OP
SO

IL 
AR

EA
S 

TO
 A

 S
MO

OT
H,

 E
VE

N 
SU

RF
AC

E,
 A

SS
UR

IN
G

PO
SI

TI
VE

 D
RA

IN
AG

E 
AW

AY
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

ST
RU

CT
UR

ES
 A

ND
 E

LIM
IN

AT
E 

AN
Y 

LO
W

AR
EA

S 
W

HI
CH

 M
AY

 C
OL

LE
CT

 W
AT

ER
.

12
.C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
TO

 R
EM

OV
E 

DE
BR

IS
 A

ND
 E

XC
ES

S 
MA

TE
RI

AL
 IM

ME
DI

AT
EL

Y 
FR

OM
 JO

B
SI

TE
.

13
.T

ES
T 

FI
LL

 T
RE

E 
PI

TS
 W

IT
H 

W
AT

ER
 B

EF
OR

E 
PL

AN
TI

NG
 T

O 
AS

SU
RE

 P
RO

PE
R

DR
AI

NA
GE

 A
ND

 P
ER

CO
LA

TI
ON

 IS
 A

VA
ILA

BL
E.

   T
HE

 R
EL

AT
IV

E 
PE

RM
EA

BI
LIT

Y 
OF

 T
HE

SO
IL 

SH
AL

L B
E 

20
IN

./H
R.

 M
IN

.  P
IT

S 
TH

AT
 A

RE
 F

OU
ND

 T
O 

NO
T 

BE
 A

DE
QU

AT
EL

Y
DR

AI
NI

NG
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

EX
CA

VA
TE

D 
TO

 A
 D

EP
TH

 S
UF

FI
CI

EN
T 

FO
R 

DR
AI

NA
GE

 A
ND

BA
CK

FI
LL

IN
G 

W
IT

H 
CO

AR
SE

 S
AN

D,
 A

ND
 6 

IN
CH

ES
 O

F 
PL

AN
TI

NG
 S

OI
L A

DD
ED

 B
EL

OW
TH

E 
RO

OT
 B

AL
L A

ND
 C

OM
PA

CT
ED

 B
Y 

FL
OO

DI
NG

 P
RI

OR
 T

O 
PL

AN
TI

NG
.  N

O
AL

LO
W

AN
CE

 W
ILL

 B
E 

MA
DE

 F
OR

 LO
ST

 P
LA

NT
S 

DU
E 

TO
 IM

PR
OP

ER
 D

RA
IN

AG
E.

RE
PL

AC
E 

W
IT

H 
SA

ME
 S

PE
CI

ES
 S

IZ
E 

AN
D 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N.

14
.S

UB
MI

TT
AL

S:
A.

 T
ES

T 
RE

PO
RT

S
1. 

RE
SU

LT
S 

OF
 T

OP
SO

IL 
AN

AL
YS

IS
2. 

RE
SU

LT
S 

OF
 W

AT
ER

 A
NA

LY
SI

S
3. 

RE
SU

LT
S 

OF
 P

LA
NT

IN
G 

SO
IL 

MI
X 

AN
AL

YS
IS

, IN
CL

UD
IN

G 
CO

NT
EN

T
AN

AL
YS

IS
B.

  C
ER

TI
FI

CA
TE

S
1. 

MA
NU

FA
CT

UR
ER

S 
CE

RT
IF

IC
AT

IO
N 

AN
D/

OR
 T

ES
TI

NG
 LA

BO
RA

TO
RY

CE
RT

IF
IC

AT
IO

N 
TH

AT
 C

ON
TE

NT
 O

F 
SO

IL 
CO

ND
IT

IO
NE

RS
 M

EE
T 

SP
EC

IF
IE

D
RE

QU
IR

EM
EN

TS
2. 

LIT
ER

AT
UR

E 
AN

D 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 A

PP
LIC

AT
IO

N 
RA

TE
S 

OF
 S

OI
L A

ME
ND

ME
NT

S
3. 

LIT
ER

AT
UR

E 
AN

D 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 A

PP
LIC

AT
IO

N 
RA

TE
S 

FO
R 

AL
L H

ER
BI

CI
DE

S
AN

D 
ST

ER
ILI

ZE
RS

15
.M

EC
HA

NI
CA

L A
NA

LY
SI

S 
FO

R 
W

EL
L-

GR
AD

ED
 T

OP
SO

IL 
SH

AL
L B

E 
AS

 F
OL

LO
W

S:
SI

EV
E 

SI
ZE

PE
RC

EN
TA

GE
 P

AS
SI

NG
 B

Y 
DR

Y 
W

EI
GH

T
   1

/4 
IN

.
90

-9
2%

   N
O.

 10
50

-5
5%

   N
O.

 40
20

-2
5%

   N
O.

 10
0

 4-
6%

   N
O.

 20
0

 0-
1%

14
.C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L R

EM
OV

E 
AL

L S
TA

KI
NG

 O
F 

TR
EE

S 
AN

D 
PA

LM
S 

AF
TE

R 
TW

EL
VE

(1
2)

 M
ON

TH
S 

OF
  S

UB
ST

AN
TI

AL
 C

OM
PL

ET
IO

N.

SO
IL

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 S
O

IL
 M

IX
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
ED

:

SO
IL

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 S
O

IL
 M

IX
 :

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

N
O

TE
S:

CL
IE

NT

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

AA
26

00
09

96
O'

DO
NN

EL
L  

DA
NN

W
OL

F 
AN

D 
PA

RT
NE

RS
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S 
IN

C.
24

32
 H

OL
LY

W
OO

D 
BL

VD
. H

OL
LY

W
OO

D,
 F

L 3
30

20
T:

 95
4.5

18
.08

33

CI
VI

L, 
TR

AF
FI

C 
& 

PA
RK

IN
G 

EN
GI

NE
ER

TH
IS

 IT
EM

 H
AS

 B
EE

N 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

AL
LY

 S
IG

NE
D 

AN
D

SE
AL

ED
 B

Y 
US

IN
G 

A 
DI

GI
TA

L S
IG

NA
TU

RE
 A

ND
 D

AT
E.

PR
IN

TE
D 

CO
PI

ES
 O

F 
TH

IS
 D

OC
UM

EN
T 

AR
E 

NO
T

CO
NS

ID
ER

ED
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
TU

RE
MU

ST
 B

E 
VE

RI
FI

ED
 O

N 
AN

Y 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

 C
OP

IE
S.

24
32

 H
OL

LY
W

OO
D 

BL
VD

. H
OL

LY
W

OO
D,

 F
L 3

30
20

T:
 95

4.5
18

.08
33

   I
   F

:95
4.5

18
.01

31
w 

w 
w 

. o
 d 

p a
 r 

c h
 i t

 e 
c t

 s 
. c

 o 
m

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

  A
ND

    
DE

SI
GN

PR
OJ

EC
T

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

SC
AL

E:

DA
TE

:
DR

AW
N 

BY
:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:FW
OL

D

KE
Y 

PL
AN

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

NO
TE

: T
HI

S 
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 24
"X

36
". 

DO
 N

OT
 S

CA
LE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS

FO
RT

 P
AR

TN
ER

S
90

11
 C

OL
LIN

S 
AV

E.
SU

RF
SI

DE
, F

LO
RI

DA
 33

15
4

OC
EA

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
81

01
 B

IS
CA

YN
E 

BL
VD

 U
NI

T 
50

8, 
MI

AM
I, F

L 3
31

38
T:

 78
6.2

53
.52

52

S
H

E
E

T 
N

O
.

FE
RN

AN
DO

 W
ON

G 
- O

UT
DO

OR
 LI

VI
NG

 D
ES

IG
N

61
03

 A
QU

A 
AV

E 
SU

IT
E 

10
7, 

MI
AM

I B
EA

CH
, F

L 3
31

41
T:

 30
5.6

04
.00

03

AA
26

00
09

96

KU
RT

 D
AN

NW
OL

F
FL

. A
RC

HI
TE

CT
 R

EG
. N

O.
AR

92
04

2

As
 in

dic
ate

d

02
/14

/22

L-3
00

PL
A

N
TI

N
G

 N
O

TE
S

53



SI
LT

 F
EN

CE
 D

ET
AI

LS

W
OO

D 
ST

AK
E

OR
AN

GE
 P

LA
ST

IC
 D

IA
M

ON
D

M
ES

H 
BA

RR
IE

R 
FE

NC
E

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

PR
OT

EC
TI

ON
 F

EN
CE

SI
LT

 F
EN

CE
 F

OR
TU

RL
E 

PR
OT

EC
TI

ON

CL
IE

NT

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

AA
26

00
09

96
O'

DO
NN

EL
L  

DA
NN

W
OL

F 
AN

D 
PA

RT
NE

RS
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S 
IN

C.
24

32
 H

OL
LY

W
OO

D 
BL

VD
. H

OL
LY

W
OO

D,
 F

L 3
30

20
T:

 95
4.5

18
.08

33

CI
VI

L, 
TR

AF
FI

C 
& 

PA
RK

IN
G 

EN
GI

NE
ER

TH
IS

 IT
EM

 H
AS

 B
EE

N 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

AL
LY

 S
IG

NE
D 

AN
D

SE
AL

ED
 B

Y 
US

IN
G 

A 
DI

GI
TA

L S
IG

NA
TU

RE
 A

ND
 D

AT
E.

PR
IN

TE
D 

CO
PI

ES
 O

F 
TH

IS
 D

OC
UM

EN
T 

AR
E 

NO
T

CO
NS

ID
ER

ED
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
TU

RE
MU

ST
 B

E 
VE

RI
FI

ED
 O

N 
AN

Y 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

 C
OP

IE
S.

24
32

 H
OL

LY
W

OO
D 

BL
VD

. H
OL

LY
W

OO
D,

 F
L 3

30
20

T:
 95

4.5
18

.08
33

   I
   F

:95
4.5

18
.01

31
w 

w 
w 

. o
 d 

p a
 r 

c h
 i t

 e 
c t

 s 
. c

 o 
m

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

  A
ND

    
DE

SI
GN

PR
OJ

EC
T

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

SC
AL

E:

DA
TE

:
DR

AW
N 

BY
:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:FW
OL

D

KE
Y 

PL
AN

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

NO
TE

: T
HI

S 
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 24
"X

36
". 

DO
 N

OT
 S

CA
LE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS

FO
RT

 P
AR

TN
ER

S
90

11
 C

OL
LIN

S 
AV

E.
SU

RF
SI

DE
, F

LO
RI

DA
 33

15
4

OC
EA

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
81

01
 B

IS
CA

YN
E 

BL
VD

 U
NI

T 
50

8, 
MI

AM
I, F

L 3
31

38
T:

 78
6.2

53
.52

52

S
H

E
E

T 
N

O
.

FE
RN

AN
DO

 W
ON

G 
- O

UT
DO

OR
 LI

VI
NG

 D
ES

IG
N

61
03

 A
QU

A 
AV

E 
SU

IT
E 

10
7, 

MI
AM

I B
EA

CH
, F

L 3
31

41
T:

 30
5.6

04
.00

03

AA
26

00
09

96

KU
RT

 D
AN

NW
OL

F
FL

. A
RC

HI
TE

CT
 R

EG
. N

O.
AR

92
04

2

As
 in

dic
ate

d

02
/14

/22

L-3
01

PL
A

N
TI

N
G

 D
ET

A
IL

S

54

AutoCAD SHX Text
ground.  Wood posts shall be 1 1/2" x 1 1/2" square (minimum) cut, or 1 3/4" diameter 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTO THE GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
A MINIMUM OF 18" VERTICALLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBED GEOTEXTILE CLASS F

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEN A MINIMUM OF 16" INTO

AutoCAD SHX Text
54" MINIMUM LENGTH FENCE POST,

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM OF 24" INTO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE POST DRIVEN A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" MINIMUM DEPTH IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE CLASS F

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" MINIMUM HEIGHT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
54" MINIMUM FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM 30" ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE POST SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' MAXIMUM CENTER TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPERSPECTIVE VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFENCE SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UJOINING TWO ADJACENT SILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCROSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTOP VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL CONSERVATION SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANAGEMENT ADMINISTRATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARYLAND DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E - 15 - 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
bulges occur or when sediment accumulation reached 50% of the fabric height.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. Silt Fence shall be inspected after each rainfall event and maintained when

AutoCAD SHX Text
folded and stapled to prevent sediment bypass.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. Where ends of geotextile fabric come together, they shall be overlapped, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       Filtering Efficiency   75% (min.)                  Test: MSMT 322

AutoCAD SHX Text
       Flow Rate              0.3 gal ft / minute (max.)  Test: MSMT 322

AutoCAD SHX Text
       Tensile Modulus        20 lbs/in (min.)            Test: MSMT 509

AutoCAD SHX Text
       Tensile Strength       50 lbs/in (min.)            Test: MSMT 509

AutoCAD SHX Text
for Geotextile Class F:

AutoCAD SHX Text
or staples at top and mid-section and shall meet the following requirements 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. Geotextile shall be fastened securely to each fence post with wire ties 

AutoCAD SHX Text
standard T or U section weighting not less than 1.00 pond per linear foot.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(minimum) round and shall be of sound quality hardwood. Steel posts will be 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. Fence posts shall be a minimum of 54" long driven 24" minimum into the 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction Specifications

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONSTRUCTION PROTECTION FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONSTRUCTION PROTECTION FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION WITH SILT FENCE



6'

NO
TE

S:

3' M
IN.

CLEAR WOOD (C.W.)

MI
N.

2" min

1.
 F

IN
A

L 
TR

E
E

S
TA

K
IN

G
 D

E
TA

IL
S

A
N

D
  P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
TO

 B
E

 A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

B
Y

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T.

2.
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
S

H
A

LL
 A

S
S

U
R

E
P

E
R

C
O

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F

A
LL

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

P
IT

S
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
IN

S
TA

LL
A

TI
O

N
.

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

S
O

IL
 A

S
 S

P
E

C
IF

IE
D

.

R
O

O
TB

A
LL

 S
IZ

E
, S

E
E

 S
P

E
C

S
. F

O
R

 M
IN

IM
U

M
D

IM
E

N
S

IO
N

S
 P

E
R

 P
A

LM
 H

E
IG

H
TS

.

4"
 X

 4
" X

 3
0"

 W
O

O
D

 S
TA

K
E

S
B

U
R

IE
D

 2
" B

E
LO

W
 F

IN
IS

H
E

D
G

R
A

D
E

FI
N

IS
H

 G
R

A
D

E
 (S

E
E

 G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N
)

S
O

IL
 B

E
R

M
 T

O
 H

O
LD

 W
A

TE
R

3"
 M

U
LC

H
 A

S
 S

P
E

C
IF

IE
D

FO
U

R
 4

" X
 4

" W
O

O
D

 B
R

A
C

E
S

.
S

C
R

E
W

 T
O

 B
A

TT
O

N
S

 A
N

D
 F

LA
G

A
T 

M
ID

P
O

IN
T.

E
IG

H
T 

2"
 X

 4
" X

 1
8"

 W
O

O
D

  B
A

TT
O

N
S

@
 4

5 
D

E
G

R
E

E
S

. W
R

A
P

 B
A

TT
O

N
S

 IN
B

U
R

LA
P

, D
O

 N
O

T 
W

R
A

P
 T

R
U

N
K

FO
U

R
 S

TE
E

L 
B

A
N

D
S

 T
O

S
E

C
U

R
E

 B
A

TT
O

N
S

.

 R
E

M
O

V
E

 A
LL

 F
R

O
N

D
S

H
A

N
G

IN
G

 B
E

LO
W

 H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L.

1
R

O
Y

A
L 

P
A

LM
S

E
C

TI
O

N
S

C
A

LE
: N

.T
.S

.

3.
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
TO

 V
E

R
IF

Y
 T

H
A

T
R

O
Y

A
L 

P
A

LM
S

W
E

R
E

 G
R

O
W

N
 IN

M
A

R
L 

FI
E

LD
S

.

NUT CLEAR WOOD (C.W.)

2
B

IS
M

A
R

K
 P

A
LM

D
E

TA
IL

S
C

A
LE

: 1
"=

1'
-0

"

MI
N.

D
O

 N
O

T 
P

R
U

N
E

 F
R

O
N

D
 L

E
N

G
TH

S
.

R
E

M
O

V
E

 O
N

LY
 D

E
A

D
 F

R
O

N
D

S
.

TI
E

 F
R

O
N

D
S

 W
IT

H
 H

E
M

P
 T

W
IN

E
. D

O
N

O
T 

C
U

T 
H

E
A

D
 O

P
E

N
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
LA

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L.
S

P
R

A
Y

 B
U

D
 W

IT
H

 A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
 P

E
R

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
 (S

E
E

S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
).

TR
U

N
K

S
 T

O
 B

E
 F

R
E

E
 O

F 
D

A
M

A
G

E
(IE

. C
H

A
IN

 M
A

R
K

S
, B

U
R

N
S

,
G

O
U

G
E

S
, E

TC
.) 

A
N

D
 H

A
V

E
 U

N
IF

O
R

M
TA

P
E

R
.

N
O

TE
:

1.
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 T

O
 A

S
S

U
R

E
D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

/P
E

R
C

O
LA

TI
O

N
 O

F
P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 P

IT
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
IN

S
TA

LL
A

TI
O

N
.

2.
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 T

O
 S

TA
K

E
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
   

 O
F 

P
A

LM
S

 F
O

R
LA

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
   

  A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T'

S
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L 
P

R
IO

R
   

 T
O

IN
S

TA
LL

A
TI

O
N

.

3.
 S

TA
K

E
 P

A
LM

S
 (8

+ 
C

.W
.) 

P
E

R
S

TA
K

IN
G

 D
E

TA
IL

.

R
O

O
TB

A
LL

 S
IZ

E
, S

E
E

 S
P

E
C

S
. F

O
R

M
IN

IM
U

M
 D

IM
E

N
S

IO
N

S
 P

E
R

 P
A

LM
H

E
IG

H
TS

.

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 S
O

IL
 A

S
S

P
E

C
IF

IE
D

.

S
O

IL
 B

E
R

M
 T

O
 H

O
LD

 W
A

TE
R

.

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
R

A
D

E

CLEAR TRUNK (C.T.) SEE PLANS

MI
N.12"

3
P

A
LM

 R
E

LO
C

A
TE

D
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 

S
C

A
LE

: N
.T

.S

24" MAX.

1/
2"

=1
'-0

"

N
O

TE
S

:
1.

 F
IN

A
L 

TR
E

E
 S

TA
K

IN
G

 D
E

TA
IL

S
 A

N
D

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T 

TO
 B

E
  A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 B

Y
LA

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T

2.
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

H
A

LL
 A

S
S

U
R

E
P

E
R

C
O

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A
LL

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 P
IT

S
P

R
IO

R
  T

O
 IN

S
TA

LL
A

TI
O

N
.

P
R

U
N

E
 A

N
D

 T
IE

 F
R

O
N

D
S

W
IT

H
 H

E
M

P
 T

W
IN

E
.

TW
O

 L
A

Y
E

R
S

 O
F 

B
U

R
LA

P
TO

 P
R

O
TE

C
T 

TR
U

N
K

.

TW
O

 S
TE

E
L 

B
A

N
D

S
 T

O
S

E
C

U
R

E
 B

A
TT

O
N

S
.

TH
R

E
E

 2
" X

 4
" X

 1
8"

W
O

O
D

 B
A

TT
O

N
S

.

3-
2"

 X
 4

" L
U

M
B

E
R

 P
O

LE
 B

R
A

C
E

S
.

N
A

IL
 (D

R
IL

L 
A

N
D

 N
A

IL
 IF

N
E

C
E

S
S

A
R

Y
) T

O
 B

A
TT

O
N

S
 &

 2
" X

4"
S

TA
K

E
S

. F
LA

G
 A

T 
M

ID
P

O
IN

T.

3"
 M

IN
. M

U
LC

H
- S

E
E

 S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

S

S
O

IL
 B

E
R

M
 T

O
 H

O
LD

W
A

TE
R

FI
N

IS
H

 G
R

A
D

E

2"
 X

 4
" X

 3
' S

TA
K

E
S

 B
U

R
IE

D
 3

"
B

E
LO

W
  F

IN
IS

H
E

D
 G

R
A

D
E

.

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 S
O

IL
 A

S
S

P
E

C
IF

IE
D

. P
A

LM
S

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 P
LA

N
TE

D
W

IT
H

 T
H

E
 T

O
P

 O
F 

R
O

O
TB

A
LL

 A
T

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
R

A
D

E
.

4
S

H
R

U
B

 A
N

D
 G

R
O

U
N

D
C

O
V

E
R

 S
E

C
TI

O
N

d-
sh

ru
b 

an
d 

gc
.d

w
g

S
C

A
LE

: 1
"=

1'
-0

"

NO
TE

:

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 S
O

IL
 A

S
S

P
E

C
IF

IE
D

.  
W

H
E

N
 G

R
O

U
N

D
C

O
V

E
R

S
A

N
D

 S
H

R
U

B
S

 A
R

E
 P

LA
N

TE
D

, E
N

TI
R

E
B

E
D

 A
R

E
A

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

  E
X

C
A

V
A

TE
D

 T
O

R
E

C
E

IV
E

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

  S
O

IL
 T

O
30

" D
E

P
TH

.

FI
N

IS
H

E
D

 G
R

A
D

E
 - 

S
O

D
C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

 (S
E

E
 G

R
A

D
IN

G
P

LA
N

)

E
X

C
A

V
A

TE
 2

4"
M

IN
IM

U
M

 F
O

R
 A

LL
B

E
D

S

3"
 M

UL
CH

TR
IB

AL
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

PI
NE

 B
AR

K 
MU

LC
H

ON
LY

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 S
H

A
LL

 A
S

S
U

R
E

P
E

R
C

O
LA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
A

LL
  P

LA
N

TI
N

G
P

IT
S

/B
E

D
S

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

IN
S

TA
LL

A
TI

O
N

.

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
 @

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T

24" MIN

FI
N

IS
H

 G
R

A
D

E
3"

 B
E

LO
W

H
A

R
D

S
C

A
P

E
E

D
G

E
 T

Y
P

.

S
C

A
R

IF
Y

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

S
U

B
S

O
IL

5
S

O
D

/M
U

LC
H

 A
T 

C
U

R
B

S
E

C
TI

O
N

S
O

D
_M

U
LC

H
 C

U
R

B

S
C

A
LE

: 1
"=

1'
-0

"

(TYPICAL)
24" MIN
VARIES1"

24" MIN
VARIES

(TYPICAL)1"

S
O

D
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 1

" B
E

LO
W

TO
P

 O
F 

C
U

R
B

 (S
E

E
 P

LA
N

S
FO

R
 T

Y
P

E
)

C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 C

U
R

B
 S

E
E

 C
IV

IL
D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

A
S

P
H

A
LT

 P
A

V
IN

G
 S

E
E

 C
IV

IL
D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

3"
 M

U
LC

H
  S

E
E

 D
E

TA
IL

S
H

R
U

B
 /

G
R

O
U

N
D

C
O

V
E

R

C
O

M
P

A
C

TE
D

S
U

B
G

R
A

D
E

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 S
O

IL
 - 

S
E

E
S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 S
U

B
G

R
A

D
E

18"

18" MIN.

'X
'

12
"

'X
'

'X
'

6
TY

P
IC

A
L 

P
LA

N
T 

S
P

A
C

IN
G

 P
LA

N

C
10

2A
15

2.
D

W
G

S
C

A
LE

: 1
"=

1'
-0

"

P
R

O
V

ID
E

 M
IN

. 1
8"

 S
P

A
C

IN
G

B
E

TW
E

E
N

 D
IF

FE
R

E
N

T
P

LA
N

T 
TY

P
E

S
.

N
O

TE
:

A
LL

 S
H

R
U

B
S

 A
N

D
 G

R
O

U
N

D
C

O
V

E
R

M
A

S
S

E
S

 T
O

 U
S

E
 T

R
IA

N
G

U
LA

R
S

P
A

C
IN

G
 E

X
C

E
P

T 
W

H
E

R
E

 N
O

TE
D

R
E

FE
R

 T
O

 P
LA

N
T 

LI
S

T 
FO

R
IN

D
IV

ID
U

A
L 

P
LA

N
T 

S
P

A
C

IN
G

 'X
'.

C
U

R
B

 O
R

 E
D

G
E

 O
F 

P
A

V
E

M
E

N
T.

(S
E

TB
A

C
K

 F
O

R
S

H
R

U
B

S
 P

LA
N

TE
D

 2
4"

O
.C

. O
R

 G
R

E
A

TE
R

)
(S

E
TB

A
C

K
 F

O
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

C
O

V
E

R
A

N
D

 A
N

N
U

A
LS

)

CL
IE

NT

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

AA
26

00
09

96
O'

DO
NN

EL
L  

DA
NN

W
OL

F 
AN

D 
PA

RT
NE

RS
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S 
IN

C.
24

32
 H

OL
LY

W
OO

D 
BL

VD
. H

OL
LY

W
OO

D,
 F

L 3
30

20
T:

 95
4.5

18
.08

33

CI
VI

L, 
TR

AF
FI

C 
& 

PA
RK

IN
G 

EN
GI

NE
ER

TH
IS

 IT
EM

 H
AS

 B
EE

N 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

AL
LY

 S
IG

NE
D 

AN
D

SE
AL

ED
 B

Y 
US

IN
G 

A 
DI

GI
TA

L S
IG

NA
TU

RE
 A

ND
 D

AT
E.

PR
IN

TE
D 

CO
PI

ES
 O

F 
TH

IS
 D

OC
UM

EN
T 

AR
E 

NO
T

CO
NS

ID
ER

ED
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
TU

RE
MU

ST
 B

E 
VE

RI
FI

ED
 O

N 
AN

Y 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

 C
OP

IE
S.

24
32

 H
OL

LY
W

OO
D 

BL
VD

. H
OL

LY
W

OO
D,

 F
L 3

30
20

T:
 95

4.5
18

.08
33

   I
   F

:95
4.5

18
.01

31
w 

w 
w 

. o
 d 

p a
 r 

c h
 i t

 e 
c t

 s 
. c

 o 
m

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

  A
ND

    
DE

SI
GN

PR
OJ

EC
T

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

SC
AL

E:

DA
TE

:
DR

AW
N 

BY
:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:FW
OL

D

KE
Y 

PL
AN

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

NO
TE

: T
HI

S 
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 24
"X

36
". 

DO
 N

OT
 S

CA
LE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS

FO
RT

 P
AR

TN
ER

S
90

11
 C

OL
LIN

S 
AV

E.
SU

RF
SI

DE
, F

LO
RI

DA
 33

15
4

OC
EA

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
81

01
 B

IS
CA

YN
E 

BL
VD

 U
NI

T 
50

8, 
MI

AM
I, F

L 3
31

38
T:

 78
6.2

53
.52

52

S
H

E
E

T 
N

O
.

FE
RN

AN
DO

 W
ON

G 
- O

UT
DO

OR
 LI

VI
NG

 D
ES

IG
N

61
03

 A
QU

A 
AV

E 
SU

IT
E 

10
7, 

MI
AM

I B
EA

CH
, F

L 3
31

41
T:

 30
5.6

04
.00

03

AA
26

00
09

96

KU
RT

 D
AN

NW
OL

F
FL

. A
RC

HI
TE

CT
 R

EG
. N

O.
AR

92
04

2

As
 in

dic
ate

d

02
/14

/22

L-3
02

PL
A

N
TI

N
G

 D
ET

A
IL

S

55

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPLAN%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
120



1
S

A
B

A
L 

P
A

LM
 

 S
E

C
TI

O
N

41
64

-S
A

B
A

L-
1"

-1
-0

"

S
C

A
LE

: 1
"=

1'
-0

"

CLEAR WOOD (C.W.) MI
N.

6'

3-
2"

 X
 4

" L
U

M
B

E
R

 P
O

LE
 B

R
A

C
E

  @
12

0.
 N

A
IL

 (D
R

IL
L 

A
N

D
 N

A
IL

 IF
N

E
C

E
S

S
A

R
Y

) T
O

 B
A

TT
O

N
S

 A
N

D
 2

" X
4"

 S
TA

K
E

S
.  

FL
A

G
 A

T 
 M

ID
P

O
IN

T.

P
R

U
N

E
 A

N
D

 T
IE

 F
R

O
N

D
S

 W
IT

H
H

E
M

P
 T

W
IN

E
. (

H
U

R
R

IC
A

N
E

 C
U

T
R

E
LO

C
A

TE
D

 S
A

B
A

L 
P

A
LM

S
)

TW
O

 L
A

Y
E

R
S

 O
F 

B
U

R
LA

P
 T

O
P

R
O

TE
C

T 
TR

U
N

K
.

TW
O

 S
TE

E
L 

B
A

N
D

S
 T

O
 S

E
C

U
R

E
B

A
TT

O
N

S
.

S
IX

 2
" X

 4
" X

 1
8"

 W
O

O
D

 B
A

TT
O

N
S

P
A

IN
TE

D
 B

R
O

W
N

.

3"
 M

U
LC

H
 A

S
 S

P
E

C
IF

IE
D

 M
IN

.2
4"

FR
O

M
 T

R
U

N
K

S
O

IL
 B

E
R

M
 T

O
 H

O
LD

 W
A

TE
R

FI
N

IS
H

 G
R

A
D

E
 (S

E
E

 G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N
)

R
O

O
TB

A
LL

 S
IZ

E
, S

E
E

 S
P

E
C

S
. F

O
R

M
IN

IM
U

M
 D

IM
E

N
S

IO
N

S
 P

E
R

 P
A

LM
H

E
IG

H
TS

.

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

  S
O

IL
 A

S
S

P
E

C
IF

IE
D

.

2"
 X

 4
" W

O
O

D
S

TA
K

E
S

.

4.
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
S

H
A

LL
 A

S
S

U
R

E
P

E
R

C
O

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

 A
LL

P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 P
IT

S
 P

R
IO

R
TO

  I
N

S
TA

LL
A

TI
O

N
.

N
O

TE
S

:

1.
 S

A
B

A
L 

P
A

LM
S

 W
/ B

O
O

TS
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

2.
 S

E
E

 P
LA

N
S

 A
N

D
 S

P
E

C
S

.
FO

R
 P

A
LM

S
 W

/ B
O

O
TS

 T
O

R
E

M
A

IN
 O

N
 T

R
U

N
K

.

3.
 F

IN
A

L 
TR

E
E

 S
TA

K
IN

G
D

E
TA

IL
S

 A
N

D
  P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T
TO

 B
E

 A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
Y

 L
.A

.

MU
LC

H 
CO

NT
IN

UE
S 

 - 
SH

RU
B 

BE
D 

CO
ND

IT
IO

N

12
"

AU
GE

R 
PE

R 
SP

EC
S

FO
R 

PE
RC

OL
AT

IO
N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 P
LA

NT
IN

G 
SO

IL
AS

 S
PE

CI
FI

ED

(S
EE

 S
PE

CI
FI

CA
TI

ON
S 

FO
R

B&
B 

OR
 C

ON
TA

IN
ER

IZ
ED

RO
OT

 B
AL

L R
EQ

UI
RE

ME
NT

S)
.

1. 
 F

IN
AL

 T
RE

E 
ST

AK
IN

G 
DE

TA
ILS

   A
ND

 P
LA

CE
ME

NT
 T

O 
BE

   A
PP

RO
VE

D 
BY

 T
HE

 L.
A.

2"
 N

YL
ON

 S
TR

AP
PI

NG

TH
RE

E-
2"

X2
"X

8' 
ST

AK
ES

 

SO
IL 

BE
RM

 T
O 

HO
LD

 W
AT

ER

FI
NI

SH
ED

 G
RA

DE
 - 

SO
D 

CO
ND

IT
IO

N
(S

EE
 G

RA
DI

NG
 P

LA
N)

2. 
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L A

SS
UR

E
    

PE
RC

OL
AT

IO
N 

OF
 A

LL
 P

LA
NT

IN
G

    
PI

TS
 P

RI
OR

 T
O 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

.

3"
 M

UL
CH

 A
S 

SP
EC

IF
IE

D

NO
TE

:

2
M

U
LT

I-T
R

U
N

K
 T

R
E

E
 S

E
C

TI
O

N

d-
43

27
-0

27

S
C

A
LE

: 1
"=

1'
-0

"

MI
N.

N
O

TE
: P

LA
N

T 
M

IX
 B

: P
A

LM
 T

R
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 T

R
A

N
S

P
LA

N
TE

D
 P

A
LM

S
10

%
 - 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 T
O

P
S

O
IL

20
%

 - 
C

LE
A

N
 C

A
N

A
D

IA
N

 P
E

A
T 

O
R

 C
O

M
P

O
S

TE
D

 O
M

70
%

 C
O

U
R

S
E

 R
IV

E
R

 S
A

N
D

3' M
IN.

6'

C.W. GREY WOOD

MI
N.

AL
L P

LA
NT

IN
G 

PI
TS

PR
IO

R 
TO

 
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

ON
.

DE
TA

ILS
 A

ND
 

PL
AC

EM
EN

T 
TO

BE
 A

PP
RO

VE
D

BY
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E

1. 
FI

NA
L T

RE
E 

ST
AK

IN
G

AR
CH

IT
EC

T.

2. 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 
SH

AL
L A

SS
UR

E
PE

RC
OL

AT
IO

N 
OF

 

NO
TE

S:

(S
EE

 G
RA

DI
NG

PR
EP

AR
ED

 P
LA

NT
IN

G
SO

IL 
AS

 S
PE

CI
FI

ED
.

PL
AN

)

MI
N.

24
" F

RO
M 

TR
UN

K

2"
 X

 4
" X

 3
0"

 W
O

O
D

 

TO
 P

RO
TE

CT
 T

RU
NK

.

FO
UR

 S
TE

EL
 B

AN
DS

 T
O

SE
CU

RE
 B

AT
TO

NS
.

BA
TT

ON
S 

@
 60

 .

NA
IL 

TO
 B

AT
TO

NS
 A

ND
 F

LA
G 

AT

FI
NI

SH
 G

RA
DE

 H
AN

GI
NG

 B
EL

OW

4 @
90

  F
OR

 R
OX

-2
 A

ND
 R

OX
-3

.

FI
VE

 LA
YE

RS
 O

F 
BU

RL
AP

SI
X 

2"
 X

 4"
 X

 18
" W

OO
D

4"
 X

 4"
 W

OO
D 

BR
AC

ES
.

MI
DP

OI
NT

 U
SE

 3 
@

12
0  

FO
R 

RO
X-

1,

3"
 M

UL
CH

 A
S 

SP
EC

IF
IE

D

BE
RM

 S
OI

L T
O 

HO
LD

 W
AT

ER

 R
EM

OV
E 

AL
L F

RO
ND

S

o

ST
AK

ES
. 

HO
RI

ZO
NT

AL
.

o

o

3
R

O
Y

A
L 

P
A

LM
S

E
C

TI
O

N

d-
43

27
-0

29

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/2

"=
1'

-0
"

NO
TE

: P
LA

NT
 M

IX
 A

: S
HR

UB
 P

LA
NT

IN
GS

, T
RE

ES
, A

ND
 R

OY
AL

 P
AL

M
S:

30
%

 - 
AP

PR
OV

ED
 T

OP
SO

IL
20

%
 - 

CL
EA

N 
CA

NA
DI

AN
 P

EA
T 

OR
 C

OM
PO

ST
ED

 O
M

70
%

 C
OU

RS
E 

RI
VE

R 
SA

ND
 O

R 
EQ

UA
L

(T
O 

A 
DE

PT
H 

OF
 6

")

CL
IE

NT

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

AA
26

00
09

96
O'

DO
NN

EL
L  

DA
NN

W
OL

F 
AN

D 
PA

RT
NE

RS
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S 
IN

C.
24

32
 H

OL
LY

W
OO

D 
BL

VD
. H

OL
LY

W
OO

D,
 F

L 3
30

20
T:

 95
4.5

18
.08

33

CI
VI

L, 
TR

AF
FI

C 
& 

PA
RK

IN
G 

EN
GI

NE
ER

TH
IS

 IT
EM

 H
AS

 B
EE

N 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

AL
LY

 S
IG

NE
D 

AN
D

SE
AL

ED
 B

Y 
US

IN
G 

A 
DI

GI
TA

L S
IG

NA
TU

RE
 A

ND
 D

AT
E.

PR
IN

TE
D 

CO
PI

ES
 O

F 
TH

IS
 D

OC
UM

EN
T 

AR
E 

NO
T

CO
NS

ID
ER

ED
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
TU

RE
MU

ST
 B

E 
VE

RI
FI

ED
 O

N 
AN

Y 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

 C
OP

IE
S.

24
32

 H
OL

LY
W

OO
D 

BL
VD

. H
OL

LY
W

OO
D,

 F
L 3

30
20

T:
 95

4.5
18

.08
33

   I
   F

:95
4.5

18
.01

31
w 

w 
w 

. o
 d 

p a
 r 

c h
 i t

 e 
c t

 s 
. c

 o 
m

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

  A
ND

    
DE

SI
GN

PR
OJ

EC
T

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

SC
AL

E:

DA
TE

:
DR

AW
N 

BY
:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:FW
OL

D

KE
Y 

PL
AN

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

NO
TE

: T
HI

S 
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 24
"X

36
". 

DO
 N

OT
 S

CA
LE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS

FO
RT

 P
AR

TN
ER

S
90

11
 C

OL
LIN

S 
AV

E.
SU

RF
SI

DE
, F

LO
RI

DA
 33

15
4

OC
EA

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
81

01
 B

IS
CA

YN
E 

BL
VD

 U
NI

T 
50

8, 
MI

AM
I, F

L 3
31

38
T:

 78
6.2

53
.52

52

S
H

E
E

T 
N

O
.

FE
RN

AN
DO

 W
ON

G 
- O

UT
DO

OR
 LI

VI
NG

 D
ES

IG
N

61
03

 A
QU

A 
AV

E 
SU

IT
E 

10
7, 

MI
AM

I B
EA

CH
, F

L 3
31

41
T:

 30
5.6

04
.00

03

AA
26

00
09

96

KU
RT

 D
AN

NW
OL

F
FL

. A
RC

HI
TE

CT
 R

EG
. N

O.
AR

92
04

2

As
 in

dic
ate

d

02
/14

/22

L-3
03

PL
A

N
TI

N
G

 D
ET

A
IL

S

56



PL
AN

PR
EP

AR
ED

 P
LA

NT
IN

G 
SO

IL 
AS

 S
PE

CI
FI

ED
.

RO
OT

 B
AL

L W
ID

TH
(S

EE
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
ON

S)

FI
NI

SH
ED

 G
RA

DE
 - 

(S
EE

 G
RA

DI
NG

 P
LA

N)
 

MI
N.

NO
TE

:

TH
RE

E 
- 2

" X
 4"

 X
 18

"
W

OO
D 

BA
TT

ON
S

SO
IL 

BE
RM

 T
O 

HO
LD

 W
AT

ER
2"

 X
 4"

 X
 3'

  W
OO

D 
ST

AK
ES

3"
 M

UL
CH

 A
S 

SP
EC

IF
IE

D
MI

N.
24

" F
RO

M 
TR

UN
K

TH
RE

E 
ST

EE
L B

AN
DS

TO
 S

EC
UR

E 
BA

TT
ON

S

1. 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 S
HA

LL
AS

SU
RE

 P
ER

CO
LA

TI
ON

OF
 A

LL
 P

LA
NT

IN
G 

PI
TS

PR
IO

R 
TO

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

.
12

0
12

0

12
0

1
R

E
LO

C
A

TE
D

 T
R

E
E

S
E

C
TI

O
N

d-
43

27
-0

28

S
C

A
LE

: 1
"=

1'
-0

"

2. 
FI

NA
L T

RE
E 

ST
AK

IN
G 

TO
 B

E 
AP

PR
OV

ED
 B

Y 
LA

DE
TA

ILS
 A

ND
 P

LA
CE

ME
NT

 

TO
 B

E 
FL

US
H 

W
IT

H 
GR

AD
E

3. 
 T

OP
 O

F 
RO

OT
BA

LL
 

3-
 2"

  X
  4

"  
LU

MB
ER

 P
OL

E 
BR

AC
E

NA
IL 

TO
 B

AT
TO

NS
 A

ND
 2"

 X
 4"

 S
TA

KE
S.

FL
AG

 A
T 

MI
DP

OI
NT

S

N
O

TE
: P

LA
N

T 
M

IX
 B

: P
A

LM
 T

R
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 T

R
A

N
S

P
LA

N
TE

D
 P

A
LM

S
10

%
 - 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 T
O

P
S

O
IL

20
%

 - 
C

LE
A

N
 C

A
N

A
D

IA
N

 P
E

A
T 

O
R

 C
O

M
P

O
S

TE
D

 O
M

70
%

 C
O

U
R

S
E

 R
IV

E
R

 S
A

N
D

EX
IS

TI
NG

 T
RE

E

MA
X.12
"

UT
ILI

TY
 T

RE
NC

H 
AR

EA

RO
OT

 P
RO

TE
CT

IO
N 

ZO
NE

VARIES

N
O

TE
: T

R
E

E
S

A
D

JA
C

E
N

T 
TO

 U
TI

LI
TY

TR
E

N
C

H
E

S
 M

A
Y

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

 B
R

A
C

IN
G

 T
O

E
N

S
U

R
E

 S
TA

B
IL

IT
Y

.
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 T

O
V

E
R

IF
Y

 T
R

E
E

 S
TA

B
IL

IT
Y

A
FT

E
R

 T
R

E
N

C
H

E
X

C
A

V
A

TI
O

N
.

(W
IT

HI
N 

12
" O

F 
TR

EN
CH

)

A
LL

 E
X

P
O

S
E

D
 R

O
O

TS
W

IT
H

IN
 R

O
O

T 
P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
ZO

N
E

 S
H

A
LL

 B
E

 H
A

N
D

P
R

U
N

E
D

 T
O

 H
A

V
E

 A
S

M
O

O
TH

 C
LE

A
N

 C
U

T
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TE

A
R

IN
G

 O
R

S
P

LI
TT

IN
G

. A
LL

 U
TI

LI
TY

TR
E

N
C

H
E

S
 T

O
 B

E
B

A
C

K
-F

IL
LE

D
 W

IT
H

S
P

E
C

IF
IE

D
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 S

O
IL

.

2
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
E

E
 R

O
O

T 
P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
S

E
C

TI
O

N

d-
43

27
-0

24

S
C

A
LE

: 1
"=

1'
-0

"

N
O

TE
: P

LA
N

T 
M

IX
 B

: P
A

LM
 T

R
E

E
S

 A
N

D
 T

R
A

N
S

P
LA

N
TE

D
 P

A
LM

S
10

%
 - 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 T
O

P
S

O
IL

20
%

 - 
C

LE
A

N
 C

A
N

A
D

IA
N

 P
E

A
T 

O
R

 C
O

M
P

O
S

TE
D

 O
M

70
%

 C
O

U
R

S
E

 R
IV

E
R

 S
A

N
D

3
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
E

E
 P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
S

E
C

TI
O

N

pl
-4

32
7-

09
2.

dw
g

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/4

"=
1'

-0
"

4
TY

P
IC

A
L 

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 B
E

R
M

TE
X

T

d-
43

27
-0

25

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/2

'=
1'

-0
"

(SEE PLANS)

C/L OF BERM

AL
L 

FI
LL

 R
EQ

UI
RE

D 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 C

LE
AN

, W
EL

L
DR

AI
NE

D 
SO

IL
. M

AT
ER

IA
L 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 F
RE

E 
OF

AL
L 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
HA

RM
FU

L 
TO

 P
LA

NT
 G

RO
W

TH
AN

D 
AL

L 
DE

LE
TE

RI
OU

S 
M

AT
ER

IA
L.

1 (
MA

X.
)

4

CO
NT

OU
RS

 F
OR

 T
HE

 B
ER

M
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

SM
OO

TH
 C

ON
TI

NU
OU

S 
AR

CS
. S

ID
E

SL
OP

ES
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

SM
OO

TH
 &

 E
VE

N 
IN

 T
RA

NS
IT

IO
N 

& 
VO

ID
 O

F
DE

PR
ES

SI
ON

S 
& 

SU
RF

AC
E 

IR
RE

GU
LA

RI
TI

ES
.

VARIES

TH
E 

TO
P 

12
" O

F 
FI

LL
 E

XC
LU

DI
NG

 T
HE

 S
PE

CI
FI

ED
 P

LA
NT

IN
G 

M
IX

 S
HA

LL
 H

AV
E 

AL
L

DE
LE

TE
RI

OU
S 

M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 IN

 E
XC

ES
S 

OF
 1

" D
IA

. R
EM

OV
ED

.

NO
TE

: T
YP

IC
AL

 B
ER

M
 C

ON
FI

GU
RA

TI
ON

, H
EI

GH
T,

 &
 L

OC
AT

IO
N 

SH
AL

L
BE

 R
EV

IE
W

ED
 IN

 T
HE

 F
IE

LD
 A

ND
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

PR
IO

R 
TO

 F
IN

AL
GR

AD
IN

G.

1.
  C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L 

NO
T 

SU
BS

TA
NT

IA
LL

Y 
VA

RY
 G

RA
DI

NG
 F

RO
M

  G
RA

DI
NG

 P
LA

N 
W

IT
HO

UT
 T

HE
 A

PP
RO

VA
L 

OF
 D

ES
IG

NE
R.

  A
LL

 S
IT

E
GR

AD
IN

G 
IS

 S
UB

JE
CT

 T
O 

RE
VI

EW
 A

ND
 A

PP
RO

VA
L 

OF
 T

HE
 L

AN
DS

CA
PE

  A
RC

HI
TE

CT
.

2.
  C

ON
TO

UR
S 

FO
R 

EA
RT

H 
M

OU
ND

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 S

M
OO

TH
, C

ON
TI

NU
OU

S 
AR

CS
.  

 S
ID

E 
SL

OP
ES

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
SM

OO
TH

 A
ND

  E
VE

N 
IN

 T
RA

NS
IT

IO
N 

AN
D 

VO
ID

 O
F

DE
PR

ES
SI

ON
S 

AN
D 

SU
RF

AC
E 

IR
RE

GU
LA

RI
TI

ES
 S

HA
LL

 B
LE

ND
 IN

TO
 T

HE
  S

UR
RO

UN
DI

NG
 T

ER
RA

IN
 IN

 A
 N

AT
UR

AL
 M

AN
NE

R.
 C

AR
EF

UL
 A

TT
EN

TI
ON

 S
HO

UL
D 

 B
E

GI
VE

N 
TO

 T
HE

 G
RA

DI
NG

 P
LA

NS
 C

ON
CE

RN
IN

G 
TH

E 
SH

AP
ES

 A
ND

  F
OR

M
AT

IO
NS

 O
F 

PR
OP

OS
ED

 S
LO

PE
S.

3.
  A

LL
 G

RA
DE

D 
AR

EA
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 D
RA

GG
ED

 W
IT

H 
A 

DR
AG

 M
AT

 T
O 

BL
EN

D 
IN

  S
M

AL
L 

IM
PE

RF
EC

TI
ON

S 
AN

D 
RO

UN
D 

OF
F 

AN
Y 

SH
AR

P 
LI

NE
S 

TH
AT

 M
AY

 H
AV

E
BE

EN
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

ED
 B

Y 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T.

  A
LL

 A
RE

AS
 T

O 
BE

  P
LA

NT
ED

 S
HA

LL
 H

AV
E 

NO
 W

AT
ER

 H
OL

DI
NG

 P
OC

KE
TS

.

4.
  O

NC
E 

TH
E 

SU
BG

RA
DE

D 
HA

S 
BE

EN
 S

HA
PE

D 
AN

D 
HA

S 
RE

CE
IV

ED
 T

HE
  A

PP
RO

VA
L 

OF
 T

HE
 L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 A
RC

HI
TE

CT
, T

HE
 T

OP
SO

IL
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

 R
EP

LA
CE

D 
IN

 A
SM

OO
TH

 A
ND

 E
VE

N 
LA

YE
R 

CO
NF

OR
M

IN
G 

TO
 T

HE
 G

RA
DE

D 
 C

ON
TO

UR
 A

ND
 B

LE
ND

IN
G 

IN
TO

 E
XI

ST
IN

G 
GR

AD
E.

5.
  M

AX
IM

UM
 S

ID
E 

SL
OP

ES
 T

HR
OU

GH
OU

T 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 F

OU
R 

FE
ET

 (4
') 

 H
OR

IZ
ON

TA
L 

TO
 O

NE
 F

OO
T 

(1
') 

VE
RT

IC
AL

 (I
.E

., 
 4

 T
O 

1)
, U

NL
ES

S 
OT

HE
RW

IS
E 

 N
OT

ED
.

6.
  A

LL
 C

UT
 A

RE
AS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
SC

AR
IF

IE
D 

TO
 A

 D
EP

TH
 O

F 
SI

X 
IN

CH
ES

 (6
") 

 M
IN

IM
UM

 T
O 

LO
OS

EN
 S

OI
L.

  A
LL

 D
EB

RI
S,

 R
OO

TS
, T

RA
SH

, C
LU

M
PS

 O
F 

SO
D,

  R
OC

KS
,

EC
T.

, S
HA

LL
 B

E 
RE

M
OV

ED
 F

RO
M

 T
HE

 S
OI

L,
 T

O 
TH

E 
SA

TI
SF

AC
TI

ON
 O

F 
 D

ES
IG

NE
R,

 IN
 O

RD
ER

 T
O 

M
AK

E 
A 

CL
EA

N 
SE

ED
BE

D 
FO

R 
CA

PP
IN

G 
AN

D 
 P

LA
NT

IN
G.

   
10

.
PL

AN
TI

NG
 S

OI
L 

SH
OU

LD
 B

E 
SP

RE
AD

 S
M

OO
TH

LY
 T

O 
EN

SU
RE

 A
LL

 S
HA

PI
NG

  I
S 

PR
ES

ER
VE

D.

7.
  A

LL
 S

ID
EW

AL
KS

 S
HA

LL
 H

AV
E 

A 
M

AX
IM

UM
 C

RO
SS

 S
LO

PE
 O

F 
2%

 A
ND

 A
 M

AX
IM

UM
 T

RA
VE

RS
AB

LE
 S

LO
PE

 O
F 

5%
.

(SEE PLANS)
C/L OF SWALE

NO
TE

: P
LA

NT
 M

IX
 D

: T
UR

F 
AR

EA
S

9%
 - 

CL
EA

N 
CA

NA
DI

AN
 P

EA
T 

OR
 C

OM
PO

ST
ED

 O
M

91
%

 - 
CO

UR
SE

 R
IV

ER
 S

AN
D

(T
O 

A 
DE

PT
H 

OF
 6

")

CL
IE

NT

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

AA
26

00
09

96
O'

DO
NN

EL
L  

DA
NN

W
OL

F 
AN

D 
PA

RT
NE

RS
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S 
IN

C.
24

32
 H

OL
LY

W
OO

D 
BL

VD
. H

OL
LY

W
OO

D,
 F

L 3
30

20
T:

 95
4.5

18
.08

33

CI
VI

L, 
TR

AF
FI

C 
& 

PA
RK

IN
G 

EN
GI

NE
ER

TH
IS

 IT
EM

 H
AS

 B
EE

N 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

AL
LY

 S
IG

NE
D 

AN
D

SE
AL

ED
 B

Y 
US

IN
G 

A 
DI

GI
TA

L S
IG

NA
TU

RE
 A

ND
 D

AT
E.

PR
IN

TE
D 

CO
PI

ES
 O

F 
TH

IS
 D

OC
UM

EN
T 

AR
E 

NO
T

CO
NS

ID
ER

ED
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
TU

RE
MU

ST
 B

E 
VE

RI
FI

ED
 O

N 
AN

Y 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

 C
OP

IE
S.

24
32

 H
OL

LY
W

OO
D 

BL
VD

. H
OL

LY
W

OO
D,

 F
L 3

30
20

T:
 95

4.5
18

.08
33

   I
   F

:95
4.5

18
.01

31
w 

w 
w 

. o
 d 

p a
 r 

c h
 i t

 e 
c t

 s 
. c

 o 
m

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

  A
ND

    
DE

SI
GN

PR
OJ

EC
T

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

SC
AL

E:

DA
TE

:
DR

AW
N 

BY
:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:FW
OL

D

KE
Y 

PL
AN

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

NO
TE

: T
HI

S 
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 24
"X

36
". 

DO
 N

OT
 S

CA
LE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS

FO
RT

 P
AR

TN
ER

S
90

11
 C

OL
LIN

S 
AV

E.
SU

RF
SI

DE
, F

LO
RI

DA
 33

15
4

OC
EA

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
81

01
 B

IS
CA

YN
E 

BL
VD

 U
NI

T 
50

8, 
MI

AM
I, F

L 3
31

38
T:

 78
6.2

53
.52

52

S
H

E
E

T 
N

O
.

FE
RN

AN
DO

 W
ON

G 
- O

UT
DO

OR
 LI

VI
NG

 D
ES

IG
N

61
03

 A
QU

A 
AV

E 
SU

IT
E 

10
7, 

MI
AM

I B
EA

CH
, F

L 3
31

41
T:

 30
5.6

04
.00

03

AA
26

00
09

96

KU
RT

 D
AN

NW
OL

F
FL

. A
RC

HI
TE

CT
 R

EG
. N

O.
AR

92
04

2

As
 in

dic
ate

d

02
/14

/22

L-3
04

PL
A

N
TI

N
G

 D
ET

A
IL

S

57

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL EXPOSED ROOTS WITHIN ROOT PROTECTION ZONE SHALL BE HAND PRUNED TO HAVE A SMOOTH, CLEAN CUT WITHOUT TEARING OR SPLITTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: PLANT MIX B: PALM TREES AND TRANSPLANTED PALMS 10% - APPROVED TOPSOIL 20% - CLEAN CANADIAN PEAT OR COMPOSTED OM 70% COURSE RIVER SAND



NO
TE

:
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 S
HA

LL
 A

SS
UR

E
PE

RC
OL

AT
IO

N 
OF

 A
LL

 
PL

AN
TI

NG
 P

IT
S/

BE
DS

 P
RI

OR
TO

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

.

NO
TE

: P
LA

NT
 M

AT
ER

IA
L S

HA
LL

BE
 P

LA
NT

ED
 2"

 H
IG

H 
W

IT
H

SO
IL 

MO
UN

DI
NG

 U
P 

TO
 T

HE
TO

P 
OF

 R
OO

T 
BA

LL
.

3"
 M

IN
IM

UM
 O

F 
MU

LC
H

SO
IL 

BE
RM

 T
O 

HO
LD

 W
AT

ER

MI
NI

MU
M 

DE
PT

H 
OF

 12
"

PL
AN

TI
NG

 S
OI

L F
OR

 
GR

OU
ND

CO
VE

R 
BE

D.

FI
NI

SH
ED

 G
RA

DE
(S

EE
 G

RA
DI

NG
 P

LA
N)

EX
CA

VA
TE

 E
NT

IR
E 

BE
D

SP
EC

IF
IE

D 
FO

R 
GR

OU
ND

-
CO

VE
R 

BE
D.

PR
EP

AR
ED

 P
LA

NT
IN

G 
SO

IL
AS

 S
PE

CI
FI

ED
.  N

OT
E:

 W
HE

N
GR

OU
ND

CO
VE

RS
 A

ND
 S

HR
UB

S
US

ED
 IN

 M
AS

SE
S 

EN
TI

RE
 B

ED
 

TO
 B

E 
EX

CA
VA

TE
D 

TO
 R

EC
EI

VE
PL

AN
TI

NG
 S

OI
L A

ND
 P

LA
NT

MA
TE

RI
AL

 - 
EX

CE
PT

 W
HE

N
SP

EC
IF

IE
D,

 S
EE

 P
LA

NT
 LI

ST
.

4"

4"

1
S

H
R

U
B

 A
N

D
 G

R
O

U
N

D
C

O
V

E
R

 S
E

C
TI

O
N

pl
-4

32
7-

08
3.

dw
g

S
C

A
LE

: 1
"=

1'
-0

"

N
O

TE
: P

LA
N

T 
M

IX
 C

: R
A

IS
E

D
 P

LA
N

TE
R

S
/H

A
N

G
IN

G
 B

A
S

K
E

TS
 A

N
D

LI
G

H
TW

E
IG

H
T 

P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 M
IX

E
S

:
10

%
%

 - 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 T

O
P

S
O

IL
70

%
 - 

M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

E
D

 S
O

IL
-L

E
S

S
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 M

IX
 (S

U
C

H
 A

S
 P

R
O

M
IX

 O
R

E
Q

U
A

L)
 2

0%
 C

O
U

R
S

E
 R

IV
E

R
 S

A
N

D

18"

18" MIN.

'X
'

CU
RB

 O
R 

ED
GE

 O
F 

PA
VE

ME
NT

.

IN
DI

VI
DU

AL
 P

LA
NT

 S
PA

CI
NG

 'X
'.

RE
FE

R 
TO

 P
LA

NT
 LI

ST
 F

OR
 

SP
AC

IN
G 

EX
CE

PT
 W

HE
RE

 N
OT

ED
MA

SS
ES

 T
O 

US
E 

TR
IA

NG
UL

AR
AL

L S
HR

UB
S 

AN
D 

GR
OU

ND
CO

VE
R

PL
AN

T 
TY

PE
S.

BE
TW

EE
N 

DI
FF

ER
EN

T
PR

OV
ID

E 
MI

N.
 18

" S
PA

CI
NG

NO
TE

:

12
"

AN
D 

AN
NU

AL
S)

24
" O

.C
. O

R 
GR

EA
TE

R)
SH

RU
BS

 P
LA

NT
ED

(S
ET

BA
CK

 F
OR

GR
OU

ND
CO

VE
R

(S
ET

BA
CK

 F
OR

 

'X
'

'X
'

2
TY

P
IC

A
L 

P
LA

N
T 

S
P

A
C

IN
G

 P
LA

N

pl
-4

32
7-

08
6.

dw
g

S
C

A
LE

: 1
"=

1'
-0

"

NO
TE

:
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 S
HA

LL
 A

SS
UR

E
PE

RC
OL

AT
IO

N 
OF

 A
LL

 
PL

AN
TI

NG
 P

IT
S/

BE
DS

 P
RI

OR
TO

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

.

3"
 M

IN
IM

UM
 O

F 
MU

LC
H

SO
IL 

BE
RM

 T
O 

HO
LD

 W
AT

ER

MI
NI

MU
M 

DE
PT

H 
OF

 12
"

PL
AN

TI
NG

 S
OI

L F
OR

 
GR

OU
ND

CO
VE

R 
BE

D.

FI
NI

SH
ED

 G
RA

DE
(S

EE
 G

RA
DI

NG
 P

LA
N)

EX
CA

VA
TE

 E
NT

IR
E 

BE
D

SP
EC

IF
IE

D 
FO

R 
GR

OU
ND

-
CO

VE
R 

BE
D.

PR
EP

AR
ED

 P
LA

NT
IN

G 
SO

IL
AS

 S
PE

CI
FI

ED
.  N

OT
E:

 W
HE

N
GR

OU
ND

CO
VE

RS
 A

ND
 S

HR
UB

S
US

ED
 IN

 M
AS

SE
S 

EN
TI

RE
 B

ED
 

TO
 B

E 
EX

CA
VA

TE
D 

TO
 R

EC
EI

VE
PL

AN
TI

NG
 S

OI
L A

ND
 P

LA
NT

MA
TE

RI
AL

 - 
EX

CE
PT

 W
HE

N
SP

EC
IF

IE
D,

 S
EE

 P
LA

NT
 LI

ST
.

4"

4"

TY
P.

TYP.

3:1
 S

LO
PE

PE
G 

SO
D 

ON
 

SL
OP

ES
 O

F 
3:1

OR
 G

RE
AT

ER

3
S

H
R

U
B

 A
N

D
 G

R
O

U
N

D
C

O
V

E
R

 O
N

 S
LO

P
E

 S
E

C
TI

O
N

pl
-4

32
7-

08
4.

dw
g

S
C

A
LE

: 1
"=

1'
-0

"

N
O

TE
: P

LA
N

T 
M

IX
 C

: R
A

IS
E

D
 P

LA
N

TE
R

S
/H

A
N

G
IN

G
 B

A
S

K
E

TS
 A

N
D

LI
G

H
TW

E
IG

H
T 

P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 M
IX

E
S

:
10

%
%

 - 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 T

O
P

S
O

IL
70

%
 - 

M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

E
D

 S
O

IL
-L

E
S

S
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 M

IX
 (S

U
C

H
 A

S
 P

R
O

M
IX

 O
R

E
Q

U
A

L)
20

%
 C

O
U

R
S

E
 R

IV
E

R
 S

A
N

D

OF
 F

IR
E 

AN
TS

.

3"
 M

UL
CH

  (
SE

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
NS

)

MU
LC

HE
D 

AR
EA

S)
.

ED
GE

 B
ET

W
EE

N 
SO

D 
AN

D 
SO

D 
(P

RO
VI

DE
 C

LE
AN

, S
MO

OT
H

PL
AC

IN
G 

MU
LC

H.
SO

D 
AS

 R
EQ

UI
RE

D 
PR

IO
R 

TO
CO

MP
LE

TE
LY

 R
EM

OV
E 

EX
IS

TI
NG

 

SE
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

NS
.)

AL
L M

UL
CH

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
FR

EE

DE
LE

TE
RI

OU
S 

MA
TE

RI
AL

S,
FR

EE
 O

F 
W

EE
DS

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
PL

AN
TI

NG
 S

OI
L (

FI
NE

 R
AK

ED
 A

ND
 

NO
TE

:

NO
TE

:

4
M

U
LC

H
 

 S
E

C
TI

O
N

pl
-4

32
7-

08
5.

dw
g

S
C

A
LE

: 1
"=

1'
-0

"

MI
N.12"

NO
TE

S:

5
C

O
C

O
N

U
T 

P
A

LM
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
 

d-
43

27
-0

23

S
C

A
LE

: 1
/2

"=
1'

-0
"

2" min

PR
UN

E 
AN

D 
TI

E 
FR

ON
DS

W
IT

H 
HE

M
P 

TW
IN

E.

TW
O 

LA
YE

RS
 O

F 
BU

RL
AP

TO
 P

RO
TE

CT
 T

RU
NK

.

TW
O 

ST
EE

L 
BA

ND
S 

TO
SE

CU
RE

 B
AT

TO
NS

.

FO
UR

 2
" X

 4
" X

 1
8"

PR
ES

SU
RE

 T
RE

AT
ED

BA
TT

ON
S

FO
UR

 4
" X

 4
" X

 8
' M

IN
. P

RE
SS

UR
E

TR
EA

TE
D 

PO
LE

 B
RA

CE
. S

CR
EW

 T
O

BA
TT

ON
S.

  S
EE

 S
PE

CI
FI

CA
TI

ON
S

FO
R 

FI
NI

SH

1.
 F

IN
AL

 T
RE

E 
ST

AK
IN

G 
DE

TA
IL

S
AN

D 
PL

AC
EM

EN
T 

TO
 B

E
AP

PR
OV

ED
 B

Y 
OW

NE
R.

2.
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L 

AS
SU

RE
PE

RC
OL

AT
IO

N 
OF

 A
LL

 P
LA

NT
IN

G
PI

TS
 P

RI
OR

  T
O 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

.

3"
 M

IN
. M

UL
CH

 A
S 

SP
EC

IF
IE

D

PR
EP

AR
ED

 P
LA

NT
IN

G
SO

IL
 A

S 
SP

EC
IF

IE
D.

SO
IL

 B
ER

M
 T

O 
HO

LD
 W

AT
ER

CLEAR WOOD SEE PLANS

2"
x4

"x
3' 

ST
AK

ES
 B

UR
IE

D 
2"

BE
LO

W
 F

IN
IS

HE
D 

GR
AD

E.
 T

YP
.

NO
TE

: P
LA

NT
 M

IX
 B

: P
AL

M
 T

RE
ES

 A
ND

 T
RA

NS
PL

AN
TE

D 
PA

LM
S:

10
%

 - 
AP

PR
OV

ED
 T

OP
SO

IL
20

%
 - 

CL
EA

N 
CA

NA
DI

AN
 P

EA
T 

OR
 C

OM
PO

ST
ED

 O
M

70
%

 C
OU

RS
E 

RI
VE

R 
SA

ND

CL
IE

NT

AR
CH

IT
EC

T 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D

AA
26

00
09

96
O'

DO
NN

EL
L  

DA
NN

W
OL

F 
AN

D 
PA

RT
NE

RS
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S 
IN

C.
24

32
 H

OL
LY

W
OO

D 
BL

VD
. H

OL
LY

W
OO

D,
 F

L 3
30

20
T:

 95
4.5

18
.08

33

CI
VI

L, 
TR

AF
FI

C 
& 

PA
RK

IN
G 

EN
GI

NE
ER

TH
IS

 IT
EM

 H
AS

 B
EE

N 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

AL
LY

 S
IG

NE
D 

AN
D

SE
AL

ED
 B

Y 
US

IN
G 

A 
DI

GI
TA

L S
IG

NA
TU

RE
 A

ND
 D

AT
E.

PR
IN

TE
D 

CO
PI

ES
 O

F 
TH

IS
 D

OC
UM

EN
T 

AR
E 

NO
T

CO
NS

ID
ER

ED
 S

IG
NE

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
ED

 A
ND

 S
IG

NA
TU

RE
MU

ST
 B

E 
VE

RI
FI

ED
 O

N 
AN

Y 
EL

EC
TR

ON
IC

 C
OP

IE
S.

24
32

 H
OL

LY
W

OO
D 

BL
VD

. H
OL

LY
W

OO
D,

 F
L 3

30
20

T:
 95

4.5
18

.08
33

   I
   F

:95
4.5

18
.01

31
w 

w 
w 

. o
 d 

p a
 r 

c h
 i t

 e 
c t

 s 
. c

 o 
m

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

  A
ND

    
DE

SI
GN

PR
OJ

EC
T

RE
VI

SI
ON

S

SC
AL

E:

DA
TE

:
DR

AW
N 

BY
:

DR
AW

IN
G 

TI
TL

E:FW
OL

D

KE
Y 

PL
AN

© COPYRIGHT 2018, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC.   ANY ALTERATION OF UN-AUTHORIZED USE OF, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF  O'DONNELL DANNWOLF AND PARTNERS, ARCHITECTS INC., IS NOT PERMITTED.

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
AR

CH
IT

EC
T

NO
TE

: T
HI

S 
DR

AW
IN

G 
IS

 24
"X

36
". 

DO
 N

OT
 S

CA
LE

 D
RA

W
IN

GS

FO
RT

 P
AR

TN
ER

S
90

11
 C

OL
LIN

S 
AV

E.
SU

RF
SI

DE
, F

LO
RI

DA
 33

15
4

OC
EA

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G
81

01
 B

IS
CA

YN
E 

BL
VD

 U
NI

T 
50

8, 
MI

AM
I, F

L 3
31

38
T:

 78
6.2

53
.52

52

S
H

E
E

T 
N

O
.

FE
RN

AN
DO

 W
ON

G 
- O

UT
DO

OR
 LI

VI
NG

 D
ES

IG
N

61
03

 A
QU

A 
AV

E 
SU

IT
E 

10
7, 

MI
AM

I B
EA

CH
, F

L 3
31

41
T:

 30
5.6

04
.00

03

AA
26

00
09

96

KU
RT

 D
AN

NW
OL

F
FL

. A
RC

HI
TE

CT
 R

EG
. N

O.
AR

92
04

2

As
 in

dic
ate

d

02
/14

/22

L-3
05

PL
A

N
TI

N
G

 D
ET

A
IL

S

58

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.


	Town Commission Agenda
	Cover Page
	Staff Report for TC_4-12-22.docx
	Resolution Approving/Denying Site Plan - 9165 Collins Avenue.pdf
	9165 Collins Avenue Site Plan.pdf



